
 
Long Creek Watershed Management District Board of Directors Meeting 

Agenda: October 26, 2023, 9:00a.m. to 11:00a.m. 
Location: Gorrill Palmer, 300 Southborough Drive, Suite 200, 2nd Floor, South Portland, Maine 

or Click here to join the meeting on Microsoft Teams 
 

Time Agenda Item Attachment Page(s) 
9:00 — 9:05 1. Call to Order   
9:05 — 9:10 2. Minutes: August 3, 2023, Board Meeting 

Proposed Motion: Motion to approve the August 
3, 2023, Board meeting minutes. 

Attachment A 1 — 6 

9:10 — 9:15 3. Treasurer’s Report: September Financial Report Attachment B 7 — 21 
9:15 — 9:20 4. 2024 Contract Extension Cost Comparison Attachment C 22 
9:20 — 9:30 5. Amendment to Landscaping Services Agreement, 

Maritime Farms & Land Management, LLC: 
Proposed Motion: Motion to authorize the 
Executive Director to enter into an amendment to 
the Landscaping Services Agreement with 
Maritime Farms & Land Management, LLC dated 
January 4, 2021, in an amount not to exceed 
$137,799 and extending the term of the 
Agreement to December 31, 2024, in accordance 
with the attached proposal. 

Attachment D 23 — 80 

9:30 — 9:40 6. Amendment to Pavement Sweeping Services 
Agreement, Maritime Farms & Land 
Management, LLC: 
Proposed Motion: Motion to authorize the 
Executive Director to enter into an amendment to 
the Pavement Sweeping Services Agreement with 
Maritime Farms & Land Management, LLC dated 
January 4, 2021, in an amount not to exceed 
$217,166.30 and extending the term of the 
Agreement to December 31, 2024, in accordance 
with the attached proposal. 

Attachment E 81 — 95 

9:40 — 9:45 7. Amendment to Catch Basin Inspection and 
Cleaning Services Agreement, ACV Enviro, Inc.: 
Proposed Motion: Motion to authorize the 
Executive Director to enter into an amendment to 
the Catch Basin Inspection and Cleaning Services 
Agreement with ACV Enviro, Inc. dated January 4, 
2021, in an amount not to exceed $63,566.25 and 
extending the term of the Agreement to 
December 31, 2024, in accordance with the 
attached proposal. 

Attachment F 96 — 104 

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_MGI0YTVjNWItOWYxYy00ZDA5LWE2ZWItZDZkZTA1N2FjOGI2%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22fd05e329-01ac-42e7-9409-7171a5b8469b%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22cc26bb65-3889-4542-ab2e-74db871ac020%22%7d


 
Long Creek Watershed Management District Agenda for October 26, 2023, Meeting 
Board of Directors Meeting Page 2 of 2 

 
9:45 — 9:50 8. Amendment to BMP Inspection and 

Maintenance Services Agreement, Sterling 
Stormwater Maintenance Services, LLC: 
Proposed Motion: Motion to authorize the 
Executive Director to enter into an amendment to 
the Landscaping Services Agreement with Sterling 
Stormwater Maintenance Services, LLC dated 
January 4, 2021, in an amount not to exceed 
$135,996.95 and extending the term of the 
Agreement to December 31, 2024, in accordance 
with the attached proposal. 

Attachment G 105 — 114 

9:50 — 9:55 9. Amendment to Water Quality Monitoring 
Services Agreement, GZA GeoEnvironmental, 
Inc.: 
Proposed Motion: Motion to authorize the 
Executive Director to enter into an amendment to 
the Landscaping Services Agreement with GZA 
GeoEnvironmental, Inc. dated January 4, 2021, in 
an amount not to exceed $64,835 and extending 
the term of the Agreement to December 31, 2024, 
in accordance with the attached proposal. 

Attachment H 115 — 128 

9:55 — 10:05 10. Change Order, R.J. Grondin & Sons, Construction 
Services Agreement, Maine Mall Fence for 
Maintenance Area: 
Proposed Motion: Motion to authorize the 
Executive Director to enter into a change order to 
the Construction Services Agreement with R.J. 
Grondin and Sons dated August 29, 2023, in an 
amount not to exceed $15,704 to construct a 
fence on the GGP-Maine Mall L.L.C. property, in 
accordance with the attached proposal. 

Attachment I 129 — 130 

10:05 — 10:20 11. Private BMP Incentive Program Applications: 
a. 75 Darling Preble Street, LLC 
b. SWiM Equipment 

 
Attachment J 
Attachment K 

 
131 — 148 
149 — 156 

10:20 — 10:40 12. Executive Session – Personnel Matter (re: Annual 
Performance Review): 
Proposed Motion: Motion that the Board go into 
executive session under 1 M.R.S. § 405(6)(A) to 
discuss a personnel matter where public 
discussion could reasonably be expected to 
damage the employee’s reputation or violate 
his/her right to privacy. 

  

10:40 — 10:50 13. Discussion, Financial Modeling Attachment L 157 — 162 
10:50 — 10:55 14. Public Comment(s)   
10:55 — 11:00 15. Next Meeting Attachment M 163 

11:00 16. Adjourn   
 



 

 
 
 
 
 

ATTACHMENT A 
  



 
Long Creek Watershed Management District Board of Directors Meeting 

Minutes from August 3, 2023, Meeting 
Location: University of Southern Maine, Wishcamper Center, Room 327, 34 Bedford Street, 

Portland, Maine or Click here to join the meeting on Microsoft Teams 
 

1. Call to Order: Mr. Dillon call the meeting to order at 9:02a.m. 
 

2. Roll Call:  
a. Attendance: Curtis Bohlen, Fred Dillon, Cindy Dionne, Sean Donohue, Brian Goldberg, Craig 

Gorris, Will Haskell, Jason Kenney, Doug Roncarati 
b. Absent: Angela Blanchette, Peter Connell, Eric Dudley, Ron Lessard, Richard Matthews 
c. Staff/Guests: Peter Carney (Long Creek Watershed Management District); Jim Katsiaficas, 

Esq. (Perkins Thompson); Chris Brewer (Cumberland County Soil & Water Conservation 
District) 
 

3. Review of Board Meeting Minutes: 
a. The Board reviewed the minutes from the June 27, 2023, meeting. 
b. Mr. Roncarati made a motion to approve the June 27, 2023, Board meeting minutes. Mr. 

Haskell seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously. 
 

4. Treasurer’s Report: 
a. Mr. Bohlen reviewed the June Financial Report and summarized the current budget status. 
b. Mr. Brewer noted that the June Financial Report is the end-of-fiscal year report for Fiscal 

Year 2023. 
c. Mr. Brewer advised that the Maine Department of Environmental Protection obtained court 

orders to resolve two outstanding licensing and annual assessment matters.  
 

5. Award Long Creek South Branch Stormwater BMP Retrofits Project Construction Services 
Agreement:  

a. Mr. Carney noted that LCWMD issued a construction services request for proposals for the 
South Branch Stormwater BMP Retrofits Project on June 9, 2023, which includes 
construction of a gravel wetland and associated stormwater BMPs. 

b. Mr. Carney advised that an addendum was issued on June 30, 2023, in response to 
questions received from potential bidders. 

c. One addendum response clarified that if contaminated soils are encountered during 
excavation for the project the characterization, transportation, and disposal of 
contaminated soils would be considered a reimbursable expense to the contractor. 

d. A second addendum response clarified that soil excavated from beneath the stream corridor 
and an existing detention basin should be considered “dredge materials” as defined by the 
Maine Department of Environmental Protection’s Solid Waste Management Rules, and the 
disposal cost of such dredge materials should be included in base bids. 

e. Mr. Carney advised that three proposals were received in response to the Request for 
Proposals with costs ranging from approximately $2 million to $2.7 million dollars. 

f. Mr. Carney noted that LCWMD’s budget allocates $1,446,640 to construction of the project. 

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 001

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ZWU0ZDQ5NjgtMzQ4Zi00NmE0LTlmYzktNTYwNThhNmI2NTA4%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22fd05e329-01ac-42e7-9409-7171a5b8469b%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22cc26bb65-3889-4542-ab2e-74db871ac020%22%7d


Long Creek Watershed Management District Minutes from August 3, 2023, Meeting 
Board of Directors Meeting Page 2 of 6 

 
g. Mr. Carney noted that a review team was formed to review and score the proposals, which 

included himself as well as Mr. Dillon, Mr. Donohue, Mr. Haskell, and Mr. Roncarati. 
h. Mr. Carney advised that while reviewing the proposals it was apparent that the three 

bidders applied varying methods to determine disposal costs of dredge materials, which led 
Mr. Carney to follow up with each bidder to clarify their method of calculating disposal costs 
for dredge materials. 

i. As a result of clarifying the processes used by the bidders to calculate disposal costs of 
dredge materials, it was apparent that two bidders underestimated disposal costs, and one 
bidder overestimated disposal costs. 

j. In an effort to normalize costs among the three bidders, Mr. Carney advised that when 
considering proposal costs, he estimated an approximate $15,000 to $20,000 increase in 
costs for the two low bids and estimated an approximate $70,000 decrease in cost for the 
high bid. These estimated costs did not result in any change in the order of the costs for the 
three bids received from low to high. 

k. Mr. Carney advised that he passed this information on to the others on the review team for 
their consideration while scoring the proposals. 

l. Mr. Carney asked the Board to turn its attention to the scoring summary included in today’s 
Board packet, which identifies the three bidders, the cost proposed by each, and the 
average score awarded by the scoring team for each bidder. 

m. Mr. Carney advised that R.J. Grondin & Sons was both the low bidder and highest scoring 
bidder, noting that R.J. Grondin & Sons scored highest in not only the cost category but also 
in the other scoring categories considered by the scoring team. As a result, the scoring 
team’s recommendation to the Board is to award the contract to R.J. Grondin & Sons. 

n. Mr. Goldberg asked what the timeframe is for construction of the project. 
o. Mr. Carney responded that the R.J. Grondin & Sons proposal estimated a construction 

period of October 2023 to June 2024. 
p. Mr. Donohue suggested that we pin down the cost for disposal of dredge materials and 

include the cost in any contract award. 
q. Mr. Donohue noted that some bidders substituted a different specification drainpipe for 

certain applications and that their proposal costs were based on the cost of the substituted 
pipe as indicated in their proposals. 

r. Mr. Carney explained that the drainpipe specification in the request for proposals is for “SDR 
35.” Apparently, there is an “HDPE” drainpipe that could suitably be substituted for SDR 35. 

s. Mr. Carney advised that he had followed up with bidders on the SDR 35 versus HDPE issue 
during the bid process, with some bidders indicating that SDR 35 was either difficult to 
source or was significantly more expensive than HDPE. 

t. Mr. Carney noted that R.J. Grondin & Sons clarified that its pricing was based on SDR 35, 
without substitutions, whereas the other two bidders substituted HDPE for certain 
applications. 

u. Mr. Dillon said he supported Mr. Donohue’s suggestion that an estimate of disposal costs 
for dredge materials should be identified and built into the contract. 

v. Mr. Katsiaficas noted that the volume of dredge materials may not be known until 
excavation for the project is underway, therefore, it would be more appropriate to agree 
upon a unit price cost for disposal rather than establishing a fixed total cost of disposal in 
the contract. 

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 002



Long Creek Watershed Management District Minutes from August 3, 2023, Meeting 
Board of Directors Meeting Page 3 of 6 

 
w. Mr. Roncarati made a motion to authorize LCWMD’s Executive Director to enter into a 

Services Agreement with R.J. Grondin & Sons in an amount not to exceed $1,999,776.35, 
plus a to-be-agreed upon unit price for disposal of dredge materials, to perform 
construction services in accordance with the Long Creek South Branch Stormwater BMP 
Retrofits Project Construction Services Request for Proposals issued by LCWMD on June 9, 
2023. Mr. Donohue seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously. 
 

6. Sole Source Agreement, P.C. Sexton WIT Companies, LLC, Sustainable Winter Management 
(SWiM®) Program: 

a. Mr. Carney introduced the next agenda item which is the award of a contract to P.C. Sexton 
WIT Companies, LLC to implement the Sustainable Winter Management (SWiM®) Program 
in the winter of 2023/2024. 

b. Mr. Carney noted that the goal of the SWiM® program is to reduce the use of chloride-based 
deicers to address documented high chloride levels in Long Creek and that the SWiM® 
program has been implemented by LCWMD during the past three winters. 

c. Mr. Carney noted that consideration of this contract award is being made under the “sole 
source” provisions of LCWMD’s procurement policy, whereas most contract awards are 
subject to a competitive bidding process. 

d. Mr. Carney noted that three previous “sole source” contracts have been awarded to P.C. 
Sexton WIT Companies, LLC based upon a review of other programs that tend to focus only 
on making recommendations and training, whereas the SWiM® program involves the 
consultant working directly with contractors to implement tailored chloride reduction 
measures on the ground. 

e. Mr. Carney noted that the scope of work in the proposal under consideration today differs 
from previous years in that more cost is allocated for an outreach campaign to onboard new 
landowners and less cost is attributed to equipment acquisition costs. 

f. Equipment acquisition costs are provided in the proposal on a unit price basis and can be 
approved by future change order as new landowners are onboarded. 

g. Mr. Carney advised that implementation of the program so far has resulted in varying levels 
of participation with the initial three participants, with one participant’s implementation 
evolving of establishing the “test case” for successful implementation on other properties. 

h. Mr. Carney noted that a meeting was held in June with Phill Sexton, the principal of P.C. 
Sexton WIT Companies, LLC, representatives of LCWMD, the City of South Portland, the City 
of Portland, past program participants, and prospective program participants, to discuss 
expanding the SWiM® program for the winter of 2023/2024. 

i. Mr. Carney noted that past contracts with P.C. Sexton WIT Companies, LLC for 
implementation of the SWiM® program have been made on a year-by-year basis, whereas 
today’s proposal encompasses up to a two-year term, for convenience if the Board so 
desires. 

j. Mr. Goldberg asked for Mr. Carney’s assessment of the program so far. 
k. Mr. Carney responded that overall participation in the program is less than originally 

anticipated, but that two significant areas of progress have been made. One being 
establishing a “test case” for success upon which other landowners can be encouraged to 

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 003



Long Creek Watershed Management District Minutes from August 3, 2023, Meeting 
Board of Directors Meeting Page 4 of 6 

 
participate, and the other being the identification of a reasonable rate of application of road 
salt based on data collected in prior years. 

l. Mr. Roncarati noted that the SWiM® program is designed to achieve incremental decreases 
in chloride use and there are not a lot of other options to address the chloride issue. 

m. Mr. Bohlen suggested that we need more participants for the program to be effective, and, 
therefore, suggested a one-year renewal of the contract to see if participation can be 
increased during the winter of 2023/2024. 

n. Mr. Goldberg suggested that one-on-one meetings may be needed with individual 
landowners to get them on board with the program. 

o. Mr. Goldberg asked why the proposal includes a cost to “certify” properties in SWiM® 
implementation. 

p. Mr. Carney responded that during the budget discussion at the June Board meeting Board 
members suggested exploring the idea of reducing the rate of annual assessments. One 
means of reducing annual assessments could be providing a credit against assessments for 
implementation of SWiM®, the certification was included as it could be used as the 
threshold for receiving a potential future SWiM® credit. 

q. Mr. Carney noted the SWiM® certification was provided on a unit price basis, per site, and 
can be utilized at LCWMD’s discretion. 

r. Mr. Bohlen suggested that LCWMD’s grant program should be utilized by landowners for 
capital costs incurred by landowners and contractors to knock down financial barriers to 
acquire equipment necessary that may be necessary for implementing low-chloride 
practices. 

s. Mr. Roncarati suggested that we need to continue with the SWiM® program to get a step 
ahead of the next Long Creek General Permit, we need to show a continuing effort to 
address the problem otherwise we could end up with a TMDL. 

t. Mr. Bohlen made a motion to authorize the Executive Director to enter into a sole source 
agreement with P.C. Sexton WIT Companies, LLC for one year in an amount not to exceed 
$62,500 to implement the Sustainable Winter Management (SWiM®) program in the 
winter of 2023/2024 in accordance with the attached proposal. Mr. Haskell seconded the 
motion. The motion carried unanimously. 
 

7. Revisions to Private BMP Incentive Program: 
a. Mr. Carney noted that at the June Board meeting, the Board requested a proposal to amend 

the Private BMP Incentive Program to provide the Board with the discretion to award up to 
100% of eligible project costs, as the program currently limits awards to 75% of eligible 
project costs. 

b. This proposal was requested by the Board to encourage increased landowner utilization of 
the program. 

c. Mr. Carney advised that today’s proposal is to restructure the scale in Section J(7)(e) of 
LCWMD’s Rule and Regulations, which addresses the Private BMP Incentive Program, to 
provide the Board with the discretion to award up to 100% of eligible project costs. 

d. Ms. Dionne noted that there appears to be an inconsistency in Section J(3)(c) which as 
proposed reads that 100% of eligible project costs may be awarded, but later states in the 
paragraph that separate applications for phased projects are limited to 75% of eligible 
project costs.  

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 004



Long Creek Watershed Management District Minutes from August 3, 2023, Meeting 
Board of Directors Meeting Page 5 of 6 

 
e. Mr. Carney responded that it was an oversight that the 75% limitation for phased projects 

was not changed to 100%, awards for phased projects should also be for up to 100% of 
eligible project costs. 

f. Mr. Goldberg asked how we might fund snow removal equipment for a contractor under the 
program. 

g. Mr. Carney suggested this may present an awkward situation as the program is for 
landowners, not their contractors, and that contractors may use snow removal equipment 
on a multitude of properties within or outside of the Long Creek watershed.  

h. Mr. Carney suggested that if applications are made for awards to cover the cost of 
equipment used by landowner contractors, the benefit to the watershed could be taken into 
account when scoring applications based on such factors as how often the equipment would 
be used in the Long Creek watershed and what demonstration value use of the equipment 
would have.  

i. Mr. Roncarati made a motion to approve the revisions to the Private BMP Incentive 
Program in accordance with the draft included in today’s Board packet, with the addition 
of changing 75% in to 100% in Section (J)(3)(c) as noted by Ms. Dionne. Mr. Bohlen 
seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously. 
 

8. Public Comment(s): None. 
 

9. Next Meeting: Mr. Carney agreed to send a poll to the Board to determine the date of the next 
meeting. 
 

10. Adjourn: The meeting adjourned at 10:26a.m. 
 

  

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 005



Long Creek Watershed Management District Minutes from August 3, 2023, Meeting 
Board of Directors Meeting Page 6 of 6 

 
Board attendance and voting record: 
 

Board 
Member Attendance 

Approve 
June 27, 

2023, 
Minutes 

Long Creek 
South Branch 
Stormwater 

BMP Retrofits 
Project 

Construction 
Services 

Agreement 

Sole Source 
Agreement, P.C. 

Sexton WIT 
Companies, LLC, 

Sustainable 
Winter 

Management 
(SWiM®) Program 

Revisions to 
Private BMP 

Incentive 
Program 

Blanchette N — — — — 

Bohlen Y Y Y Y Y 

Connell N — — — — 

Dillon Y Y Y Y Y 

Dionne Y Y Y Y Y 

Donahue Y Y Y Y Y 

Dudley N — — — — 

Goldberg Y Y Y Y Y 

Gorris Y Y Y Y Y 

Haskell Y Y Y Y Y 

Kenney Y Y Y Y Y 

Lessard N — — — — 

Matthews N — — — — 

Roncarati Y Y Y Y Y 

 

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 006



 

 
 
 
 
 

ATTACHMENT B 
  



For management use only 

 

 

 
 

Financial Report 

 

Long Creek Watershed Management District 

For the period ended October 31, 2023 

 

Prepared by 

Christopher Brewer, Fiscal Agent 

 

Prepared on 

October 17, 2023 
 

 

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 007



 

 2/15 

Table of Contents 

 

Financial Reports Include: ....................................................................................................................................................... 3 

Profit and Loss ......................................................................................................................................................................... 4 

Balance Sheet .......................................................................................................................................................................... 5 

Checks and Credit Card Charges by Date ................................................................................................................................ 7 

Deposit List by Date ................................................................................................................................................................ 8 

A/R Aging Summary ................................................................................................................................................................ 9 

Accounts Payable Aging Summary ........................................................................................................................................ 12 

Expenses by Vendor Summary .............................................................................................................................................. 13 

Monthly:Budget vs. Actuals - FY23 P&L ................................................................................................................................ 14 

 

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 008



 

 
Long Creek Watershed Management District  3/15 

 

Financial Reports Include: 
 

1. Balance Sheet: presents a snapshot of the District as of the end of the month. The report calculates 
what the District is worth by subtracting all of the money the district owes (liabilities) from everything it 
owns (assets). The total includes the net income for the fiscal year to date. This report is required by 
the Documentation of Internal Control Structure. 

2. Profit and Loss: summarizes the income and expenses for the month, to determine if the District is 
operating at a profit or loss. The report shows subtotals for each income or expense account. The last 
line shows the net income or loss for the month. This report is required by the Documentation of 
Internal Control Structure. 

3. Withdrawals by Bank Account: details all outgoing transactions from the bank accounts. This report is 
required by the Documentation of Internal Control Structure. 

4. Deposit Listing by Bank Account: details all deposits into the bank accounts. This report is required by 
the Documentation of Internal Control Structure. 

5. Accounts Receivable Aging Summary: This report summarized the status of unpaid invoices and 
statement charges in Accounts Receivable. For each customer the report shows what the customer 
owes for the current and previous billing periods. This report is required by the Documentation of 
Internal Control Structure. 

6. Accounts Payable Aging Summary: summarizes the status of unpaid bills in the Accounts Payable 
showing what is owed, who it is owed to and when it is due. This report is required by the 
Documentation of Internal Control Structure. 

7. Expenses by Vendor Summary: summarizes the total payments to vendors during the fiscal year. This 
report is one of the tools used to monitor contractual payments to vendors. 

8. Profit and Loss Budget Performance: summarizes the income and expenses for the month, to 
determine if the District is operating at a profit or loss compared to the estimated budget. The report 
shows subtotals for each income or expense account which are also compared to the estimated 
budget. This report is required by the Documentation of Internal Control Structure. 

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 009



 

 
Long Creek Watershed Management District 4/15 

 

Profit and Loss 
October 2023  

 Total 
 Oct 2023 Jul - Oct, 2023 (YTD) 
INCOME   

4100 ADMINISTRATION 4,887.77 100,665.89 
4200 CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE 13,861.54 365,264.33 
4500 GOOD HOUSEKEEPING 11,021.37 208,917.39 
4600 MONITORING 2,385.85 53,563.14 

4810 FINANCE CHARGES  2,087.78 

4820 INTEREST  3,196.52 
Total Income 32,156.53 733,695.05 

GROSS PROFIT 32,156.53 733,695.05 

EXPENSES   

5040 CONSTRUCTION   

5042 Engineering  4,208.44 

5048 Non-Routine Repair & Maint.  22,076.00 
5049 Landscaping of Const. Proj. 10,090.00 32,575.00 
Total 5040 CONSTRUCTION 10,090.00 58,859.44 

5060 MONITORING EXPENSE  9,966.77 
5061 Watershed Monitoring 10,628.13 22,822.44 
Total 5060 MONITORING EXPENSE 10,628.13 32,789.21 

6000 PROGRAM EXPENSE   

6002 Loan Payment  37,879.15 

Total 6000 PROGRAM EXPENSE  37,879.15 

6160 DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS  1,714.84 

6180 INSURANCE   

6181 Liability Insurance  10,430.00 

Total 6180 INSURANCE  10,430.00 

6270 PROFESSIONAL FEES   

6271 Consultant-Engineer  1,746.25 
6272 Legal Fees 100.00 3,580.00 

6275 Plan Implementation  35,406.27 

6276 Sweeping  80,077.06 

6283 Waste Management  1,070.66 
Total 6270 PROFESSIONAL FEES 100.00 121,880.24 

6340 TELEPHONE  273.41 

6350 TRAVEL   

6354 Travel  31.46 

6355 Conferences  99.00 

Total 6350 TRAVEL  130.46 

7200 Salaries & Related Expenses   
7220 Salaries & Wages 7,425.62 29,702.48 
7245 Employee Benefits - Simple IRA 222.76 891.04 
7250 Payroll Taxes, etc. 568.06 2,272.25 

7260 Payroll Processing & Fees  101.00 
Total 7200 Salaries & Related Expenses 8,216.44 32,966.77 

Total Expenses 29,034.57 296,923.52 
NET OPERATING INCOME 3,121.96 436,771.53 
NET INCOME $3,121.96 $436,771.53 

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 010



 

 
Long Creek Watershed Management District 5/15 

 

Balance Sheet 
As of October 31, 2023  

 Total 

 
As of Oct 31, 

2023 
As of Oct 31, 2022 

(PY) 
% 

Change 

ASSETS    

Current Assets    

Bank Accounts    

1110 MCB Checking 6,733.91 10,182.01 -33.86 % 
1116 MCB Savings Base 200,000.00 200,000.00 0.00 % 
1117 MCB Sweep Savings 3,818,875.77 3,351,635.16 13.94 % 

1117R Non-Routine Maintenance Reserve 346,513.30 205,850.87 68.33 % 

Total 1117 MCB Sweep Savings 4,165,389.07 3,557,486.03 17.09 % 

Total Bank Accounts 4,372,122.98 3,767,668.04 16.04 % 

Accounts Receivable    

1200 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 519,602.60 461,669.91 12.55 % 

Total Accounts Receivable 519,602.60 461,669.91 12.55 % 

Other Current Assets    

12100 Performance Guarantee 33,050.00 33,050.00 0.00 % 
1400 ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL 
ACCOUNTS -82,983.16 -82,983.16 0.00 % 

Total Other Current Assets -49,933.16 -49,933.16 0.00 % 

Total Current Assets 4,841,792.42 4,179,404.79 15.85 % 

Fixed Assets    

1700 FIXED ASSETS    

1740 Infrastructure 194,074.09 194,074.09 0.00 % 
1740-02 B21 Blanchette Br. Restoration 611,612.80 611,612.80 0.00 % 
1740-03 Darling Avenue Improvements 572,926.52 572,926.52 0.00 % 
1740-07 Mall Plaza Improvements 1,256,737.05 1,256,737.05 0.00 % 
1740-09 Philbrook Ave Improvements 428,967.91 428,967.91 0.00 % 
1740-11 B21 Col. Westbrook Improvements 207,979.14 207,979.14 0.00 % 
1740-16 Port Resources Improvements 51,745.00 51,745.00 0.00 % 
1740-20 C08 Fairchild Improvements 259,759.13 259,759.13 0.00 % 
1740-21 Gorham Road Improvements 491,412.26 491,412.26 0.00 % 
1740-22 Maine Mall Road Improvements 693,732.87 693,732.87 0.00 % 
1740-23 GGP Gravel Wetland 664,216.29 664,216.29 0.00 % 

Total 1740 Infrastructure 5,433,163.06 5,433,163.06 0.00 % 

1780 Construction in Process 0.00 0.00  

1786 South Branch BMP Retrofits E-34 179,922.35 171,461.90 4.93 % 

Total 1780 Construction in Process 179,922.35 171,461.90 4.93 % 
1790 Accumulated Depreciation -1,104,314.91 -995,651.65 -10.91 % 

Total 1700 FIXED ASSETS 4,508,770.50 4,608,973.31 -2.17 % 

Total Fixed Assets 4,508,770.50 4,608,973.31 -2.17 % 

TOTAL ASSETS $9,350,562.92 $8,788,378.10 6.40 % 

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY    

Liabilities    

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 011



 

 
Long Creek Watershed Management District 6/15 

 

 Total 

 
As of Oct 31, 

2023 
As of Oct 31, 2022 

(PY) 
% 

Change 

Current Liabilities    

Accounts Payable    

2000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 11,011.62 -100.00 % 

Total Accounts Payable 0.00 11,011.62 -100.00 % 

Credit Cards    

1114 Credit Card 0.00 230.00 -100.00 % 

Total Credit Cards 0.00 230.00 -100.00 % 

Other Current Liabilities    

2210 Accrued Vacation 1,801.74 1,801.74 0.00 % 

Payroll Liabilities    

Federal Unemployment (940) 42.00 0.00  

Simple IRA Catch-Up 1,684.28   

Total Payroll Liabilities 1,726.28 0.00  

Total Other Current Liabilities 3,528.02 1,801.74 95.81 % 

Total Current Liabilities 3,528.02 13,043.36 -72.95 % 

Long-Term Liabilities    

2700 MM BOND BANK 606,066.40 681,824.70 -11.11 % 

Total Long-Term Liabilities 606,066.40 681,824.70 -11.11 % 

Total Liabilities 609,594.42 694,868.06 -12.27 % 

Equity    

3000 NET ASSETS 8,304,196.97 7,646,336.70 8.60 % 
Net Income 436,771.53 447,173.34 -2.33 % 

Total Equity 8,740,968.50 8,093,510.04 8.00 % 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $9,350,562.92 $8,788,378.10 6.40 % 

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 012



 

 
Long Creek Watershed Management District 7/15 

 

Checks and Credit Card Charges by Date 
September 2023  

 Date Transaction Type Num Posting Name Memo/Description Account Amount 

 09/01/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 1199 Yes Acadia Insurance  1110 MCB Checking -7,751.00 

 09/01/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 1200 Yes CUMBERLAND COUNTY SWCD  1110 MCB Checking -11,170.84 

 09/07/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 1201 Yes ESRI  1110 MCB Checking -723.84 

 09/12/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 1202 Yes CARD SERVICES  1110 MCB Checking -341.00 

 09/12/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 1203 Yes Eco Maine - Vendor  1110 MCB Checking -50.00 

 09/12/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 1204 Yes WSP USA Environment & Infrastructure Inc.  1110 MCB Checking -1,610.00 

 09/12/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 1205 Yes PERKINS THOMPSON 13657-0001 1110 MCB Checking -840.00 

 09/12/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 1206 Yes A Partner in Technology  1110 MCB Checking -105.00 

 09/15/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 1207 Yes Maritime Farms Land Management  1110 MCB Checking -11,565.00 

 09/15/2023 Check 1208 Yes Charles Schwab & Co., Inc.  1110 MCB Checking -842.14 

 09/27/2023 Check 1209 Yes Charles Schwab & Co., Inc.  1110 MCB Checking -842.14 

 09/27/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 1210 Yes P.C. Sexton WIT Companies, LLC  1110 MCB Checking -25,250.00 

 09/27/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 1211 Yes VERIZON  1110 MCB Checking -91.19 

 09/27/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 1212 Yes GZA GEOENVIRONMENTAL INC  1110 MCB Checking -12,194.31 

 09/27/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 1213 Yes Maritime Farms Land Management  1110 MCB Checking -12,500.00 

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 013



 

 
Long Creek Watershed Management District 8/15 

 

Deposit List by Date 
October 2023  

 Date Transaction Type Num Posting Name Memo/Description Account Split Amount 

 10/03/2023 Deposit  Yes   
1116 MCB Savings 
Base -Split- 11,930.39 

 10/05/2023 Deposit  Yes 465 Main Street LLC  
1116 MCB Savings 
Base 

1499 UNDEPOSITED 
FUNDS 849.41 

 10/06/2023 Deposit  Yes 333 Clark's Pond, LLC  
1116 MCB Savings 
Base 

1499 UNDEPOSITED 
FUNDS 872.40 

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 014



 

 
Long Creek Watershed Management District 9/15 

 

A/R Aging Summary 
As of October 31, 2023  

 Current 1 - 30 31 - 60 61 - 90 91 and over Total 
333 Clark's Pond, LLC      0.00 

138-01     1,017.80 1,017.80 

Total 333 Clark's Pond, LLC     1,017.80 1,017.80 

465 Main Street LLC      0.00 

128-02     2,550.78 2,550.78 

Total 465 Main Street LLC     2,550.78 2,550.78 

5 Karen Drive Associates, LLC      0.00 

120-01     1,912.20 1,912.20 

Total 5 Karen Drive Associates, LLC     1,912.20 1,912.20 

Anthem Health Plans of Maine, Inc.      0.00 

22-01     48.62 48.62 

Total Anthem Health Plans of Maine, Inc.     48.62 48.62 

Atlantic Regional Federal Credit Union      0.00 

44-02     4,588.53 4,588.53 

Total Atlantic Regional Federal Credit Union     4,588.53 4,588.53 

Best Company, LLC      0.00 

122-01     5,128.52 5,128.52 

Total Best Company, LLC     5,128.52 5,128.52 

CarMax Auto Superstores, Inc.     -0.02 -0.02 

36-02-L     44.13 44.13 

Total CarMax Auto Superstores, Inc.     44.11 44.11 

Cornerbrook LLC      0.00 

65-01     90,526.21 90,526.21 

Total Cornerbrook LLC     90,526.21 90,526.21 

CPSP LLC      0.00 

70-D-01     104,591.53 104,591.53 

71-D-01     118,591.11 118,591.11 

72-D-01     49,098.87 49,098.87 

Total CPSP LLC     272,281.51 272,281.51 

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 015



 

 
Long Creek Watershed Management District 10/15 

 

 Current 1 - 30 31 - 60 61 - 90 91 and over Total 
Diodes US Manufacturing Incorporated      0.00 

98-01 9,587.80     9,587.80 

Total Diodes US Manufacturing Incorporated 9,587.80     9,587.80 

Fork Food Hub L3C      0.00 

91-02     2,812.34 2,812.34 

Total Fork Food Hub L3C     2,812.34 2,812.34 

GGP-Maine Mall L.L.C.      0.00 

30-R-01 11,080.98    10,827.90 21,908.88 

68-R-01     199.32 199.32 

Total GGP-Maine Mall L.L.C. 11,080.98    11,027.22 22,108.20 

Hannaford Bros. Co., LLC      0.00 

66-01     4,505.90 4,505.90 

Total Hannaford Bros. Co., LLC     4,505.90 4,505.90 

Individual Permit Holders Services      0.00 

144 New Gen Holding Co LLC     470.45 470.45 

Total Individual Permit Holders Services     470.45 470.45 

Jetport Plaza LLC      0.00 

99-01     12,135.72 12,135.72 

Total Jetport Plaza LLC     12,135.72 12,135.72 

Maine Mall Motors      0.00 

53-Q-02     28.90 28.90 

55-Q-01     33.07 33.07 

Total Maine Mall Motors     61.97 61.97 

MMC Realty Corp./MaineHealth      0.00 

13-02    31.06 124.24 155.30 

Total MMC Realty Corp./MaineHealth    31.06 124.24 155.30 

Raphael Limited Partnership      0.00 

80-02     1,932.75 1,932.75 

Total Raphael Limited Partnership     1,932.75 1,932.75 

Running Hill SP LLC      0.00 

40-01     14,646.89 14,646.89 

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 016



 

 
Long Creek Watershed Management District 11/15 

 

 Current 1 - 30 31 - 60 61 - 90 91 and over Total 
41-U-02     804.70 804.70 

Total Running Hill SP LLC     15,451.59 15,451.59 

Second Portland Limited Partnership      0.00 

46-01     3,390.08 3,390.08 

Total Second Portland Limited Partnership     3,390.08 3,390.08 

Sysco Northern New England, Inc.      0.00 

109-01     3,531.87 3,531.87 

Total Sysco Northern New England, Inc.     3,531.87 3,531.87 

Texas Instruments Incorporated      0.00 

86-01 515.43    515.43 1,030.86 

87-01 10,972.32    10,972.32 21,944.64 

Total Texas Instruments Incorporated 11,487.75    11,487.75 22,975.50 

The Coca-Cola Bottling Company of Norther      0.00 

102-01     9,714.12 9,714.12 

Total The Coca-Cola Bottling Company of Norther     9,714.12 9,714.12 

Transport Leasing Corp.      0.00 

6-N-01     0.02 0.02 

Total Transport Leasing Corp.     0.02 0.02 

United Rentals (North America), Inc.      0.00 

115-01     2,789.56 2,789.56 

Total United Rentals (North America), Inc.     2,789.56 2,789.56 

UPS      0.00 

85-01     5,466.00 5,466.00 

Total UPS     5,466.00 5,466.00 

Washington Baxter, LLC      0.00 

69-02     24,415.15 24,415.15 

Total Washington Baxter, LLC     24,415.15 24,415.15 
TOTAL $32,156.53 $0.00 $0.00 $31.06 $487,415.01 $519,602.60 

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 017



 

 
Long Creek Watershed Management District 12/15 

 

Accounts Payable Aging Summary 
As of October 31, 2023  

  
  
  

This report contains no data for your specified date range. 

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 018



 

 
Long Creek Watershed Management District 13/15 

 

Expenses by Vendor Summary 
July 2023 - June 2024  

 Total 
A Partner in Technology 136.25 
Acadia Insurance 7,751.00 
ACORN ENGINEERING, INC 4,208.44 
Center for Watershed Protection 314.00 
CROSS INSURANCE 2,679.00 
CUMBERLAND COUNTY SWCD 35,437.73 
Eco Maine - Vendor 1,021.10 
ESRI 1,373.84 
GZA GEOENVIRONMENTAL INC 32,789.21 
Intuit 102.00 
Maine Community Bank 25.00 
Maine Municipal Bond Bank 37,879.15 
Maritime Farms Land Management 134,777.62 
PERKINS THOMPSON 3,580.00 
TechSoup 75.00 
VERIZON 273.41 
WSP USA Environment & Infrastructure Inc. 1,610.00 
Not Specified 50.00 

TOTAL $264,082.75 

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 019



 

 
Long Creek Watershed Management District 14/15 

 

Monthly:Budget vs. Actuals - FY23 P&L 
July - August, 2022  

 Total 
 Actual Budget over Budget % of Budget 
INCOME     

4100 ADMINISTRATION 89,644.28 181,347.12 -91,702.84 49.43 % 
4200 CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE 400,323.55 925,331.36 -525,007.81 43.26 % 

4201 Drainage Maintenance Agreement 316.00  316.00  
Total 4200 CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE 400,639.55 925,331.36 -524,691.81 43.30 % 

4500 GOOD HOUSEKEEPING 157,268.96 354,856.36 -197,587.40 44.32 % 
4600 MONITORING 40,728.04 75,305.16 -34,577.12 54.08 % 
4700 STREAM RESTORATION 0.00 2,735.95 -2,735.95 0.00 % 

4810 FINANCE CHARGES 3,313.82  3,313.82  
4820 INTEREST 1,819.05 8,000.00 -6,180.95 22.74 % 
Total Income 693,413.70 1,547,575.95 -854,162.25 44.81 % 

GROSS PROFIT 693,413.70 1,547,575.95 -854,162.25 44.81 % 

EXPENSES     

5010 ADS  500.00 -500.00  

5030 BAD DEBT  40,245.10 -40,245.10  

5040 CONSTRUCTION     

5041 BMP Repair & Replacment Reserve  200,000.00 -200,000.00  
5042 Engineering 242.50 12,250.00 -12,007.50 1.98 % 

5044 Permit Fees -575.00  -575.00  

5046 Structural  1,686,000.00 -1,686,000.00  

5047 Inspection and Maintenance  127,975.00 -127,975.00  
5049 Landscaping of Const. Proj. 9,860.00 103,442.50 -93,582.50 9.53 % 
Total 5040 CONSTRUCTION 9,527.50 2,129,667.50 -2,120,140.00 0.45 % 

5060 MONITORING EXPENSE     
5061 Watershed Monitoring 11,634.83 63,549.00 -51,914.17 18.31 % 
Total 5060 MONITORING EXPENSE 11,634.83 63,549.00 -51,914.17 18.31 % 

5080 MEETINGS  2,000.00 -2,000.00  
5090 EQUIPMENT 713.00 5,000.00 -4,287.00 14.26 % 

6000 PROGRAM EXPENSE     
6002 Loan Payment 37,879.15 75,760.00 -37,880.85 50.00 % 
Total 6000 PROGRAM EXPENSE 37,879.15 75,760.00 -37,880.85 50.00 % 

6160 DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS 290.00 2,000.00 -1,710.00 14.50 % 

6170 EQUIPMENT RENTAL  1,000.00 -1,000.00  

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 020



 

 
Long Creek Watershed Management District 15/15 

 

 Total 
 Actual Budget over Budget % of Budget 

6180 INSURANCE     
6181 Liability Insurance 2,642.00 9,500.00 -6,858.00 27.81 % 
Total 6180 INSURANCE 2,642.00 9,500.00 -6,858.00 27.81 % 

6250 POSTAGE AND DELIVERY  650.00 -650.00  

6270 PROFESSIONAL FEES     
6271 Consultant-Engineer 156.25 62,600.00 -62,443.75 0.25 % 
6272 Legal Fees 1,676.00 20,000.00 -18,324.00 8.38 % 

6273 Accounting  9,300.00 -9,300.00  
6275 Plan Implementation 21,243.22 169,220.63 -147,977.41 12.55 % 

6276 Sweeping  148,768.40 -148,768.40  

6278 Catch Basin Cleaning  52,500.00 -52,500.00  

6283 Waste Management  14,332.00 -14,332.00  
Total 6270 PROFESSIONAL FEES 23,075.47 476,721.03 -453,645.56 4.84 % 

6340 TELEPHONE 205.97 1,440.00 -1,234.03 14.30 % 

6350 TRAVEL     

6351 Lodging  500.00 -500.00  

6353 Meals  500.00 -500.00  
6354 Travel 30.89 1,100.00 -1,069.11 2.81 % 
6355 Conferences 318.00 2,000.00 -1,682.00 15.90 % 
Total 6350 TRAVEL 348.89 4,100.00 -3,751.11 8.51 % 

6550 SUPPLIES 79.78 2,000.00 -1,920.22 3.99 % 

66910 Bank Service Charges 10.00  10.00  

7200 Salaries & Related Expenses     
7220 Salaries & Wages 14,280.04 93,771.35 -79,491.31 15.23 % 
7245 Employee Benefits - Simple IRA 428.40 2,811.35 -2,382.95 15.24 % 
7250 Payroll Taxes, etc. 1,092.42 7,168.71 -6,076.29 15.24 % 
7260 Payroll Processing & Fees 99.00 500.00 -401.00 19.80 % 

7270 Workers Comp Insurance  500.00 -500.00  
Total 7200 Salaries & Related Expenses 15,899.86 104,751.41 -88,851.55 15.18 % 

Total Expenses 102,306.45 2,918,884.04 -2,816,577.59 3.50 % 
NET OPERATING INCOME 591,107.25 -1,371,308.09 1,962,415.34 -43.11 % 
NET INCOME $591,107.25 $ -1,371,308.09 $1,962,415.34 -43.11 % 

 

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 021



 

 
 
 
 
 

ATTACHMENT C 
  



 

c/o CCSWCD  |  35 Main Street, Suite 3  |  Windham, ME 04062  |  207.892.4700  |  www.restorelongcreek.org 
 

 
2024 Contract Extension Cost Comparison 

 

Contractor Service Current Contract Cost  2024 Proposed Cost 

Maritime Farms & Land 
Management, LLC Landscaping $111,802.50 

$137,799* 
*$14,280 attributable to end-of-year GWL mowing 

*Some revisions to scope of work 

Maritime Farms & Land 
Management, LLC Pavement Sweeping $145,236.40 (1,036.48 acres) $217,166.30 (1,036 acres) 

Clean Venture, Inc. Catch Basin Cleaning $75.00 per catch basin 
(737 @ $75.00 = $55,275) 

$86.25 per catch basin 
(737 @ $86.25 = $63,566.25) 

Sterling Stormwater 
Maintenance Services, LLC 

BMP Inspection and 
Maintenance $127,975 $135,996.95 

GZA GeoEnvironmental, Inc. Water Quality 
Monitoring $57,869 (based on 2021 Scope of Work) $64,385 (based on 2021 Scope of Work) 

TOTAL $498,157.90 $618,913.50 

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 022



 

 
 
 
 
 

ATTACHMENT D 
  



 

  

Amendment to Landscaping Services Agreement 
This Amendment to Landscaping Services Agreement (“Amendment”), dated as of 
November ___, 2023, is entered into by and between Maritime Farms & Land 
Management, LLC, a Maine limited liability company, with a mailing address of P.O. 
Box 62, Windham, Maine 04062 ("Service Provider") and the Long Creek Watershed 
Management District, a quasi-municipal, special purpose district established as a 
separate legal entity and instrumentality and body corporate and politic under the laws 
of the State of Maine, with a mailing address of 35 Main Street, Suite 3, Windham, 
Maine 04062 (“LCWMD”).  
WHEREAS, Service Provider and LCWMD entered into a Landscaping Services 
Agreement (“Agreement”) dated January 4, 2021; 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 7.1 of the Agreement, the term of the Agreement is 
through December 31, 2023, provided, however, that the Agreement may be extended 
for up to two additional one-year terms — calendar years 2024 and 2025 — subject to 
the mutual agreement of the parties on pricing and the scope of work for each extension 
year; 
WHEREAS, Section 7.1 of the Agreement provides that at least 90 days before the start 
of the 2024 calendar year, LCWMD will send the Service Provider a letter of intent 
informing the Service Provider of LCWMD’s desire to extend the Agreement, or not; 
WHEREAS, LCWMD sent the Service Provider a letter of intent on September 6, 2023, 
informing the Service Provider of LCWMD’s desire to extend the Agreement for 
calendar year 2024; 
WHEREAS, LCWMD requested a proposal from Service Provider in its Amendment to 
Landscaping Services Agreement Request for Proposal dated September 6, 2023, for 
the provision of certain Services (the “RFP”) attached hereto as Exhibit A; 
WHEREAS, Section 7.1 of the Agreement provides that if LCWMD desires to extend the 
Agreement, the parties will then have 30 days from the date of LCWMD’s letter of intent 
to negotiate the terms of the extension for calendar year 2024;   
WHEREAS, Service Provider submitted a completed 2024 Landscaping Services 
Dashboard Form for the provision of Services to LCWMD (the “Proposal”) attached 
hereto as Exhibit B;  
WHEREAS, Service Provider and LCWMD have reached an agreement to extend the 
term of the Agreement through December 31, 2024.     
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements set 
forth in this Amendment and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and 
sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, Service Provider and LCWMD agree as 
follows: 

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 023



 
Long Creek Watershed Management District; and Amendment to Landscaping Services Agreement 
Maritime Farms & Land Management, LLC November   , 2023 
 

Page 2 of 3 
 

1. Services. 

1.1  Service Provider shall provide to LCWMD the services (the "Services") 
set out in the Statement of Work, which is a part of the Agreement, as amended by 
the RFP attached hereto as Exhibit A. 

1.2 The Service Provider shall provide the Services (a) in accordance with 
the terms of and subject to the conditions set forth in the Agreement, the RFP 
attached hereto as Exhibit A, subject to the amended fees set forth Service 
Provider’s Proposal (attached hereto as Exhibit B), and this Amendment.  

2. Term, Termination, and Survival. 

This term of the Agreement is extended to December 31, 2024.     

[SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS] 

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 024



 
Long Creek Watershed Management District; and Amendment to Landscaping Services Agreement 
Maritime Farms & Land Management, LLC November   , 2023 
 

Page 3 of 3 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be 
executed as of the Effective Date by their respective authorized officers. 

 
MARITIME FARMS & LAND MANAGEMENT, LLC 
 
 
 
By: __________________________________ 
 David R. Moore 

_____________________________________ 
Its:   
 
 
 
LONG CREEK WATERSHED MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
 
By: __________________________________ 
 Peter J. Carney  
Its:  Executive Director 
 
 
 

 

 

Exhibits 

Exhibit A – Request for Proposal, Including Statement of Work  

Exhibit B – Service Provider’s Proposal

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 025



 

  

EXHIBIT A 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL, INCLUDING STATEMENT OF WORK 

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 026



35 Main Street, Suite #3 
Windham, ME 04062 

207.317.7189 
www.restorelongcreek.org 

 

VIA EMAIL ONLY TO DAVE@MARITIMEFARMS.COM 

September 6, 2023 
 
David R. Moore 
Maritime Farms & Land Management, LLC 
P.O. Box 62 
Windham, ME 04062 
 
RE: Landscaping Services Agreement; One-Year Extension for 2024 
 
Dear Dave: 
The Landscaping Services Agreement (“Agreement”) between the Long Creek 
Watershed Management District and Maritime Farms & Land Management, LLC 
is set to expire on December 31, 2023. However, Section 7.1 of the Agreement provides 
that the Agreement may be extended for up to two additional one-year terms — 
calendar years 2024 and 2025 — subject to the mutual agreement of the parties on 
pricing and the scope of work for each extension year. 
Pursuant to Section 7.1 of the Agreement, the District is hereby requesting a proposal 
from Maritime Farms & Land Management, LLC to extend the term of the Agreement 
for one additional year to December 31, 2024. A revised scope of work is provided in 
the attached Landscaping Services Request for Proposal dated September 6, 2023. As 
provided for in Section 7.1 of the Agreement, the parties have 30 days from the date of 
this letter of intent to negotiate the terms of an extension for calendar year 2024. 
Any extension of the Agreement will be subject to approval by the District’s Board of 
Directors. If the Board approves the extension, an amendment to the Agreement will be 
provided to extend the term of the Agreement to December 31, 2024, and to 
incorporate any agreed upon changes to the price and scope of work. All provisions of 
the Agreement not modified by the Amendment will remain in full force and effect. 
If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me by phone at (207) 894-4320 
or electronic mail to pcarney@restorelongcreek.org. 
Sincerely,  
 
 
 
Peter J. Carney, Executive Director 
 

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 027



 

c/o CCSWCD  |  35 Main Street, Suite 3  |  Windham, ME 04062  |  207.892.4700  |  www.restorelongcreek.org 
  

LONG CREEK WATERSHED MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 
Request for Proposal 

Amendment to Landscaping Services Agreement 
September 6, 2023 

   
1. INTRODUCTION. 

 
The Long Creek Watershed Management District (“LCWMD”) is seeking a proposal from Maritime 
Farms & Land Management, LLC to extend its current Landscaping Services Agreement into the 
2024 calendar year perform landscaping services for stormwater Best Management Practices 
(“BMPs”) in the Long Creek Watershed. 
 
2. STATEMENT OF WORK. 
 

A. Type, Quantity, and Location of BMPs. 
 

Stormwater infrastructure managed by LCWMD that requires landscaping includes the 
following types of BMPs: 

 
1. CONTECH Filterra® Bioretention Systems; 
2. Vegetated Swales; 
3. Underdrained Soil Filters; 
4. Gravel Wetlands; 
5. Bioretention Cells/Rain Gardens; 
6. StormTreat Systems; 
7. Roadway Medians; and 
8. Landscaped Buffers. 

 
The tables in Attachment A identify the quantity of each type of BMP managed by LCWMD 
that require landscaping services, the identification number that LCWMD has assigned to 
each BMP, and the LCWMD parcel number for the property upon which each BMP is located.  
  
B. Scope of Landscaping Services. 

 
A detailed inventory of the required landscaping activities and times which the work is to be 
performed are identified in the 2024 Landscaping Services Dashboard Microsoft Excel 
spreadsheet included as Attachment B (and also provided electronically). In addition, any 
agreement awarded will include an annual line item for up to $10,000 of “on-call” services.   

 

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 028



 
Long Creek Watershed Management District September 6, 2023 
Request for Proposals; Amendment to Landscaping Services Agreement PAGE | 2 of 7 

 

c/o CCSWCD  |  35 Main Street, Suite 3  |  Windham, ME 04062  |  207.892.4700  |  www.restorelongcreek.org 

C. Contract for Services. 
 

If the Agreement is extended for the 2024 calendar year, the extension will be effectuated by 
an Amendment to the Landscaping Services Agreement dated January 4, 2021. All provisions 
of the original contract not modified by the Amendment remain in full force and effect. 

 
D. Duration of the Contract. 

 
Per Section 7.1 of the January 4, 2021, Landscaping Services Agreement, LCWMD reserved 
the right to negotiate two additional one-year renewals of the Landscaping Services 
Agreement subject to the mutual agreement of the parties on pricing and the scope of work 
for each extension year. The Landscaping Services Agreement provides that at least 90 days 
before the start of the 2024 calendar year LCWMD is to send the Service Provider a letter of 
intent informing the Service Provider of LCWMD’s desire to extend the Agreement, or not. If 
LCWMD desires to extend the Agreement, the parties have 30 days from the date of 
LCWMD’s letter of intent to negotiate the terms of the extension for calendar year 2024. If 
the Agreement is extended for the 2024 calendar year, the term of the extended Agreement 
will be through December 31, 2024. 
  

3. MATERIALS TO BE SUBMITTED. 
 

Services Provider’s Proposal will consist of the completed 2024 Landscaping Services 
Dashboard Microsoft Excel spreadsheet included as Attachment B (and also provided 
electronically). 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 

A. Summary Tables of Stormwater BMPs by Type 
B. 2024 Landscaping Services Dashboard SpreadsheetDRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 029



 

  

 
 
 
 

ATTACHMENT A: 
Summary Tables of Stormwater BMPs by Type  

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 030



BMP ID Number Parcel Number Municipality
LCWMD BMP28-02 28 South Portland
LCWMD BMP62-01 62 South Portland
LCWMD BMP62-02 62 South Portland
LCWMD BMP62-03 62 South Portland

LCWMD BMP203-01 203 South Portland
LCWMD BMP203-02 203 South Portland
LCWMD BMP203-03 203 South Portland
LCWMD BMP203-05 203 South Portland
LCWMD BMP208-02 208 South Portland
LCWMD BMP208-03 208 South Portland
LCWMD BMP208-06 208 South Portland
LCWMD BMP208-09 208 South Portland
LCWMD BMP208-10 208 South Portland
LCWMD BMP208-11 208 South Portland
LCWMD BMP208-13 208 South Portland
LCWMD BMP208-15 208 South Portland
LCWMD BMP208-16 208 South Portland
LCWMD BMP208-17 208 South Portland
LCWMD BMP402-03 402 South Portland
LCWMD BMP402-04 402 South Portland
LCWMD BMP405-01 405 South Portland
LCWMD BMP405-02 405 South Portland

22 = total number of BMPs

Attachment A
Table A-1: CONTECH Filterra® Bioretention System BMP Unit(s) Managed by LCWMD

Landscaping Services RFP

Page 1 of 8

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 031



Attachment A
Table A-2: Vegetated Swale BMP Unit(s) Managed by LCWMD

Landscaping Services RFP

BMP ID Number Parcel Number Municipality
LCWMD BMP112-02 112 Westbrook
LCWMD BMP112-03 112 Westbrook
LCWMD BMP501-02 501 Westbrook
LCWMD BMP501-04 501 Westbrook
LCWMD BMP501-05 501 Westbrook

5 = total number of BMPs

Page 2 of 8

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 032



BMP ID Number Parcel Number Municipality
LCWMD BMP49-02 49 South Portland
LCWMD BMP57-16 57 South Portland
LCWMD BMP92-01 92 South Portland
LCWMD BMP93-02 93 South Portland

LCWMD BMP113-01 113 Westbrook
LCWMD BMP203-04 203 South Portland
LCWMD BMP208-12 208 South Portland
LCWMD BMP501-01 501 Westbrook

8 = total number of BMPs

Attachment A
Table A-3: Underdrained Soil Filter BMP Unit(s) Managed by LCWMD

Landscaping Services RFP

Page 3 of 8

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 033



Attachment A
Table A-4: Gravel Wetland BMP Unit(s) Managed by LCWMD

Landscaping Services RFP

BMP ID Number Parcel Number Municipality
LCWMD BMP58-05 58 South Portland
LCWMD BMP98-01 98 South Portland

LCWMD BMP114-01 114 Westbrook
3 = total number of BMPs

Page 4 of 8

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 034



BMP ID Number Parcel Number Municipality
LCWMD BMP62-07 62 South Portland

LCWMD BMP135-02 135 South Portland
LCWMD BMP135-03 135 South Portland
LCWMD BMP135-06 135 South Portland
LCWMD BMP206-01 206 South Portland
LCWMD BMP206-02 206 South Portland
LCWMD BMP206-03 206 South Portland
LCWMD BMP206-04 206 South Portland
LCWMD BMP206-05 206 South Portland
LCWMD BMP206-06 206 South Portland
LCWMD BMP208-01 208 South Portland
LCWMD BMP208-05 208 South Portland
LCWMD BMP208-07 208 South Portland
LCWMD BMP405-03 405 South Portland
LCWMD BMP405-04 405 South Portland
LCWMD BMP405-05 405 South Portland
LCWMD BMP405-06 405 South Portland
LCWMD BMP405-07 405 South Portland
LCWMD BMP405-08 405 South Portland
LCWMD BMP405-09 405 South Portland
LCWMD BMP405-11 405 South Portland
LCWMD BMP405-12 405 South Portland
LCWMD BMP405-13 405 South Portland
LCWMD BMP411-07 411 South Portland
LCWMD BMP411-08 411 South Portland

25 = total number of BMPs

Attachment A

Landscaping Services RFP
Table A-5: Bioretention Cell/Rain Garden  BMP Unit(s) Managed by LCWMD

Page 5 of 8

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 035



Attachment A
Table A-6: StormTreat Bioretention and Treatment BMP Unit(s) Managed by LCWMD

Landscaping Services RFP

BMP ID Number Parcel Number Municipality
LCWMD BMP28-01 28 South Portland
LCWMD BMP57-06 57 South Portland
LCWMD BMP57-07 57 South Portland
LCWMD BMP57-08 57 South Portland
LCWMD BMP57-09 57 South Portland
LCWMD BMP57-10 57 South Portland
LCWMD BMP57-11 57 South Portland
LCWMD BMP57-12 57 South Portland
LCWMD BMP57-13 57 South Portland
LCWMD BMP57-14 57 South Portland
LCWMD BMP57-15 57 South Portland
LCWMD BMP58-01 58 South Portland
LCWMD BMP58-02 58 South Portland
LCWMD BMP58-03 58 South Portland
LCWMD BMP58-04 58 South Portland

15 = total number of BMPs

Page 6 of 8

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 036



Attachment A
Table A-7: Roadway Medians Managed by LCWMD

Landscaping Services RFP

BMP ID Number Parcel Number Municipality
Full Length of Median Adjacent to LCWMD BMP206-01 206 South Portland
Full Length of Median Adjacent to LCWMD BMP206-02 206 South Portland
Full Length of Median Adjacent to LCWMD BMP206-03 206 South Portland
Full Length of Median Adjacent to LCWMD BMP206-04 206 South Portland
Full Length of Median Adjacent to LCWMD BMP206-05 206 South Portland
Full Length of Median Adjacent to LCWMD BMP206-06 206 South Portland
Full Length of Median Adjacent to LCWMD BMP411-07 411 South Portland
Full Length of Median Adjacent to LCWMD BMP411-08 411 South Portland

8 = total number of BMPs

Page 7 of 8

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 037



Attachment A
Table A-8: Landscaped Buffers Managed by LCWMD

Landscaping Services RFP

BMP ID Number Parcel Number Municipality
LCWMD LB57-01 57 South Portland
LCWMD LB57-02 57 South Portland
LCWMD LB58-01 58 South Portland

LCWMD LB106-01 106 Westbrook
LCWMD LB106-02 106 Westbrook
LCWMD LB107-01 107 Westbrook
LCWMD LB206-01 206 South Portland

7 = total number of BMPs

Page 8 of 8

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 038



 

 

 
 
 

 
ATTACHMENT B: 

2024 Landscaping Services Dashboard 
Spreadsheet 

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 039



 2024 Landscaping Services Dashboard 

Service 
Period

Week Restoration Area BMP Type BMP ID# Scope of Work 2024 Cost

March Week 3 333 Western Avenue Gravel Wetland LCWMD BMP 98-01 Remove trash.
March Week 3 Colonel Westbrook Gravel Wetland LCWMD BMP 114-01 (includes primary basin and both 

forebays)
Remove trash.

March Week 3 Maine Mall Gravel Wetland Gravel Wetland LCWMD BMP 58-05 Remove trash.
March Week 3 Colonel Westbrook Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 106-01 Remove trash; prune trees and 

shrubs.
March Week 3 Colonel Westbrook Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 106-02 Remove trash; prune trees and 

shrubs.
March Week 3 Colonel Westbrook Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 107-01 Remove trash; prune trees and 

shrubs.
March Week 3 Mall Plaza Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 57-01 Remove trash; weed.

March Week 3 Mall Plaza Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 57-02 Remove trash; weed.

March Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-01 Remove trash; prune trees.
March Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-02 Remove trash; prune trees.
March Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-03 Remove trash; prune trees.
March Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-04 Remove trash; prune trees.
March Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-05 Remove trash; prune trees.
March Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-06 Remove trash; prune trees.
March Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 411-07 Remove trash; prune trees.
March Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 411-08 Remove trash; prune trees.
March Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD LB 206-01 Remove trash; prune trees.
April Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden
LCWMD BMP 405-03  & 405-04 Remove trash.

April Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-05 Remove trash.

April Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-06 Remove trash.

April Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-07 Remove trash.

April Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-08 Remove trash.

April Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-09 Remove trash.

April Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-11 Remove trash.

April Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-12 Remove trash.

April Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-13 Remove trash.

April Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 62-07 Remove trash.

April Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-01 Remove sediment from concrete 
forebay; remove trash.

April Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-02 Remove sediment from concrete 
forebay; remove trash.

April Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-03 Remove trash.

April Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-04 Remove trash.

April Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-05 Remove sediment from concrete 
forebay; remove trash.

April Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-06 (two forebays) Remove sediment from concrete 
forebay; remove trash.

April Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 411-07 Remove trash.

April Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 411-08 Remove sediment from concrete 
forebay; remove trash.

April Week 1 Maine Mall Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 208-01 Remove sediment from concrete 
forebay; remove trash.

April Week 1 Maine Mall Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 208-05 Remove sediment from concrete 
forebay; remove trash.

April Week 1 Maine Mall Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 208-07 Remove sediment from concrete 
forebay; remove trash.

April Week 1 Colonel Westbrook USF LCWMD BMP 113-01 Remove trash.
April Week 1 Colonel Westbrook USF LCWMD BMP 501-01 Remove trash.

Page 1 of 20

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 040



 2024 Landscaping Services Dashboard 

Service 
Period

Week Restoration Area BMP Type BMP ID# Scope of Work 2024 Cost

April Week 1 Mall Plaza Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 57-01 Remove trash; weed.

April Week 1 Mall Plaza Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 57-02 Remove trash; weed.

April Week 1 Cummings Road USF LCWMD BMP 203-04 Remove trash.
April Week 1 Darling Avenue USF LCWMD BMP 92-01 Remove trash.
April Week 1 Darling Avenue USF LCWMD BMP 93-02 Remove trash.
April Week 1 Maine Mall Road USF LCWMD BMP 208-12 Remove sediment from concrete 

forebay; remove trash.
April Week 1 Mall Plaza USF LCWMD BMP 49-02 Remove trash.
April Week 1 Mall Plaza USF LCWMD BMP 57-16 Remove trash.
April Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-01 Remove trash; weed.
April Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-02 Remove trash; weed.
April Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-03 Remove trash; weed.
April Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-04 Remove trash; weed.
April Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-05 Remove trash; weed.
April Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-06 Remove trash; weed.
April Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 411-07 Remove trash; weed.
April Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 411-08 Remove trash; weed.
April Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD LB 206-01 Remove trash; weed.
April Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden
LCWMD BMP 405-03  & 405-04 Remove trash; weed.

April Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-05 Remove trash; weed.

April Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-06 Remove trash; weed.

April Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-07 Remove trash; weed.

April Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-08 Remove trash; weed.

April Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-09 Remove trash; weed.

April Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-11 Remove trash; weed.

April Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-12 Remove trash; weed.

April Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-13 Remove trash; weed.

April Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 62-07 Remove trash; weed.

April Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-01 Remove trash; weed.

April Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-02 Remove trash; weed.

April Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-03 Remove trash; weed.

April Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-04 Remove trash; weed.

April Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-05 Remove trash; weed.

April Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention LCWMD BMP 206-06 (two forebays) Remove trash; weed.
April Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden
LCWMD BMP 411-07 Remove trash; weed.

April Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 411-08 Remove trash; weed.

April Week 3 Cummings Road Filterra LCWMD BMP 203-01 Remove trash; weed.
April Week 3 Cummings Road Filterra LCWMD BMP 203-02 Remove trash; weed.
April Week 3 Cummings Road Filterra LCWMD BMP 203-03 Remove trash; weed.
April Week 3 Cummings Road Filterra LCWMD BMP 203-05 (two bays) Remove trash; weed.

April Week 3 Darling Avenue Filterra LCWMD BMP 405-01 Remove trash; weed.
April Week 3 Darling Avenue Filterra LCWMD BMP 405-02 Remove trash; weed.
April Week 3 Darling Avenue Filterra LCWMD BMP 62-01 (two bays) Remove trash; weed.
April Week 3 Darling Avenue Filterra LCWMD BMP 62-02 Remove trash; weed.
April Week 3 Darling Avenue Filterra LCWMD BMP 62-03 Remove trash; weed.
April Week 3 Maine Mall Road Filterra LCWMD BMP 208-02 Remove trash; weed.
April Week 3 Maine Mall Road Filterra LCWMD BMP 208-03 Remove trash; weed.
April Week 3 Maine Mall Road Filterra LCWMD BMP 208-06 (two bays) Remove trash; weed.

Page 2 of 20

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 041



 2024 Landscaping Services Dashboard 

Service 
Period

Week Restoration Area BMP Type BMP ID# Scope of Work 2024 Cost

April Week 3 Maine Mall Road Filterra LCWMD BMP 208-09 (locked solid cover, key is required 
for access to unit)

Remove trash.

April Week 3 Maine Mall Road Filterra LCWMD BMP 208-10 (behind guardrail) Remove trash; weed.
April Week 3 Maine Mall Road Filterra LCWMD BMP 208-11 (behind guardrail) Remove trash; weed.
April Week 3 Maine Mall Road Filterra LCWMD BMP 208-13 (behind guardrail) Remove trash; weed.
April Week 3 Maine Mall Road Filterra LCWMD BMP 208-15 (locked solid cover, key is required 

for access to unit)
Remove trash.

April Week 3 Maine Mall Road Filterra LCWMD BMP 208-16 Remove trash; weed.
April Week 3 Maine Mall Road Filterra LCWMD BMP 208-17 (two bays) Remove trash; weed.
April Week 3 Philbrook Avenue Filterra LCWMD BMP 28-02 Remove trash; weed.
April Week 3 Philbrook Avenue Filterra LCWMD BMP 402-03 Remove trash; weed.
April Week 3 Philbrook Avenue Filterra LCWMD BMP 402-04 Remove trash; weed.
April Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-06 Remove trash.
April Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-07 Remove trash.
April Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-08 Remove trash.
April Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-09 Remove trash.
April Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-10 Remove trash.
April Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-11 Remove trash.
April Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-12 Remove trash.
April Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-13 Remove trash.
April Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-14 Remove trash.
April Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-15 Remove trash.
April Week 3 Philbrook Avenue StormTreat LCWMD BMP 28-01 Remove trash.
April Week 3 Philbrook Avenue StormTreat LCWMD BMP 58-01 Remove trash.
April Week 3 Philbrook Avenue StormTreat LCWMD BMP 58-02 Remove trash.
April Week 3 Philbrook Avenue StormTreat LCWMD BMP 58-03 Remove trash.
April Week 3 Philbrook Avenue StormTreat LCWMD BMP 58-04 Remove trash.
April Week 3 Maine Mall Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden
LCWMD BMP 208-01 Remove trash.

April Week 3 Maine Mall Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 208-05 Remove trash.

April Week 3 Maine Mall Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 208-07 Remove trash.

April Week 3 Mall Plaza Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 57-01 Remove trash; weed.

April Week 3 Mall Plaza Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 57-02 Remove trash; weed.

April Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-01 Remove trash; weed.
April Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-02 Remove trash; weed.
April Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-03 Remove trash; weed.
April Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-04 Remove trash; weed.
April Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-05 Remove trash; weed.
April Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-06 Remove trash; weed.
April Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 411-07 Remove trash; weed.
April Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 411-08 Remove trash; weed.
April Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD LB 206-01 Remove trash; weed.
May Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden
LCWMD BMP 405-03  & 405-04 Remove trash; weed.

May Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-05 Remove trash; weed.

May Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-06 Remove trash; weed.

May Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-07 Remove trash; weed.

May Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-08 Remove trash; weed.

May Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-09 Remove trash; weed.

May Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-11 Remove trash; weed.

May Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-12 Remove trash; weed.

May Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-13 Remove trash; weed.

May Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 62-07 Remove trash; weed.

Page 3 of 20

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 042



 2024 Landscaping Services Dashboard 

Service 
Period

Week Restoration Area BMP Type BMP ID# Scope of Work 2024 Cost

May Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-01 Remove sediment from concrete 
forebay; weed; remove trash; 
maintain perennials.

May Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-02 Remove sediment from concrete 
forebay; weed; remove trash; 
maintain perennials.

May Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-03 Remove trash; weed; maintain 
perennials.

May Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-04 Remove trash; weed; maintain 
perennials.

May Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-05 Remove sediment from concrete 
forebay; weed; remove trash; 
maintain perennials.

May Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-06 (two forebays) Remove sediment from concrete 
forebay; weed; remove trash; 
maintain perennials.

May Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 411-07 Remove trash; weed; maintain 
perennials.

May Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 411-08 Remove sediment from concrete 
forebay; weed; remove trash; 
maintain perennials.

May Week 1 Maine Mall Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 208-01 Remove sediment from concrete 
forebay; weed; remove trash; 
maintain perennials.

May Week 1 Maine Mall Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 208-05 Remove sediment from concrete 
forebay; weed; remove trash; 
maintain perennials.

May Week 1 Maine Mall Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 208-07 Remove sediment from concrete 
forebay; weed; remove trash; 
maintain perennials.

May Week 1 Port Resources Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 135-02 Remove trash; mow grass to to 6".

May Week 1 Port Resources Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 135-03 Remove trash and weed.

May Week 1 Port Resources Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 135-06 Remove trash; weed; mow grass to 
to 6".

May Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 106-01 Remove trash; prune trees for 
visibility; weed; mow grass to 6".

May Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 106-02 Remove trash; mow grass to 6".

May Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 107-01 Remove trash.

May Week 1 Mall Plaza Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 57-01 Remove trash; weed.

May Week 1 Mall Plaza Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 57-02 Remove trash; weed.

May Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-01 Remove trash; weed.
May Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-02 Remove trash; weed.
May Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-03 Remove trash; mow.
May Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-04 Remove trash; mow.
May Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-05 Remove trash; mow.
May Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-06 Remove trash; mow.
May Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 411-07 Remove trash; mow.
May Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 411-08 Remove trash; mow.
May Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD LB 206-01 Remove trash; weed.
May Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-06 Remove trash.
May Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-07 Remove trash.
May Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-08 Remove trash.
May Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-09 Remove trash.
May Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-10 Remove trash.
May Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-11 Remove trash.
May Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-12 Remove trash.
May Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-13 Remove trash.
May Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-14 Remove trash.
May Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-15 Remove trash.
May Week 1 Colonel Westbrook USF LCWMD BMP 113-01 Remove trash; mow grass to 6".
May Week 1 Colonel Westbrook USF LCWMD BMP 501-01 Remove trash; mow grass to 6".

Page 4 of 20

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 043



 2024 Landscaping Services Dashboard 

Service 
Period

Week Restoration Area BMP Type BMP ID# Scope of Work 2024 Cost

May Week 1 Cummings Road USF LCWMD BMP 203-04 Remove trash; mow grass to 6".
May Week 1 Darling Avenue USF LCWMD BMP 92-01 Remove trash; mow grass to 6".
May Week 1 Darling Avenue USF LCWMD BMP 93-02 Remove trash; mow grass to 6".
May Week 1 Maine Mall Road USF LCWMD BMP 208-12 Remove sediment from concrete 

forebay; remove trash; mow grass to 
6".

May Week 1 Mall Plaza USF LCWMD BMP 49-02 Remove trash.
May Week 1 Mall Plaza USF LCWMD BMP 57-16 Remove trash.
May Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Vegetated Swale LCWMD BMP 112-02 Mow grass to 6".
May Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Vegetated Swale LCWMD BMP 112-03 Mow grass to 6".
May Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Vegetated Swale LCWMD BMP 501-02 Remove trash; mow grass to 6".
May Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Vegetated Swale LCWMD BMP 501-04 (2 Thomas Drive Ditch) Remove trash, mow grass to 6".
May Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Vegetated Swale LCWMD BMP 501-05 (4 Thomas Drive Ditch) Remove trash, mow grass to 6".
May Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden
LCWMD BMP 405-03  & 405-04 Remove trash; weed.

May Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-05 Remove trash; weed.

May Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-06 Remove trash; weed.

May Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-07 Remove trash; weed.

May Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-08 Remove trash; weed.

May Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-09 Remove trash; weed.

May Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-11 Remove trash; weed.

May Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-12 Remove trash; weed.

May Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-13 Remove trash; weed.

May Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 62-07 Remove trash; weed.

May Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-01 Remove trash; weed.

May Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-02 Remove trash; weed.

May Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-03 Remove trash; weed.

May Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-04 Remove trash; weed.

May Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-05 Remove trash; weed.

May Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-06 (two forebays) Remove trash; weed.

May Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 411-07 Remove trash; weed.

May Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 411-08 Remove trash; weed.

May Week 3 Maine Mall Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 208-01 Remove trash; weed.

May Week 3 Maine Mall Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 208-05 Remove trash; weed.

May Week 3 Maine Mall Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 208-07 Remove trash; weed.

May Week 3 Mall Plaza Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 57-01 Remove trash; weed.

May Week 3 Mall Plaza Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 57-02 Remove trash; weed.

May Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-01 Remove trash; weed.
May Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-02 Remove trash; weed.
May Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-03 Remove trash; weed.
May Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-04 Remove trash; weed.
May Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-05 Remove trash; weed.
May Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-06 Remove trash; weed.
May Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 411-07 Remove trash; weed.
May Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 411-08 Remove trash; weed.
May Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD LB 206-01 Remove trash; weed.
May Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-06 Remove trash.

Page 5 of 20

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 044



 2024 Landscaping Services Dashboard 

Service 
Period

Week Restoration Area BMP Type BMP ID# Scope of Work 2024 Cost

May Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-07 Remove trash.
May Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-08 Remove trash.
May Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-09 Remove trash.
May Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-10 Remove trash.
May Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-11 Remove trash.
May Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-12 Remove trash.
May Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-13 Remove trash.
May Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-14 Remove trash.
May Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-15 Remove trash.
May Week 3 Philbrook Avenue StormTreat LCWMD BMP 28-01 Remove trash.
May Week 3 Philbrook Avenue StormTreat LCWMD BMP 58-01 Remove trash.
May Week 3 Philbrook Avenue StormTreat LCWMD BMP 58-02 Remove trash.
May Week 3 Philbrook Avenue StormTreat LCWMD BMP 58-03 Remove trash.
May Week 3 Philbrook Avenue StormTreat LCWMD BMP 58-04 Remove trash.
June Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden
LCWMD BMP 405-03  & 405-04 Remove trash; weed.

June Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-05 Remove trash; weed.

June Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-06 Remove trash; weed.

June Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-07 Remove trash; weed.

June Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-08 Remove trash; weed.

June Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-09 Remove trash; weed.

June Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-11 Remove trash; weed.

June Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-12 Remove trash; weed; mulch areas 
outside of infiltration footprint.

June Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-13 Remove trash; weed; mulch areas 
outside of infiltration footprint.

June Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 62-07 Remove trash; weed; mulch areas 
outside of infiltration footprint.

June Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-01 Weed; remove trash; maintain 
perennials; mulch areas outside of 
infiltration footprint.

June Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-02 Weed; remove trash; maintain 
perennials; mulch areas outside of 
infiltration footprint.

June Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-03 Remove trash; weed; maintain 
perennials; mulch areas outside of 
infiltration footprint.

June Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-04 Remove trash; weed; maintain 
perennials; mulch areas outside of 
infiltration footprint.

June Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-05 Weed; remove trash; maintain 
perennials; mulch areas outside of 
infiltration footprint.

June Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-06 (two forebays) Remove sediment from concrete 
forebay; weed; remove trash; 
maintain perennials; mulch areas 
outside of infiltration footprint.

June Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 411-07 Remove trash; weed; maintain 
perennials; mulch areas outside of 
infiltration footprint.

June Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 411-08 Weed; remove trash; maintain 
perennials; mulch areas outside of 
infiltration footprint.

June Week 1 Maine Mall Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 208-01 Weed; remove trash; maintain 
perennials; mulch areas outside of 
infiltration footprint.

June Week 1 Maine Mall Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 208-05 Weed; remove trash; maintain 
perennials; mulch areas outside of 
infiltration footprint.

June Week 1 Maine Mall Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 208-07 Weed; remove trash; maintain 
perennials; mulch areas outside of 
infiltration footprint.

Page 6 of 20

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 045



 2024 Landscaping Services Dashboard 

Service 
Period

Week Restoration Area BMP Type BMP ID# Scope of Work 2024 Cost

June Week 1 Port Resources Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 135-02 Remove trash; mow grass to to 6".

June Week 1 Port Resources Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 135-03 Remove trash; weed; mulch areas 
outside of infiltration footprint.

June Week 1 Port Resources Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 135-06 Remove trash; weed; mow grass to 
to 6"; mulch areas outside of 
infiltration footprint.

July Week 3 Cummings Road Filterra LCWMD BMP 203-01 Remove trash; weed.
July Week 3 Cummings Road Filterra LCWMD BMP 203-02 Remove trash; weed.
July Week 3 Cummings Road Filterra LCWMD BMP 203-03 Remove trash; weed.
July Week 3 Cummings Road Filterra LCWMD BMP 203-05 (two bays) Remove trash; weed.
July Week 3 Darling Avenue Filterra LCWMD BMP 405-01 Remove trash; weed.
July Week 3 Darling Avenue Filterra LCWMD BMP 405-02 Remove trash; weed.
July Week 3 Darling Avenue Filterra LCWMD BMP 62-01 (two bays) Remove trash; weed.
July Week 3 Darling Avenue Filterra LCWMD BMP 62-02 Remove trash; weed.
July Week 3 Darling Avenue Filterra LCWMD BMP 62-03 Remove trash; weed.
July Week 3 Maine Mall Road Filterra LCWMD BMP 208-02 Remove trash; weed.
July Week 3 Maine Mall Road Filterra LCWMD BMP 208-03 Remove trash; weed.
July Week 3 Maine Mall Road Filterra LCWMD BMP 208-06 (two bays) Remove trash; weed.
July Week 3 Maine Mall Road Filterra LCWMD BMP 208-09 (locked solid cover, key is required 

for access to unit)
Remove trash.

July Week 3 Maine Mall Road Filterra LCWMD BMP 208-10 (behind guardrail) Remove trash; weed.
July Week 3 Maine Mall Road Filterra LCWMD BMP 208-11 (behind guardrail) Remove trash; weed.
July Week 3 Maine Mall Road Filterra LCWMD BMP 208-13 (behind guardrail) Remove trash; weed.
July Week 3 Maine Mall Road Filterra LCWMD BMP 208-15 (locked solid cover, key is required 

for access to unit)
Remove trash.

July Week 3 Maine Mall Road Filterra LCWMD BMP 208-16 Remove trash; weed.
July Week 3 Maine Mall Road Filterra LCWMD BMP 208-17 (two bays) Remove trash; weed.
July Week 3 Philbrook Avenue Filterra LCWMD BMP 28-02 Remove trash; weed.
July Week 3 Philbrook Avenue Filterra LCWMD BMP 402-04 Remove trash; weed.
June Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 106-01 Remove trash; prune trees for 

visibility; weed; mow grass to 6"; 
mulch.

June Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 106-02 Remove trash; mow grass to 6".

June Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 107-01 Remove trash.

June Week 1 Mall Plaza Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 57-01 Remove trash; weed; mulch.

June Week 1 Mall Plaza Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 57-02 Remove trash; weed; mulch.

June Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-01 Remove trash; weed; mulch.
June Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-02 Remove trash; weed; mulch.
June Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-03 Remove trash; weed; mulch.
June Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-04 Remove trash; weed; mulch.
June Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-05 Remove trash; weed; mulch.
June Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-06 Remove trash; weed; mulch.
June Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 411-07 Remove trash; weed; mulch.
June Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 411-08 Remove trash; weed; mulch.
June Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD LB 206-01 Remove trash; weed; mulch.
June Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-06 Remove trash.
June Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-07 Remove trash.
June Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-08 Remove trash.
June Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-09 Remove trash.
June Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-10 Remove trash.
June Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-11 Remove trash.
June Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-12 Remove trash.
June Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-13 Remove trash.
June Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-14 Remove trash.
June Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-15 Remove trash.
June Week 1 Colonel Westbrook USF LCWMD BMP 113-01 Remove trash; mow grass to 6".
June Week 1 Colonel Westbrook USF LCWMD BMP 501-01 Remove trash; mow grass to 6".
June Week 1 Cummings Road USF LCWMD BMP 203-04 Remove trash; mow grass to 6".
June Week 1 Darling Avenue USF LCWMD BMP 92-01 Remove trash; mow grass to 6".
June Week 1 Darling Avenue USF LCWMD BMP 93-02 Remove trash; mow grass to 6".
June Week 1 Maine Mall Road USF LCWMD BMP 208-12 Remove trash; mow grass to 6".

Page 7 of 20

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 046



 2024 Landscaping Services Dashboard 

Service 
Period

Week Restoration Area BMP Type BMP ID# Scope of Work 2024 Cost

June Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Vegetated Swale LCWMD BMP 112-02 Mow grass to 6".
June Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Vegetated Swale LCWMD BMP 112-03 Mow grass to 6".
June Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Vegetated Swale LCWMD BMP 501-02 Remove trash; mow grass to 6".
June Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Vegetated Swale LCWMD BMP 501-04 (2 Thomas Drive Ditch) Remove trash, mow grass to 6".
June Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Vegetated Swale LCWMD BMP 501-05 (4 Thomas Drive Ditch) Remove trash, mow grass to 6".
June Week 2 333 Western Avenue Gravel Wetland LCWMD BMP 98-01 Remove trash; mow vegetated 

slopes to 6".
June Week 2 Colonel Westbrook Gravel Wetland LCWMD BMP 114-01 (includes primary basin and both 

forebays)
Remove trash; mow vegetated 
slopes to 6".

June Week 2 Maine Mall Gravel Wetland Gravel Wetland LCWMD BMP 58-05 Remove trash; mow vegetated 
slopes to 6"; weed gravel access 
driveways.

June Week 2 Mall Plaza USF LCWMD BMP 49-02 Remove trash; mow slopes and basin 
to 6".

June Week 2 Mall Plaza USF LCWMD BMP 57-16 Remove trash; mow slopes and basin 
to 6".

June Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-03  & 405-04 Remove trash; weed.

June Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-05 Remove trash; weed.

June Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-06 Remove trash; weed.

June Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-07 Remove trash; weed.

June Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-08 Remove trash; weed.

June Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-09 Remove trash; weed.

June Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-11 Remove trash; weed.

June Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-12 Remove trash; weed.

June Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-13 Remove trash; weed.

June Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 62-07 Remove trash; weed.

June Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-01 Remove trash; weed.

June Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-02 Remove trash; weed.

June Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-03 Remove trash; weed.

June Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-04 Remove trash; weed.

June Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-05 Remove trash; weed.

June Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-06 (two forebays) Remove trash; weed.

June Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 411-07 Remove trash; weed.

June Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 411-08 Remove trash; weed.

June Week 3 Maine Mall Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 208-01 Remove trash; weed.

June Week 3 Maine Mall Road Bioretention LCWMD BMP 208-05 Remove trash; weed.
June Week 3 Maine Mall Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden
LCWMD BMP 208-07 Remove trash; weed.

June Week 3 Mall Plaza Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 57-01 Remove trash; weed.

June Week 3 Mall Plaza Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 57-02 Remove trash; weed.

June Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-01 Remove trash; weed.
June Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-02 Remove trash; weed.
June Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-03 Remove trash; weed.
June Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-04 Remove trash; weed.
June Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-05 Remove trash; weed.
June Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-06 Remove trash; weed.
June Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 411-07 Remove trash; weed.

Page 8 of 20

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 047



 2024 Landscaping Services Dashboard 

Service 
Period

Week Restoration Area BMP Type BMP ID# Scope of Work 2024 Cost

June Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 411-08 Remove trash; weed.
June Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD LB 206-01 Remove trash; weed.
June Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-06 Remove trash.
June Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-07 Remove trash.
June Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-08 Remove trash.
June Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-09 Remove trash.
June Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-10 Remove trash.
June Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-11 Remove trash.
June Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-12 Remove trash.
June Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-13 Remove trash.
June Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-14 Remove trash.
June Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-15 Remove trash.
June Week 3 Philbrook Avenue StormTreat LCWMD BMP 28-01 Remove trash.
June Week 3 Philbrook Avenue StormTreat LCWMD BMP 58-01 Remove trash.
June Week 3 Philbrook Avenue StormTreat LCWMD BMP 58-02 Remove trash.
June Week 3 Philbrook Avenue StormTreat LCWMD BMP 58-03 Remove trash.
June Week 3 Philbrook Avenue StormTreat LCWMD BMP 58-04 Remove trash.
July Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden
LCWMD BMP 405-03  & 405-04 Remove trash; weed.

July Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-05 Remove trash; weed.

July Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-06 Remove trash; weed.

July Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-07 Remove trash; weed.

July Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-08 Remove trash; weed.

July Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-09 Remove trash; weed.

July Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-11 Remove trash; weed.

July Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-12 Remove trash; weed.

July Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-13 Remove trash; weed.

July Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 62-07 Remove trash; weed.

July Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-01 Weed; remove trash; maintain 
perennials.

July Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-02 Weed; remove trash; maintain 
perennials.

July Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-03 Remove trash; weed; maintain 
perennials.

July Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-04 Remove trash; weed; maintain 
perennials.

July Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-05 Weed; remove trash; maintain 
perennials.

July Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-06 (two forebays) Remove sediment from concrete 
forebay; weed; remove trash; 
maintain perennials.

July Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 411-07 Remove trash; weed; maintain 
perennials.

July Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 411-08 Weed; remove trash; maintain 
perennials.

July Week 1 Maine Mall Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 208-01 Weed; remove trash; maintain 
perennials.

July Week 1 Maine Mall Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 208-05 Weed; remove trash; maintain 
perennials.

July Week 1 Maine Mall Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 208-07 Weed; remove trash; maintain 
perennials.

July Week 1 Port Resources Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 135-02 Remove trash; mow grass to to 6".

July Week 1 Port Resources Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 135-03 Remove trash; weed.

July Week 1 Port Resources Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 135-06 Remove trash; weed; mow grass to 
to 6".

July Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 106-01 Remove trash; prune trees for 
visibility; weed; mow grass to 6".

Page 9 of 20

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 048



 2024 Landscaping Services Dashboard 

Service 
Period

Week Restoration Area BMP Type BMP ID# Scope of Work 2024 Cost

July Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 106-02 Remove trash; mow grass to 6".

July Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 107-01 Remove trash.
July Week 1 Mall Plaza Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 57-01 Remove trash; weed.

July Week 1 Mall Plaza Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 57-02 Remove trash; weed.

July Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-01 Remove trash; weed.
July Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-02 Remove trash; weed.
July Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-03 Remove trash; mow.
July Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-04 Remove trash; mow.
July Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-05 Remove trash; mow.
July Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-06 Remove trash; mow.
July Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 411-07 Remove trash; mow.
July Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 411-08 Remove trash; mow.
July Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD LB 206-01 Remove trash; weed.
July Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-06 Remove trash.
July Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-07 Remove trash.
July Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-08 Remove trash.
July Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-09 Remove trash.
July Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-10 Remove trash.
July Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-11 Remove trash.
July Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-12 Remove trash.
July Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-13 Remove trash.
July Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-14 Remove trash.
July Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-15 Remove trash.
July Week 1 Colonel Westbrook USF LCWMD BMP 113-01 Remove trash; mow grass to 6".
July Week 1 Colonel Westbrook USF LCWMD BMP 501-01 Remove trash; mow grass to 6".
July Week 1 Cummings Road USF LCWMD BMP 203-04 Remove trash; mow grass to 6".
July Week 1 Darling Avenue USF LCWMD BMP 92-01 Remove trash; mow grass to 6".
July Week 1 Darling Avenue USF LCWMD BMP 93-02 Remove trash; mow grass to 6".
July Week 1 Maine Mall Road USF LCWMD BMP 208-12 Remove trash; mow grass to 6".
July Week 1 Mall Plaza USF LCWMD BMP 49-02 Remove trash.
July Week 1 Mall Plaza USF LCWMD BMP 57-16 Remove trash.
July Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Vegetated Swale LCWMD BMP 112-02 Mow grass to 6".
July Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Vegetated Swale LCWMD BMP 112-03 Mow grass to 6".
July Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Vegetated Swale LCWMD BMP 501-02 Remove trash; mow grass to 6".
July Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Vegetated Swale LCWMD BMP 501-04 (2 Thomas Drive Ditch) Remove trash, mow grass to 6".
July Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Vegetated Swale LCWMD BMP 501-05 (4 Thomas Drive Ditch) Remove trash, mow grass to 6".
July Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden
LCWMD BMP 405-03  & 405-04 Remove trash; weed.

July Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-05 Remove trash; weed.

July Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-06 Remove trash; weed.

July Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-07 Remove trash; weed.

July Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-08 Remove trash; weed.

July Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-09 Remove trash; weed.

July Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-11 Remove trash; weed.

July Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-12 Remove trash; weed.

July Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-13 Remove trash; weed.

July Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 62-07 Remove trash; weed.

July Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-01 Remove trash; weed.
July Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden
LCWMD BMP 206-02 Remove trash; weed.

July Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-03 Remove trash; weed.

July Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-04 Remove trash; weed.

July Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-05 Remove trash; weed.

Page 10 of 20

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 049



 2024 Landscaping Services Dashboard 

Service 
Period

Week Restoration Area BMP Type BMP ID# Scope of Work 2024 Cost

July Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-06 (two forebays) Remove trash; weed.

July Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 411-07 Remove trash; weed.

July Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 411-08 Remove trash; weed.

July Week 3 Maine Mall Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 208-01 Remove trash; weed.

July Week 3 Maine Mall Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 208-05 Remove trash; weed.

July Week 3 Maine Mall Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 208-07 Remove trash; weed.

July Week 3 Mall Plaza Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 57-01 Remove trash; weed.

July Week 3 Mall Plaza Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 57-02 Remove trash; weed.

July Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-01 Remove trash; weed.
July Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-02 Remove trash; weed.
July Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-03 Remove trash; weed.
July Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-04 Remove trash; weed.
July Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-05 Remove trash; weed.
July Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-06 Remove trash; weed.
July Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 411-07 Remove trash; weed.
July Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 411-08 Remove trash; weed.
July Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD LB 206-01 Remove trash; weed.
July Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-06 Remove trash.
July Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-07 Remove trash.
July Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-08 Remove trash.
July Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-09 Remove trash.
July Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-10 Remove trash.
July Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-11 Remove trash.
July Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-12 Remove trash.
July Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-13 Remove trash.
July Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-14 Remove trash.
July Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-15 Remove trash.
July Week 3 Philbrook Avenue StormTreat LCWMD BMP 28-01 Remove trash.
July Week 3 Philbrook Avenue StormTreat LCWMD BMP 58-01 Remove trash.
July Week 3 Philbrook Avenue StormTreat LCWMD BMP 58-02 Remove trash.
July Week 3 Philbrook Avenue StormTreat LCWMD BMP 58-03 Remove trash.
July Week 3 Philbrook Avenue StormTreat LCWMD BMP 58-04 Remove trash.
August Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden
LCWMD BMP 405-03  & 405-04 Remove trash; weed.

August Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-05 Remove trash; weed.

August Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-06 Remove trash; weed.

August Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-07 Remove trash; weed.

August Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-08 Remove trash; weed.

August Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-09 Remove trash; weed.

August Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-11 Remove trash; weed.

August Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-12 Remove trash; weed.

August Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-13 Remove trash; weed.

August Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 62-07 Remove trash; weed.

August Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-01 Weed; remove trash; maintain 
perennials.

August Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-02 Weed; remove trash; maintain 
perennials.

August Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-03 Remove trash; weed; maintain 
perennials.

August Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-04 Remove trash; weed; maintain 
perennials.

Page 11 of 20

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 050



 2024 Landscaping Services Dashboard 

Service 
Period

Week Restoration Area BMP Type BMP ID# Scope of Work 2024 Cost

August Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-05 Weed; remove trash; maintain 
perennials.

August Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-06 (two forebays) Remove sediment from concrete 
forebay; weed; remove trash; 
maintain perennials.

August Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 411-07 Remove trash; weed; maintain 
perennials.

August Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 411-08 Weed; remove trash; maintain 
perennials.

August Week 1 Maine Mall Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 208-01 Weed; remove trash; maintain 
perennials.

August Week 1 Maine Mall Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 208-05 Weed; remove trash; maintain 
perennials.

August Week 1 Maine Mall Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 208-07 Weed; remove trash; maintain 
perennials.

August Week 1 Port Resources Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 135-02 Remove trash; mow grass to to 6".

August Week 1 Port Resources Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 135-03 Remove trash; weed.

August Week 1 Port Resources Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 135-06 Remove trash; weed; mow grass to 
to 6".

August Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 106-01 Remove trash; prune trees for 
visibility; weed; mow grass to 6".

August Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 106-02 Remove trash; mow grass to 6".

August Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 107-01 Remove trash.

August Week 1 Mall Plaza Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 57-01 Remove trash; weed.

August Week 1 Mall Plaza Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 57-02 Remove trash; weed.

August Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-01 Remove trash; weed.
August Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-02 Remove trash; weed.
August Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-03 Remove trash; mow.
August Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-04 Remove trash; mow.
August Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-05 Remove trash; mow.
August Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-06 Remove trash; mow.
August Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 411-07 Remove trash; mow.
August Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 411-08 Remove trash; mow.
August Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD LB 206-01 Remove trash; weed.
August Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-06 Remove trash.
August Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-07 Remove trash.
August Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-08 Remove trash.
August Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-09 Remove trash.
August Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-10 Remove trash.
August Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-11 Remove trash.
August Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-12 Remove trash.
August Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-13 Remove trash.
August Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-14 Remove trash.
August Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-15 Remove trash.
August Week 1 Colonel Westbrook USF LCWMD BMP 113-01 Remove trash; mow grass to 6".
August Week 1 Colonel Westbrook USF LCWMD BMP 501-01 Remove trash; mow grass to to 6".
August Week 1 Cummings Road USF LCWMD BMP 203-04 Remove trash; mow grass to to 6".
August Week 1 Darling Avenue USF LCWMD BMP 92-01 Remove trash; mow grass to to 6".
August Week 1 Darling Avenue USF LCWMD BMP 93-02 Remove trash; mow grass to to 6".
August Week 1 Maine Mall Road USF LCWMD BMP 208-12 Remove trash; mow grass to 6".
August Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Vegetated Swale LCWMD BMP 112-02 Mow grass to 6".
August Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Vegetated Swale LCWMD BMP 112-03 Mow grass to 6".
August Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Vegetated Swale LCWMD BMP 501-02 Remove trash; mow grass to 6".
August Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Vegetated Swale LCWMD BMP 501-04 (2 Thomas Drive Ditch) Remove trash, mow grass to 6".
August Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Vegetated Swale LCWMD BMP 501-05 (4 Thomas Drive Ditch) Remove trash, mow grass to 6".
August Week 2 333 Western Avenue Gravel Wetland LCWMD BMP 98-01 Remove trash; mow vegetated 

slopes to 6".
August Week 2 Colonel Westbrook Gravel Wetland LCWMD BMP 114-01 (includes primary basin and both 

forebays)
Remove trash; mow vegetated 
slopes to 6".

August Week 2 Maine Mall Gravel Wetland Gravel Wetland LCWMD BMP 58-05 Remove trash; mow vegetated 
slopes to 6"; weed gravel access 
driveways.

Page 12 of 20

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 051



 2024 Landscaping Services Dashboard 

Service 
Period

Week Restoration Area BMP Type BMP ID# Scope of Work 2024 Cost

August Week 2 Mall Plaza USF LCWMD BMP 49-02 Remove trash; mow slopes and basin 
to 6".

August Week 2 Mall Plaza USF LCWMD BMP 57-16 Remove trash; mow slopes and basin 
to 6".

August Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-03  & 405-04 Remove trash; weed.

August Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-05 Remove trash; weed.

August Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-06 Remove trash; weed.

August Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-07 Remove trash; weed.

August Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-08 Remove trash; weed.

August Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-09 Remove trash; weed.

August Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-11 Remove trash; weed.

August Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-12 Remove trash; weed.

August Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-13 Remove trash; weed.

August Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 62-07 Remove trash; weed.

August Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-01 Remove trash; weed.

August Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-02 Remove trash; weed.

August Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-03 Remove trash; weed.

August Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-04 Remove trash; weed.

August Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-05 Remove trash; weed.

August Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-06 (two forebays) Remove trash; weed.

August Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 411-07 Remove trash; weed.

August Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 411-08 Remove trash; weed.

August Week 3 Maine Mall Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 208-01 Remove trash; weed.

August Week 3 Maine Mall Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 208-05 Remove trash; weed.

August Week 3 Maine Mall Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 208-07 Remove trash; weed.

August Week 3 Mall Plaza Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 57-01 Remove trash; weed.

August Week 3 Mall Plaza Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 57-02 Remove trash; weed.

August Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-01 Remove trash; weed.
August Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-02 Remove trash; weed.
August Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-03 Remove trash; weed.
August Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-04 Remove trash; weed.
August Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-05 Remove trash; weed.
August Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-06 Remove trash; weed.
August Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 411-07 Remove trash; weed.
August Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 411-08 Remove trash; weed.
August Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD LB 206-01 Remove trash; weed.
August Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-06 Remove trash.
August Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-07 Remove trash.
August Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-08 Remove trash.
August Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-09 Remove trash.
August Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-10 Remove trash.
August Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-11 Remove trash.
August Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-12 Remove trash.
August Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-13 Remove trash.
August Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-14 Remove trash.
August Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-15 Remove trash.

Page 13 of 20

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 052



 2024 Landscaping Services Dashboard 

Service 
Period

Week Restoration Area BMP Type BMP ID# Scope of Work 2024 Cost

August Week 3 Philbrook Avenue StormTreat LCWMD BMP 28-01 Remove trash.
August Week 3 Philbrook Avenue StormTreat LCWMD BMP 58-01 Remove trash.
August Week 3 Philbrook Avenue StormTreat LCWMD BMP 58-02 Remove trash.
August Week 3 Philbrook Avenue StormTreat LCWMD BMP 58-03 Remove trash.
August Week 3 Philbrook Avenue StormTreat LCWMD BMP 58-04 Remove trash.
September Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden
LCWMD BMP 405-03  & 405-04 Remove trash; weed.

September Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-05 Remove trash; weed.

September Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-06 Remove trash; weed.

September Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-07 Remove trash; weed.

September Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-08 Remove trash; weed.

September Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-09 Remove trash; weed.

September Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-11 Remove trash; weed.

September Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-12 Remove trash; weed.

September Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-13 Remove trash; weed.

September Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 62-07 Remove trash; weed.

September Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-01 Weed; remove trash; maintain 
perennials.

September Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-02 Weed; remove trash; maintain 
perennials.

September Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-03 Remove trash; weed; maintain 
perennials.

September Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-04 Remove trash; weed; maintain 
perennials.

September Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-05 Weed; remove trash; maintain 
perennials.

September Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-06 (two forebays) Remove sediment from concrete 
forebay; weed; remove trash; 
maintain perennials.

September Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 411-07 Remove trash; weed; maintain 
perennials.

September Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 411-08 Weed; remove trash; maintain 
perennials.

September Week 1 Maine Mall Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 208-01 Weed; remove trash; maintain 
perennials.

September Week 1 Maine Mall Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 208-05 Weed; remove trash; maintain 
perennials.

September Week 1 Maine Mall Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 208-07 Weed; remove trash; maintain 
perennials.

September Week 1 Port Resources Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 135-02 Remove trash; mow grass to to 6".

September Week 1 Port Resources Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 135-03 Remove trash; weed.

September Week 1 Port Resources Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 135-06 Remove trash; weed; mow grass to 
to 6".

September Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 106-01 Remove trash; prune trees for 
visibility; weed; mow grass to 6".

September Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 106-02 Remove trash; mow grass to 6".

September Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 107-01 Remove trash.

September Week 1 Mall Plaza Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 57-01 Remove trash; weed.

September Week 1 Mall Plaza Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 57-02 Remove trash; weed.

September Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-01 Remove trash; weed.
September Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-02 Remove trash; weed.
September Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-03 Remove trash; mow.

Page 14 of 20

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 053



 2024 Landscaping Services Dashboard 

Service 
Period

Week Restoration Area BMP Type BMP ID# Scope of Work 2024 Cost

September Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-04 Remove trash; mow.
September Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-05 Remove trash; mow.
September Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-06 Remove trash; mow.
September Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 411-07 Remove trash; mow.
September Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 411-08 Remove trash; mow.
September Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD LB 206-01 Remove trash; weed.
September Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-06 Remove trash.
September Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-07 Remove trash.
September Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-08 Remove trash.
September Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-09 Remove trash.
September Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-10 Remove trash.
September Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-11 Remove trash.
September Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-12 Remove trash.
September Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-13 Remove trash.
September Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-14 Remove trash.
September Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-15 Remove trash.

September Week 1 Colonel Westbrook USF LCWMD BMP 113-01 Remove trash; mow grass to 6".
September Week 1 Colonel Westbrook USF LCWMD BMP 501-01 Remove trash; mow grass to 6".
September Week 1 Cummings Road USF LCWMD BMP 203-04 Remove trash; mow grass to 6".
September Week 1 Darling Avenue USF LCWMD BMP 92-01 Remove trash; mow grass to 6".
September Week 1 Darling Avenue USF LCWMD BMP 93-02 Remove trash; mow grass to 6".
September Week 1 Maine Mall Road USF LCWMD BMP 208-12 Remove trash; mow grass to 6".
September Week 1 Mall Plaza USF LCWMD BMP 49-02 Remove trash.
September Week 1 Mall Plaza USF LCWMD BMP 57-16 Remove trash.
September Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Vegetated Swale LCWMD BMP 112-02 Mow grass to 6".
September Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Vegetated Swale LCWMD BMP 112-03 Mow grass to 6".
September Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Vegetated Swale LCWMD BMP 501-02 Remove trash; mow grass to 6".
September Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Vegetated Swale LCWMD BMP 501-04 (2 Thomas Drive Ditch) Remove trash, mow grass to 6".
September Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Vegetated Swale LCWMD BMP 501-05 (4 Thomas Drive Ditch) Remove trash, mow grass to 6".
September Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden
LCWMD BMP 405-03  & 405-04 Remove trash; weed.

September Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-05 Remove trash; weed.

September Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-06 Remove trash; weed.

September Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-07 Remove trash; weed.

September Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-08 Remove trash; weed.

September Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-09 Remove trash; weed.

September Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-11 Remove trash; weed.

September Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-12 Remove trash; weed.

September Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-13 Remove trash; weed.

September Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 62-07 Remove trash; weed.

September Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-01 Remove trash; weed.

September Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-02 Remove trash; weed.

September Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-03 Remove trash; weed.

September Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-04 Remove trash; weed.

September Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-05 Remove trash; weed.

September Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-06 (two forebays) Remove trash; weed.

September Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 411-07 Remove trash; weed.

September Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 411-08 Remove trash; weed.

September Week 3 Maine Mall Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 208-01 Remove trash; weed.

Page 15 of 20

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 054



 2024 Landscaping Services Dashboard 

Service 
Period

Week Restoration Area BMP Type BMP ID# Scope of Work 2024 Cost

September Week 3 Maine Mall Road Bioretention LCWMD BMP 208-05 Remove trash; weed.
September Week 3 Maine Mall Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden
LCWMD BMP 208-07 Remove trash; weed.

September Week 3 Mall Plaza Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 57-01 Remove trash; weed.

September Week 3 Mall Plaza Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 57-02 Remove trash; weed.

September Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-01 Remove trash; weed.
September Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-02 Remove trash; weed.
September Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-03 Remove trash; weed.
September Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-04 Remove trash; weed.
September Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-05 Remove trash; weed.
September Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-06 Remove trash; weed.
September Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 411-07 Remove trash; weed.
September Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 411-08 Remove trash; weed.
September Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD LB 206-01 Remove trash; weed.
September Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-06 Remove trash.
September Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-07 Remove trash.
September Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-08 Remove trash.
September Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-09 Remove trash.
September Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-10 Remove trash.
September Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-11 Remove trash.
September Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-12 Remove trash.
September Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-13 Remove trash.
September Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-14 Remove trash.
September Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-15 Remove trash.
September Week 3 Philbrook Avenue StormTreat LCWMD BMP 28-01 Remove trash.
September Week 3 Philbrook Avenue StormTreat LCWMD BMP 58-01 Remove trash.
September Week 3 Philbrook Avenue StormTreat LCWMD BMP 58-02 Remove trash.
September Week 3 Philbrook Avenue StormTreat LCWMD BMP 58-03 Remove trash.
September Week 3 Philbrook Avenue StormTreat LCWMD BMP 58-04 Remove trash.
October Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden
LCWMD BMP 405-03  & 405-04 Remove trash; weed.

October Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-05 Remove trash; weed.

October Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-06 Remove trash; weed.

October Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-07 Remove trash; weed.

October Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-08 Remove trash; weed.

October Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-09 Remove trash; weed.

October Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-11 Remove trash; weed.

October Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-12 Remove trash; weed.

October Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-13 Remove trash; weed.

October Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 62-07 Remove trash; weed.

October Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-01 Weed; remove trash; maintain 
perennials.

October Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-02 Weed; remove trash; maintain 
perennials.

October Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-03 Remove trash; weed; maintain 
perennials.

October Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-04 Remove trash; weed; maintain 
perennials.

October Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-05 Weed; remove trash; maintain 
perennials.

October Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-06 (two forebays) Remove sediment from concrete 
forebay; weed; remove trash; 
maintain perennials.

October Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 411-07 Remove trash; weed; maintain 
perennials.

October Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 411-08 Weed; remove trash; maintain 
perennials.

Page 16 of 20

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 055



 2024 Landscaping Services Dashboard 

Service 
Period

Week Restoration Area BMP Type BMP ID# Scope of Work 2024 Cost

October Week 1 Maine Mall Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 208-01 Weed; remove trash; maintain 
perennials.

October Week 1 Maine Mall Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 208-05 Weed; remove trash; maintain 
perennials.

October Week 1 Maine Mall Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 208-07 Weed; remove trash; maintain 
perennials.

October Week 1 Port Resources Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 135-02 Remove trash; mow grass to to 6".

October Week 1 Port Resources Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 135-03 Remove trash; weed.

October Week 1 Port Resources Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 135-06 Remove trash; weed; mow grass to 
to 6".

October Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 106-01 Remove trash; prune trees for 
visibility; weed; mow grass to 6".

October Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 106-02 Remove trash; mow grass to 6".

October Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 107-01 Remove trash.

October Week 1 Mall Plaza Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 57-01 Remove trash; weed.

October Week 1 Mall Plaza Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 57-02 Remove trash; weed.

October Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-01 Remove trash; weed.
October Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-02 Remove trash; weed.
October Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-03 Remove trash; mow.
October Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-04 Remove trash; mow.
October Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-05 Remove trash; mow.
October Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-06 Remove trash; mow.
October Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 411-07 Remove trash; mow.
October Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 411-08 Remove trash; mow.
October Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD LB 206-01 Remove trash; weed.
October Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-06 Remove trash.
October Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-07 Remove trash.
October Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-08 Remove trash.
October Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-09 Remove trash.
October Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-10 Remove trash.
October Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-11 Remove trash.
October Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-12 Remove trash.
October Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-13 Remove trash.
October Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-14 Remove trash.
October Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-15 Remove trash.
October Week 1 Colonel Westbrook USF LCWMD BMP 113-01 Remove trash; mow grass to 6".
October Week 1 Colonel Westbrook USF LCWMD BMP 501-01 Remove trash; mow grass to 6".
October Week 1 Cummings Road USF LCWMD BMP 203-04 Remove trash; mow grass to 6".
October Week 1 Darling Avenue USF LCWMD BMP 92-01 Remove trash; mow grass to 6".
October Week 1 Darling Avenue USF LCWMD BMP 93-02 Remove trash; mow grass to 6".
October Week 1 Maine Mall Road USF LCWMD BMP 208-12 Remove trash; mow grass to 6".
October Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Vegetated Swale LCWMD BMP 112-02 Mow grass to 6".
October Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Vegetated Swale LCWMD BMP 112-03 Mow grass to 6".
October Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Vegetated Swale LCWMD BMP 501-02 Remove trash; mow grass to 6".
October Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Vegetated Swale LCWMD BMP 501-04 (2 Thomas Drive Ditch) Remove trash, mow grass to 6".
October Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Vegetated Swale LCWMD BMP 501-05 (4 Thomas Drive Ditch) Remove trash, mow grass to 6".
October Week 2 333 Western Avenue Gravel Wetland LCWMD BMP 98-01 Remove trash; mow vegetated 

slopes to 6".
October Week 2 Colonel Westbrook Gravel Wetland LCWMD BMP 114-01 (includes primary basin and both 

forebays)
Remove trash; mow vegetated 
slopes to 6".

October Week 2 Maine Mall Gravel Wetland Gravel Wetland LCWMD BMP 58-05 Remove trash; mow vegetated 
slopes to 6"; weed gravel access 
driveways.

October Week 2 Mall Plaza USF LCWMD BMP 49-02 Remove trash; mow slopes and basin 
to 6".

October Week 2 Mall Plaza USF LCWMD BMP 57-16 Remove trash; mow slopes and basin 
to 6".

October Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-03  & 405-04 Remove trash; weed.

October Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-05 Remove trash; weed.

Page 17 of 20

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 056



 2024 Landscaping Services Dashboard 

Service 
Period

Week Restoration Area BMP Type BMP ID# Scope of Work 2024 Cost

October Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-06 Remove trash; weed.

October Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-07 Remove trash; weed.

October Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-08 Remove trash; weed.

October Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-09 Remove trash; weed.

October Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-11 Remove trash; weed.

October Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-12 Remove trash; weed.

October Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-13 Remove trash; weed.

October Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 62-07 Remove trash; weed.

October Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-01 Remove trash; weed.

October Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-02 Remove trash; weed.

October Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-03 Remove trash; weed.

October Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-04 Remove trash; weed.

October Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-05 Remove trash; weed.

October Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-06 (two forebays) Remove trash; weed.

October Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 411-07 Remove trash; weed.

October Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 411-08 Remove trash; weed.

October Week 3 Maine Mall Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 208-01 Remove trash; weed.

October Week 3 Maine Mall Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 208-05 Remove trash; weed.

October Week 3 Maine Mall Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 208-07 Remove trash; weed.

October Week 3 Cummings Road Filterra LCWMD BMP 203-01 Remove trash; weed.
October Week 3 Cummings Road Filterra LCWMD BMP 203-02 Remove trash; weed.
October Week 3 Cummings Road Filterra LCWMD BMP 203-03 Remove trash; weed.
October Week 3 Cummings Road Filterra LCWMD BMP 203-05 (two bays) Remove trash; weed.
October Week 3 Darling Avenue Filterra LCWMD BMP 405-01 Remove trash; weed.
October Week 3 Darling Avenue Filterra LCWMD BMP 405-02 Remove trash; weed.
October Week 3 Darling Avenue Filterra LCWMD BMP 62-01 (two bays) Remove trash; weed.
October Week 3 Darling Avenue Filterra LCWMD BMP 62-02 Remove trash; weed.
October Week 3 Darling Avenue Filterra LCWMD BMP 62-03 Remove trash; weed.
October Week 3 Maine Mall Road Filterra LCWMD BMP 208-02 Remove trash; weed.
October Week 3 Maine Mall Road Filterra LCWMD BMP 208-03 Remove trash; weed.
October Week 3 Maine Mall Road Filterra LCWMD BMP 208-06 (two bays) Remove trash; weed.
October Week 3 Maine Mall Road Filterra LCWMD BMP 208-09 (locked solid cover, key is required 

for access to unit)
Remove trash.

October Week 3 Maine Mall Road Filterra LCWMD BMP 208-10 (behind guardrail) Remove trash; weed.
October Week 3 Maine Mall Road Filterra LCWMD BMP 208-11 (behind guardrail) Remove trash; weed.
October Week 3 Maine Mall Road Filterra LCWMD BMP 208-13 (behind guardrail) Remove trash; weed.
October Week 3 Maine Mall Road Filterra LCWMD BMP 208-15 (locked solid cover, key is required 

for access to unit)
Remove trash.

October Week 3 Maine Mall Road Filterra LCWMD BMP 208-16 Remove trash; weed.
October Week 3 Maine Mall Road Filterra LCWMD BMP 208-17 (two bays) Remove trash; weed.
October Week 3 Philbrook Avenue Filterra LCWMD BMP 28-02 Remove trash; weed.
October Week 3 Philbrook Avenue Filterra LCWMD BMP 402-03 Remove trash; weed.
October Week 3 Philbrook Avenue Filterra LCWMD BMP 402-04 Remove trash; weed.
October Week 3 Mall Plaza Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 57-01 Remove trash; weed.

October Week 3 Mall Plaza Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 57-02 Remove trash; weed.

October Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-01 Remove trash; weed.
October Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-02 Remove trash; weed.

Page 18 of 20

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 057



 2024 Landscaping Services Dashboard 

Service 
Period

Week Restoration Area BMP Type BMP ID# Scope of Work 2024 Cost

October Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-03 Remove trash; weed.
October Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-04 Remove trash; weed.
October Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-05 Remove trash; weed.
October Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-06 Remove trash; weed.
October Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 411-07 Remove trash; weed.
October Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 411-08 Remove trash; weed.
October Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD LB 206-01 Remove trash; weed.
October Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-06 Remove trash.
October Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-07 Remove trash.
October Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-08 Remove trash.
October Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-09 Remove trash.
October Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-10 Remove trash.
October Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-11 Remove trash.
October Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-12 Remove trash.

October Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-13 Remove trash.
October Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-14 Remove trash.
October Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-15 Remove trash.
October Week 3 Philbrook Avenue StormTreat LCWMD BMP 28-01 Remove trash.
October Week 3 Philbrook Avenue StormTreat LCWMD BMP 58-01 Remove trash.
October Week 3 Philbrook Avenue StormTreat LCWMD BMP 58-02 Remove trash.
October Week 3 Philbrook Avenue StormTreat LCWMD BMP 58-03 Remove trash.
October Week 3 Philbrook Avenue StormTreat LCWMD BMP 58-04 Remove trash.
November Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden
LCWMD BMP 405-03  & 405-04 Remove trash; cut vegetation and 

perennials down, remove and 
dispose of biomass.

November Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-05 Remove trash; cut vegetation and 
perennials down, remove and 
dispose of biomass.

November Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-06 Remove trash; cut vegetation and 
perennials down, remove and 
dispose of biomass.

November Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-07 Remove trash; cut vegetation and 
perennials down, remove and 
dispose of biomass.

November Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-08 Remove trash; cut vegetation and 
perennials down, remove and 
dispose of biomass.

November Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-09 Remove trash; cut vegetation and 
perennials down, remove and 
dispose of biomass.

November Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-11 Remove trash; cut vegetation and 
perennials down, remove and 
dispose of biomass.

November Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-12 Remove trash; cut vegetation and 
perennials down, remove and 
dispose of biomass.

November Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-13 Remove trash; cut vegetation and 
perennials down, remove and 
dispose of biomass.

November Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 62-07 Remove trash; cut vegetation and 
perennials down, remove and 
dispose of biomass.

November Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-01 Remove trash; cut vegetation and 
perennials down, remove and 
dispose of biomass.

November Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-02 Remove trash; cut vegetation and 
perennials down, remove and 
dispose of biomass.

November Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-03 Remove trash; cut vegetation and 
perennials down, remove and 
dispose of biomass.

November Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-04 Remove trash; cut vegetation and 
perennials down, remove and 
dispose of biomass.

November Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-05 Remove trash; cut vegetation and 
perennials down, remove and 
dispose of biomass.

Page 19 of 20

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 058



 2024 Landscaping Services Dashboard 

Service 
Period

Week Restoration Area BMP Type BMP ID# Scope of Work 2024 Cost

November Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-06 (two forebays) Remove trash; cut vegetation and 
perennials down, remove and 
dispose of biomass.

November Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 411-07 Remove trash; cut vegetation and 
perennials down, remove and 
dispose of biomass.

November Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 411-08 Remove trash; cut vegetation and 
perennials down, remove and 
dispose of biomass.

November Week 1 Maine Mall Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 208-01 Remove trash; cut vegetation and 
perennials down, remove and 
dispose of biomass.

November Week 1 Maine Mall Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 208-05 Remove trash; cut vegetation and 
perennials down, remove and 
dispose of biomass.

November Week 1 Maine Mall Road Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 208-07 Remove trash; cut vegetation and 
perennials down, remove and 
dispose of biomass.

November Week 1 Port Resources Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 135-02 Remove trash; cut vegetation and 
perennials down, remove and 
dispose of biomass.

November Week 1 Port Resources Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 135-03 Remove trash; cut vegetation and 
perennials down, remove and 
dispose of biomass.

November Week 1 Port Resources Bioretention 
Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 135-06 Remove trash; cut vegetation and 
perennials down, remove and 
dispose of biomass.

November Week 3 333 Western Avenue Gravel Wetland LCWMD BMP 98-01 Remove trash; cut vegetation in 
November Week 3 Colonel Westbrook Gravel Wetland LCWMD BMP 114-01 (includes primary basin and both 

forebays)
Remove trash; cut vegetation in 
basin and forebays to ground level, 
remove and dispose of biomass.

November Week 3 Maine Mall Gravel Wetland Gravel Wetland LCWMD BMP 58-05 Remove trash; cut vegetation in 
basin and forebay to ground level, 
remove and dispose of biomass.

November Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 106-01 Remove trash; cut vegetation and 
November Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 106-02 Remove trash.

November Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 107-01 Remove trash.

November Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-01 Remove trash; weed.
November Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-02 Remove trash; weed.
November Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-03 Remove trash; mow.
November Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-04 Remove trash; mow.
November Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-05 Remove trash; mow.
November Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-06 Remove trash; mow.
November Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 411-07 Remove trash; mow.
November Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 411-08 Remove trash; mow.
November Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD LB 206-01 Remove trash; weed.
November Week 1 Colonel Westbrook USF LCWMD BMP 113-01 Remove trash.
November Week 1 Colonel Westbrook USF LCWMD BMP 501-01 Remove trash.
November Week 1 Cummings Road USF LCWMD BMP 203-04 Remove trash.
November Week 1 Darling Avenue USF LCWMD BMP 92-01 Remove trash.
November Week 1 Darling Avenue USF LCWMD BMP 93-02 Remove trash.
November Week 1 Maine Mall Road USF LCWMD BMP 208-12 Remove sediment from concrete 

forebay; remove trash.
November Week 1 Mall Plaza USF LCWMD BMP 49-02 Remove trash.
November Week 1 Mall Plaza USF LCWMD BMP 57-16 Remove trash.
November Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-01 Remove trash; weed.
November Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-02 Remove trash; weed.

November Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-03 Remove trash; weed.
November Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-04 Remove trash; weed.
November Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-05 Remove trash; weed.
November Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-06 Remove trash; weed.
November Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 411-07 Remove trash; weed.
November Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 411-08 Remove trash; weed.
November Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD LB 206-01 Remove trash; weed.
On-Call TBD TBD TBD TBD $10,000.00
Total $10,000.00

Page 20 of 20

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 059



 

 

EXHIBIT B 

PROPOSAL 
 

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 060



 2024 Landscaping Services Dashboard 

Service 

Period

Week Restoration Area BMP Type BMP ID# Scope of Work 2024 Cost

March Week 3 333 Western Avenue Gravel Wetland LCWMD BMP 98-01 Remove trash. $68.00

March Week 3 Colonel Westbrook Gravel Wetland LCWMD BMP 114-01 (includes primary basin and both 

forebays)

Remove trash. $136.00

March Week 3 Maine Mall Gravel Wetland Gravel Wetland LCWMD BMP 58-05 Remove trash. $272.00

March Week 3 Colonel Westbrook Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 106-01 Remove trash; prune trees and 

shrubs.

$150.00

March Week 3 Colonel Westbrook Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 106-02 Remove trash; prune trees and 

shrubs.

$150.00

March Week 3 Colonel Westbrook Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 107-01 Remove trash; prune trees and 

shrubs.

$150.00

March Week 3 Mall Plaza Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 57-01 Remove trash; weed. $135.00

March Week 3 Mall Plaza Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 57-02 Remove trash; weed. $135.00

March Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-01 Remove trash; prune trees. $100.00

March Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-02 Remove trash; prune trees. $100.00

March Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-03 Remove trash; prune trees. $100.00

March Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-04 Remove trash; prune trees. $100.00

March Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-05 Remove trash; prune trees. $100.00

March Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-06 Remove trash; prune trees. $100.00

March Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 411-07 Remove trash; prune trees. $100.00

March Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 411-08 Remove trash; prune trees. $100.00

March Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD LB 206-01 Remove trash; prune trees. $100.00

April Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-03  & 405-04 Remove trash. $30.00

April Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-05 Remove trash. $30.00

April Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-06 Remove trash. $30.00

April Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-07 Remove trash. $30.00

April Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-08 Remove trash. $30.00

April Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-09 Remove trash. $30.00

April Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-11 Remove trash. $30.00

April Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-12 Remove trash. $30.00

April Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-13 Remove trash. $30.00

April Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 62-07 Remove trash. $30.00

April Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-01 Remove sediment from concrete 

forebay; remove trash.

$275.00

April Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-02 Remove sediment from concrete 

forebay; remove trash.

$275.00

April Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-03 Remove trash. $35.00

April Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-04 Remove trash. $35.00

April Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-05 Remove sediment from concrete 

forebay; remove trash.

$275.00

April Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-06 (two forebays) Remove sediment from concrete 

forebay; remove trash.

$550.00

April Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 411-07 Remove trash. $35.00

April Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 411-08 Remove sediment from concrete 

forebay; remove trash.

$275.00

April Week 1 Maine Mall Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 208-01 Remove sediment from concrete 

forebay; remove trash.

$275.00

April Week 1 Maine Mall Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 208-05 Remove sediment from concrete 

forebay; remove trash.

$275.00

April Week 1 Maine Mall Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 208-07 Remove sediment from concrete 

forebay; remove trash.

$275.00

April Week 1 Colonel Westbrook USF LCWMD BMP 113-01 Remove trash. $30.00

April Week 1 Colonel Westbrook USF LCWMD BMP 501-01 Remove trash. $30.00

April Week 1 Mall Plaza Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 57-01 Remove trash; weed. $135.00

Page 1 of 20

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 061



 2024 Landscaping Services Dashboard 

Service 

Period

Week Restoration Area BMP Type BMP ID# Scope of Work 2024 Cost

April Week 1 Mall Plaza Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 57-02 Remove trash; weed. $135.00

April Week 1 Cummings Road USF LCWMD BMP 203-04 Remove trash. $92.00

April Week 1 Darling Avenue USF LCWMD BMP 92-01 Remove trash. $30.00

April Week 1 Darling Avenue USF LCWMD BMP 93-02 Remove trash. $30.00

April Week 1 Maine Mall Road USF LCWMD BMP 208-12 Remove sediment from concrete 

forebay; remove trash.

$275.00

April Week 1 Mall Plaza USF LCWMD BMP 49-02 Remove trash. $150.00

April Week 1 Mall Plaza USF LCWMD BMP 57-16 Remove trash. $150.00

April Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-01 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

April Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-02 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

April Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-03 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

April Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-04 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

April Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-05 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

April Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-06 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

April Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 411-07 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

April Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 411-08 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

April Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD LB 206-01 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

April Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-03  & 405-04 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

April Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-05 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

April Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-06 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

April Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-07 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

April Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-08 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

April Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-09 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

April Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-11 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

April Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-12 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

April Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-13 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

April Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 62-07 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

April Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-01 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

April Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-02 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

April Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-03 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

April Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-04 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

April Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-05 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

April Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention LCWMD BMP 206-06 (two forebays) Remove trash; weed. $92.00

April Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 411-07 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

April Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 411-08 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

April Week 3 Cummings Road Filterra LCWMD BMP 203-01 Remove trash; weed. $40.00

April Week 3 Cummings Road Filterra LCWMD BMP 203-02 Remove trash; weed. $40.00

April Week 3 Cummings Road Filterra LCWMD BMP 203-03 Remove trash; weed. $40.00

April Week 3 Cummings Road Filterra LCWMD BMP 203-05 (two bays) Remove trash; weed. $55.00

April Week 3 Darling Avenue Filterra LCWMD BMP 405-01 Remove trash; weed. $20.00

April Week 3 Darling Avenue Filterra LCWMD BMP 405-02 Remove trash; weed. $20.00

April Week 3 Darling Avenue Filterra LCWMD BMP 62-01 (two bays) Remove trash; weed. $35.00

April Week 3 Darling Avenue Filterra LCWMD BMP 62-02 Remove trash; weed. $20.00

April Week 3 Darling Avenue Filterra LCWMD BMP 62-03 Remove trash; weed. $20.00

April Week 3 Maine Mall Road Filterra LCWMD BMP 208-02 Remove trash; weed. $40.00

April Week 3 Maine Mall Road Filterra LCWMD BMP 208-03 Remove trash; weed. $40.00

April Week 3 Maine Mall Road Filterra LCWMD BMP 208-06 (two bays) Remove trash; weed. $55.00

April Week 3 Maine Mall Road Filterra LCWMD BMP 208-09 (locked solid cover, key is 

required for access to unit)

Remove trash. $40.00

April Week 3 Maine Mall Road Filterra LCWMD BMP 208-10 (behind guardrail) Remove trash; weed. $40.00

Page 2 of 20

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 062



 2024 Landscaping Services Dashboard 

Service 

Period

Week Restoration Area BMP Type BMP ID# Scope of Work 2024 Cost

April Week 3 Maine Mall Road Filterra LCWMD BMP 208-11 (behind guardrail) Remove trash; weed. $40.00

April Week 3 Maine Mall Road Filterra LCWMD BMP 208-13 (behind guardrail) Remove trash; weed. $40.00

April Week 3 Maine Mall Road Filterra LCWMD BMP 208-15 (locked solid cover, key is 

required for access to unit)

Remove trash. $40.00

April Week 3 Maine Mall Road Filterra LCWMD BMP 208-16 Remove trash; weed. $40.00

April Week 3 Maine Mall Road Filterra LCWMD BMP 208-17 (two bays) Remove trash; weed. $55.00

April Week 3 Philbrook Avenue Filterra LCWMD BMP 28-02 Remove trash; weed. $35.00

April Week 3 Philbrook Avenue Filterra LCWMD BMP 402-03 Remove trash; weed. $35.00

April Week 3 Philbrook Avenue Filterra LCWMD BMP 402-04 Remove trash; weed. $35.00

April Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-06 Remove trash. $17.00

April Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-07 Remove trash. $17.00

April Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-08 Remove trash. $17.00

April Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-09 Remove trash. $17.00

April Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-10 Remove trash. $17.00

April Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-11 Remove trash. $17.00

April Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-12 Remove trash. $17.00

April Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-13 Remove trash. $17.00

April Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-14 Remove trash. $17.00

April Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-15 Remove trash. $17.00

April Week 3 Philbrook Avenue StormTreat LCWMD BMP 28-01 Remove trash. $17.00

April Week 3 Philbrook Avenue StormTreat LCWMD BMP 58-01 Remove trash. $17.00

April Week 3 Philbrook Avenue StormTreat LCWMD BMP 58-02 Remove trash. $17.00

April Week 3 Philbrook Avenue StormTreat LCWMD BMP 58-03 Remove trash. $17.00

April Week 3 Philbrook Avenue StormTreat LCWMD BMP 58-04 Remove trash. $17.00

April Week 3 Maine Mall Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 208-01 Remove trash. $30.00

April Week 3 Maine Mall Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 208-05 Remove trash. $30.00

April Week 3 Maine Mall Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 208-07 Remove trash. $30.00

April Week 3 Mall Plaza Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 57-01 Remove trash; weed. $135.00

April Week 3 Mall Plaza Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 57-02 Remove trash; weed. $135.00

April Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-01 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

April Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-02 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

April Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-03 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

April Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-04 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

April Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-05 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

April Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-06 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

April Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 411-07 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

April Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 411-08 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

April Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD LB 206-01 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

May Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-03  & 405-04 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

May Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-05 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

May Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-06 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

May Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-07 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

May Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-08 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

May Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-09 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

May Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-11 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

May Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-12 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

May Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-13 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

May Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 62-07 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

May Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-01 Remove sediment from concrete 

forebay; weed; remove trash; 

maintain perennials.

$275.00

May Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-02 Remove sediment from concrete 

forebay; weed; remove trash; 

maintain perennials.

$275.00

Page 3 of 20

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 063



 2024 Landscaping Services Dashboard 

Service 

Period

Week Restoration Area BMP Type BMP ID# Scope of Work 2024 Cost

May Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-03 Remove trash; weed; maintain 

perennials.

$115.00

May Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-04 Remove trash; weed; maintain 

perennials.

$115.00

May Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-05 Remove sediment from concrete 

forebay; weed; remove trash; 

maintain perennials.

$275.00

May Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-06 (two forebays) Remove sediment from concrete 

forebay; weed; remove trash; 

maintain perennials.

$550.00

May Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 411-07 Remove trash; weed; maintain 

perennials.

$115.00

May Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 411-08 Remove sediment from concrete 

forebay; weed; remove trash; 

maintain perennials.

$275.00

May Week 1 Maine Mall Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 208-01 Remove sediment from concrete 

forebay; weed; remove trash; 

maintain perennials.

$275.00

May Week 1 Maine Mall Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 208-05 Remove sediment from concrete 

forebay; weed; remove trash; 

maintain perennials.

$275.00

May Week 1 Maine Mall Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 208-07 Remove sediment from concrete 

forebay; weed; remove trash; 

maintain perennials.

$275.00

May Week 1 Port Resources Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 135-02 Remove trash; mow grass to to 6". $75.00

May Week 1 Port Resources Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 135-03 Remove trash and weed. $100.00

May Week 1 Port Resources Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 135-06 Remove trash; weed; mow grass to 

6".

$145.00

May Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 106-01 Remove trash; prune trees for 

visibility; weed; mow grass to 6".

$1,000.00

May Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 106-02 Remove trash; mow grass to 6". $220.00

May Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 107-01 Remove trash. $55.00

May Week 1 Mall Plaza Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 57-01 Remove trash; weed. $135.00

May Week 1 Mall Plaza Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 57-02 Remove trash; weed. $135.00

May Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-01 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

May Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-02 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

May Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-03 Remove trash; mow. $145.00

May Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-04 Remove trash; mow. $145.00

May Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-05 Remove trash; mow. $145.00

May Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-06 Remove trash; mow. $145.00

May Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 411-07 Remove trash; mow. $145.00

May Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 411-08 Remove trash; mow. $145.00

May Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD LB 206-01 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

May Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-06 Remove trash. $17.00

May Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-07 Remove trash. $17.00

May Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-08 Remove trash. $17.00

May Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-09 Remove trash. $17.00

May Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-10 Remove trash. $17.00

May Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-11 Remove trash. $17.00

May Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-12 Remove trash. $17.00

May Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-13 Remove trash. $17.00

May Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-14 Remove trash. $17.00

May Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-15 Remove trash. $17.00

May Week 1 Colonel Westbrook USF LCWMD BMP 113-01 Remove trash; mow grass to 6". $200.00

May Week 1 Colonel Westbrook USF LCWMD BMP 501-01 Remove trash; mow grass to 6". $400.00

May Week 1 Cummings Road USF LCWMD BMP 203-04 Remove trash; mow grass to 6". $160.00

May Week 1 Darling Avenue USF LCWMD BMP 92-01 Remove trash; mow grass to 6". $110.00

May Week 1 Darling Avenue USF LCWMD BMP 93-02 Remove trash; mow grass to 6". $55.00

May Week 1 Maine Mall Road USF LCWMD BMP 208-12 Remove sediment from concrete 

forebay; remove trash; mow grass to 

6".

$275.00

May Week 1 Mall Plaza USF LCWMD BMP 49-02 Remove trash. $125.00

May Week 1 Mall Plaza USF LCWMD BMP 57-16 Remove trash. $125.00

Page 4 of 20

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 064



 2024 Landscaping Services Dashboard 

Service 

Period

Week Restoration Area BMP Type BMP ID# Scope of Work 2024 Cost

May Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Vegetated Swale LCWMD BMP 112-02 Mow grass to 6". $200.00

May Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Vegetated Swale LCWMD BMP 112-03 Mow grass to 6". $200.00

May Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Vegetated Swale LCWMD BMP 501-02 Remove trash; mow grass to 6". $100.00

May Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Vegetated Swale LCWMD BMP 501-04 (2 Thomas Drive Ditch) Remove trash, mow grass to 6". $130.00

May Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Vegetated Swale LCWMD BMP 501-05 (4 Thomas Drive Ditch) Remove trash, mow grass to 6". $130.00

May Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-03  & 405-04 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

May Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-05 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

May Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-06 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

May Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-07 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

May Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-08 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

May Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-09 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

May Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-11 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

May Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-12 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

May Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-13 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

May Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 62-07 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

May Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-01 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

May Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-02 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

May Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention LCWMD BMP 206-03 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

May Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-04 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

May Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-05 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

May Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-06 (two forebays) Remove trash; weed. $92.00

May Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 411-07 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

May Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 411-08 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

May Week 3 Maine Mall Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 208-01 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

May Week 3 Maine Mall Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 208-05 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

May Week 3 Maine Mall Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 208-07 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

May Week 3 Mall Plaza Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 57-01 Remove trash; weed. $135.00

May Week 3 Mall Plaza Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 57-02 Remove trash; weed. $135.00

May Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-01 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

May Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-02 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

May Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-03 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

May Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-04 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

May Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-05 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

May Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-06 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

May Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 411-07 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

May Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 411-08 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

May Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD LB 206-01 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

May Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-06 Remove trash. $17.00

May Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-07 Remove trash. $17.00

May Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-08 Remove trash. $17.00

May Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-09 Remove trash. $17.00

May Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-10 Remove trash. $17.00

May Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-11 Remove trash. $17.00

May Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-12 Remove trash. $17.00

May Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-13 Remove trash. $17.00

May Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-14 Remove trash. $17.00

May Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-15 Remove trash. $17.00

Page 5 of 20

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 065



 2024 Landscaping Services Dashboard 

Service 

Period

Week Restoration Area BMP Type BMP ID# Scope of Work 2024 Cost

May Week 3 Philbrook Avenue StormTreat LCWMD BMP 28-01 Remove trash. $17.00

May Week 3 Philbrook Avenue StormTreat LCWMD BMP 58-01 Remove trash. $17.00

May Week 3 Philbrook Avenue StormTreat LCWMD BMP 58-02 Remove trash. $17.00

May Week 3 Philbrook Avenue StormTreat LCWMD BMP 58-03 Remove trash. $17.00

May Week 3 Philbrook Avenue StormTreat LCWMD BMP 58-04 Remove trash. $17.00

June Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-03  & 405-04 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

June Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-05 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

June Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-06 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

June Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-07 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

June Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-08 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

June Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-09 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

June Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-11 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

June Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-12 Remove trash; weed; mulch areas 

outside of infiltration footprint.

$620.00

June Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-13 Remove trash; weed; mulch areas 

outside of infiltration footprint.

$620.00

June Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 62-07 Remove trash; weed; mulch areas 

outside of infiltration footprint.

$620.00

June Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-01 Remove trash; weed; maintain 

perennials; mulch areas outside of 

infiltration footprint.

$486.00

June Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-02 Remove trash; weed; maintain 

perennials; mulch areas outside of 

infiltration footprint.

$486.00

June Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-03 Remove trash; weed; maintain 

perennials; mulch areas outside of 

infiltration footprint.

$486.00

June Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-04 Remove trash; weed; maintain 

perennials; mulch areas outside of 

infiltration footprint.

$486.00

June Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-05 Remove trash; weed; maintain 

perennials; mulch areas outside of 

infiltration footprint.

$486.00

June Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-06 (two forebays) Remove trash; weed; maintain 

perennials; mulch areas outside of 

infiltration footprint.

$486.00

June Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 411-07 Remove trash; weed; maintain 

perennials; mulch areas outside of 

infiltration footprint.

$486.00

June Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 411-08 Remove trash; weed; maintain 

perennials; mulch areas outside of 

infiltration footprint.

$486.00

June Week 1 Maine Mall Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 208-01 Weed; remove trash; maintain 

perennials; mulch areas outside of 

infiltration footprint.

$486.00

June Week 1 Maine Mall Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 208-05 Weed; remove trash; maintain 

perennials.

$115.00

June Week 1 Maine Mall Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 208-07 Weed; remove trash; maintain 

perennials; mulch areas outside of 

infiltration footprint.

$486.00

June Week 1 Port Resources Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 135-02 Remove trash; mow grass to 6". $75.00

June Week 1 Port Resources Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 135-03 Remove trash and weed $100.00

June Week 1 Port Resources Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 135-06 Remove trash; weed; mow grass to 

6"; mulch areas outside of 

infiltration footprint.

$880.00

July Week 3 Cummings Road Filterra LCWMD BMP 203-01 Remove trash; weed. $35.00

July Week 3 Cummings Road Filterra LCWMD BMP 203-02 Remove trash; weed. $35.00

July Week 3 Cummings Road Filterra LCWMD BMP 203-03 Remove trash; weed. $35.00

July Week 3 Cummings Road Filterra LCWMD BMP 203-05 (two bays) Remove trash; weed. $55.00

July Week 3 Darling Avenue Filterra LCWMD BMP 405-01 Remove trash; weed. $20.00

July Week 3 Darling Avenue Filterra LCWMD BMP 405-02 Remove trash; weed. $20.00

Page 6 of 20

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 066



 2024 Landscaping Services Dashboard 

Service 

Period

Week Restoration Area BMP Type BMP ID# Scope of Work 2024 Cost

July Week 3 Darling Avenue Filterra LCWMD BMP 62-01 (two bays) Remove trash; weed. $35.00

July Week 3 Darling Avenue Filterra LCWMD BMP 62-02 Remove trash; weed. $20.00

July Week 3 Darling Avenue Filterra LCWMD BMP 62-03 Remove trash; weed. $20.00

July Week 3 Maine Mall Road Filterra LCWMD BMP 208-02 Remove trash; weed. $40.00

July Week 3 Maine Mall Road Filterra LCWMD BMP 208-03 Remove trash; weed. $40.00

July Week 3 Maine Mall Road Filterra LCWMD BMP 208-06 (two bays) Remove trash; weed. $55.00

July Week 3 Maine Mall Road Filterra LCWMD BMP 208-09 (locked solid cover, key is 

required for access to unit)

Remove trash. $40.00

July Week 3 Maine Mall Road Filterra LCWMD BMP 208-10 (behind guardrail) Remove trash; weed. $40.00

July Week 3 Maine Mall Road Filterra LCWMD BMP 208-11 (behind guardrail) Remove trash; weed. $40.00

July Week 3 Maine Mall Road Filterra LCWMD BMP 208-13 (behind guardrail) Remove trash; weed. $40.00

July Week 3 Maine Mall Road Filterra LCWMD BMP 208-15 (locked solid cover, key is 

required for access to unit)

Remove trash. $40.00

July Week 3 Maine Mall Road Filterra LCWMD BMP 208-16 Remove trash; weed. $40.00

July Week 3 Maine Mall Road Filterra LCWMD BMP 208-17 (two bays) Remove trash; weed. $55.00

July Week 3 Philbrook Avenue Filterra LCWMD BMP 28-02 Remove trash; weed. $35.00

July Week 3 Philbrook Avenue Filterra LCWMD BMP 402-04 Remove trash; weed. $35.00

June Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 106-01 Remove trash; prune trees for 

visibility; weed; mow grass to 6"; 

mulch.

$3,480.00

June Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 106-02 Remove trash; mow grass to 6". $220.00

June Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 107-01 Remove trash. $55.00

June Week 1 Mall Plaza Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 57-01 Remove trash; weed; mulch. $880.00

June Week 1 Mall Plaza Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 57-02 Remove trash; weed; mulch. $880.00

June Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-01 Remove trash; weed; mulch. $175.00

June Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-02 Remove trash; weed; mulch. $175.00

June Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-03 Remove trash; weed; mulch. $175.00

June Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-04 Remove trash; weed; mulch. $175.00

June Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-05 Remove trash; weed; mulch. $175.00

June Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-06 Remove trash; weed; mulch. $175.00

June Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 411-07 Remove trash; weed; mulch. $175.00

June Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 411-08 Remove trash; weed; mulch. $175.00

June Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD LB 206-01 Remove trash; weed; mulch. $175.00

June Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-06 Remove trash. $17.00

June Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-07 Remove trash. $17.00

June Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-08 Remove trash. $17.00

June Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-09 Remove trash. $17.00

June Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-10 Remove trash. $17.00

June Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-11 Remove trash. $17.00

June Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-12 Remove trash. $17.00

June Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-13 Remove trash. $17.00

June Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-14 Remove trash. $17.00

June Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-15 Remove trash. $17.00

June Week 1 Colonel Westbrook USF LCWMD BMP 113-01 Remove trash; mow grass to 6". $200.00

June Week 1 Colonel Westbrook USF LCWMD BMP 501-01 Remove trash; mow grass to 6". $400.00

June Week 1 Cummings Road USF LCWMD BMP 203-04 Remove trash; mow grass to 6". $160.00

June Week 1 Darling Avenue USF LCWMD BMP 92-01 Remove trash; mow grass to 6". $110.00

June Week 1 Darling Avenue USF LCWMD BMP 93-02 Remove trash; mow grass to 6". $55.00

June Week 1 Maine Mall Road USF LCWMD BMP 208-12 Remove trash; mow grass to 6". $165.00

June Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Vegetated Swale LCWMD BMP 112-02 Mow grass to 6". $200.00

June Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Vegetated Swale LCWMD BMP 112-03 Mow grass to 6". $200.00

June Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Vegetated Swale LCWMD BMP 501-02 Remove trash; mow grass to 6". $100.00

June Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Vegetated Swale LCWMD BMP 501-04 (2 Thomas Drive Ditch) Remove trash, mow grass to 6". $130.00

June Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Vegetated Swale LCWMD BMP 501-05 (4 Thomas Drive Ditch) Remove trash, mow grass to 6". $130.00

June Week 2 333 Western Avenue Gravel Wetland LCWMD BMP 98-01 Remove trash; mow vegetated 

slopes to 6".

$880.00

June Week 2 Colonel Westbrook Gravel Wetland LCWMD BMP 114-01 (includes primary basin and both 

forebays)

Remove trash; mow vegetated 

slopes to 6".

$750.00

June Week 2 Maine Mall Gravel Wetland Gravel Wetland LCWMD BMP 58-05 Remove trash; mow vegetated 

slopes to 6"; weed gravel access 

driveways.

$1,200.00

June Week 2 Mall Plaza USF LCWMD BMP 49-02 Remove trash; mow slopes and 

basin to 6".

$1,000.00

Page 7 of 20

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 067



 2024 Landscaping Services Dashboard 

Service 

Period

Week Restoration Area BMP Type BMP ID# Scope of Work 2024 Cost

June Week 2 Mall Plaza USF LCWMD BMP 57-16 Remove trash; mow slopes and 

basin to 6".

$1,000.00

June Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-03  & 405-04 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

June Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-05 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

June Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-06 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

June Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-07 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

June Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-08 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

June Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-09 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

June Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-11 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

June Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-12 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

June Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-13 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

June Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 62-07 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

June Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-01 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

June Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-02 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

June Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-03 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

June Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-04 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

June Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-05 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

June Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-06 (two forebays) Remove trash; weed. $92.00

June Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 411-07 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

June Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 411-08 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

June Week 3 Maine Mall Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 208-01 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

June Week 3 Maine Mall Road Bioretention LCWMD BMP 208-05 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

June Week 3 Maine Mall Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 208-07 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

June Week 3 Mall Plaza Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 57-01 Remove trash; weed. $135.00

June Week 3 Mall Plaza Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 57-02 Remove trash; weed. $135.00

June Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-01 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

June Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-02 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

June Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-03 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

June Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-04 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

June Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-05 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

June Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-06 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

June Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 411-07 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

June Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 411-08 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

June Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD LB 206-01 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

June Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-06 Remove trash. $17.00

June Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-07 Remove trash. $17.00

June Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-08 Remove trash. $17.00

June Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-09 Remove trash. $17.00

June Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-10 Remove trash. $17.00

June Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-11 Remove trash. $17.00

June Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-12 Remove trash. $17.00

June Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-13 Remove trash. $17.00

June Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-14 Remove trash. $17.00

June Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-15 Remove trash. $17.00

June Week 3 Philbrook Avenue StormTreat LCWMD BMP 28-01 Remove trash. $17.00

June Week 3 Philbrook Avenue StormTreat LCWMD BMP 58-01 Remove trash. $17.00

June Week 3 Philbrook Avenue StormTreat LCWMD BMP 58-02 Remove trash. $17.00

June Week 3 Philbrook Avenue StormTreat LCWMD BMP 58-03 Remove trash. $17.00

Page 8 of 20

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 068



 2024 Landscaping Services Dashboard 

Service 

Period

Week Restoration Area BMP Type BMP ID# Scope of Work 2024 Cost

June Week 3 Philbrook Avenue StormTreat LCWMD BMP 58-04 Remove trash. $17.00

July Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-03  & 405-04 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

July Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-05 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

July Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-06 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

July Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-07 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

July Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-08 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

July Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-09 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

July Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-11 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

July Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-12 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

July Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-13 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

July Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 62-07 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

July Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-01 Remove trash; weed; maintain 

perennials.

$115.00

July Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-02 Remove trash; weed; maintain 

perennials.

$115.00

July Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-03 Remove trash; weed; maintain 

perennials.

$115.00

July Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-04 Remove trash; weed; maintain 

perennials.

$115.00

July Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-05 Remove trash; weed; maintain 

perennials.

$115.00

July Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-06 (two forebays) Remove trash; weed; maintain 

perennials.

$115.00

July Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 411-07 Remove trash; weed; maintain 

perennials.

$115.00

July Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 411-08 Remove trash; weed; maintain 

perennials.

$115.00

July Week 1 Maine Mall Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 208-01 Weed; remove trash; maintain 

perennials.

$115.00

July Week 1 Maine Mall Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 208-05 Weed; remove trash; maintain 

perennials.

$115.00

July Week 1 Maine Mall Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 208-07 Weed; remove trash; maintain 

perennials.

$115.00

July Week 1 Port Resources Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 135-02 Remove trash; mow grass to 6". $75.00

July Week 1 Port Resources Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 135-03 Remove trash and weed. $100.00

July Week 1 Port Resources Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 135-06 Remove trash; weed; mow grass to 

6".

$145.00

July Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 106-01 Remove trash; prune trees for 

visibility; weed; mow grass to 6".

$1,000.00

July Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 106-02 Remove trash; mow grass to 6". $220.00

July Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 107-01 Remove trash. $55.00

July Week 1 Mall Plaza Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 57-01 Remove trash; weed. $135.00

July Week 1 Mall Plaza Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 57-02 Remove trash; weed. $135.00

July Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-01 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

July Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-02 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

July Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-03 Remove trash; mow. $145.00

July Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-04 Remove trash; mow. $145.00

July Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-05 Remove trash; mow. $145.00

July Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-06 Remove trash; mow. $145.00

July Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 411-07 Remove trash; mow. $145.00

July Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 411-08 Remove trash; mow. $145.00

July Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD LB 206-01 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

July Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-06 Remove trash. $17.00

July Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-07 Remove trash. $17.00

Page 9 of 20

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 069



 2024 Landscaping Services Dashboard 

Service 

Period

Week Restoration Area BMP Type BMP ID# Scope of Work 2024 Cost

July Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-08 Remove trash. $17.00

July Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-09 Remove trash. $17.00

July Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-10 Remove trash. $17.00

July Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-11 Remove trash. $17.00

July Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-12 Remove trash. $17.00

July Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-13 Remove trash. $17.00

July Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-14 Remove trash. $17.00

July Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-15 Remove trash. $17.00

July Week 1 Colonel Westbrook USF LCWMD BMP 113-01 Remove trash; mow grass to 6". $200.00

July Week 1 Colonel Westbrook USF LCWMD BMP 501-01 Remove trash; mow grass to 6". $400.00

July Week 1 Cummings Road USF LCWMD BMP 203-04 Remove trash; mow grass to 6". $160.00

July Week 1 Darling Avenue USF LCWMD BMP 92-01 Remove trash; mow grass to 6". $110.00

July Week 1 Darling Avenue USF LCWMD BMP 93-02 Remove trash; mow grass to 6". $55.00

July Week 1 Maine Mall Road USF LCWMD BMP 208-12 Remove trash; mow grass to 6". $165.00

July Week 1 Mall Plaza USF LCWMD BMP 49-02 Remove trash. $125.00

July Week 1 Mall Plaza USF LCWMD BMP 57-16 Remove trash. $125.00

July Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Vegetated Swale LCWMD BMP 112-02 Mow grass to 6". $200.00

July Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Vegetated Swale LCWMD BMP 112-03 Mow grass to 6". $200.00

July Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Vegetated Swale LCWMD BMP 501-02 Remove trash; mow grass to 6". $100.00

July Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Vegetated Swale LCWMD BMP 501-04 (2 Thomas Drive Ditch) Remove trash, mow grass to 6". $130.00

July Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Vegetated Swale LCWMD BMP 501-05 (4 Thomas Drive Ditch) Remove trash, mow grass to 6". $130.00

July Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-03  & 405-04 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

July Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-05 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

July Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-06 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

July Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-07 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

July Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-08 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

July Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-09 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

July Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-11 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

July Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-12 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

July Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-13 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

July Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 62-07 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

July Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention LCWMD BMP 206-01 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

July Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-02 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

July Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-03 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

July Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-04 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

July Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-05 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

July Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-06 (two forebays) Remove trash; weed. $92.00

July Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 411-07 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

July Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 411-08 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

July Week 3 Maine Mall Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 208-01 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

July Week 3 Maine Mall Road Bioretention LCWMD BMP 208-05 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

July Week 3 Maine Mall Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 208-07 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

July Week 3 Mall Plaza Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 57-01 Remove trash; weed. $135.00

July Week 3 Mall Plaza Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 57-02 Remove trash; weed. $135.00

July Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-01 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

July Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-02 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

July Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-03 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

July Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-04 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

Page 10 of 20

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 070



 2024 Landscaping Services Dashboard 

Service 

Period

Week Restoration Area BMP Type BMP ID# Scope of Work 2024 Cost

July Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-05 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

July Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-06 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

July Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 411-07 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

July Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 411-08 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

July Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD LB 206-01 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

July Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-06 Remove trash. $17.00

July Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-07 Remove trash. $17.00

July Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-08 Remove trash. $17.00

July Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-09 Remove trash. $17.00

July Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-10 Remove trash. $17.00

July Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-11 Remove trash. $17.00

July Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-12 Remove trash. $17.00

July Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-13 Remove trash. $17.00

July Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-14 Remove trash. $17.00

July Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-15 Remove trash. $17.00

July Week 3 Philbrook Avenue StormTreat LCWMD BMP 28-01 Remove trash. $17.00

July Week 3 Philbrook Avenue StormTreat LCWMD BMP 58-01 Remove trash. $17.00

July Week 3 Philbrook Avenue StormTreat LCWMD BMP 58-02 Remove trash. $17.00

July Week 3 Philbrook Avenue StormTreat LCWMD BMP 58-03 Remove trash. $17.00

July Week 3 Philbrook Avenue StormTreat LCWMD BMP 58-04 Remove trash. $17.00

August Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-03  & 405-04 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

August Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-05 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

August Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-06 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

August Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-07 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

August Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-08 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

August Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-09 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

August Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-11 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

August Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-12 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

August Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-13 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

August Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 62-07 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

August Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-01 Remove trash; weed; maintain 

perennials.

$115.00

August Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-02 Remove trash; weed; maintain 

perennials.

$115.00

August Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-03 Remove trash; weed; maintain 

perennials.

$115.00

August Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-04 Remove trash; weed; maintain 

perennials.

$115.00

August Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-05 Remove trash; weed; maintain 

perennials.

$115.00

August Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-06 (two forebays) Remove trash; weed; maintain 

perennials.

$115.00

August Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 411-07 Remove trash; weed; maintain 

perennials.

$115.00

August Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 411-08 Remove trash; weed; maintain 

perennials.

$115.00

August Week 1 Maine Mall Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 208-01 Weed; remove trash; maintain 

perennials.

$115.00

August Week 1 Maine Mall Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 208-05 Weed; remove trash; maintain 

perennials.

$115.00

August Week 1 Maine Mall Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 208-07 Weed; remove trash; maintain 

perennials.

$115.00

August Week 1 Port Resources Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 135-02 Remove trash; mow grass to 6". $75.00

August Week 1 Port Resources Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 135-03 Remove trash and weed. $100.00

August Week 1 Port Resources Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 135-06 Remove trash; weed; mow grass to 

6".

$145.00

Page 11 of 20

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 071



 2024 Landscaping Services Dashboard 

Service 

Period

Week Restoration Area BMP Type BMP ID# Scope of Work 2024 Cost

August Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 106-01 Remove trash; prune trees for 

visibility; weed; mow grass to 6".

$1,000.00

August Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 106-02 Remove trash; mow grass to 6". $220.00

August Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 107-01 Remove trash. $55.00

August Week 1 Mall Plaza Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 57-01 Remove trash; weed. $135.00

August Week 1 Mall Plaza Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 57-02 Remove trash; weed. $135.00

August Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-01 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

August Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-02 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

August Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-03 Remove trash; mow. $145.00

August Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-04 Remove trash; mow. $145.00

August Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-05 Remove trash; mow. $145.00

August Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-06 Remove trash; mow. $145.00

August Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 411-07 Remove trash; mow. $145.00

August Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 411-08 Remove trash; mow. $145.00

August Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD LB 206-01 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

August Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-06 Remove trash. $17.00

August Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-07 Remove trash. $17.00

August Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-08 Remove trash. $17.00

August Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-09 Remove trash. $17.00

August Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-10 Remove trash. $17.00

August Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-11 Remove trash. $17.00

August Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-12 Remove trash. $17.00

August Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-13 Remove trash. $17.00

August Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-14 Remove trash. $17.00

August Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-15 Remove trash. $17.00

August Week 1 Colonel Westbrook USF LCWMD BMP 113-01 Remove trash; mow grass to 6". $200.00

August Week 1 Colonel Westbrook USF LCWMD BMP 501-01 Remove trash; mow grass to to 6". $400.00

August Week 1 Cummings Road USF LCWMD BMP 203-04 Remove trash; mow grass to 6". $160.00

August Week 1 Darling Avenue USF LCWMD BMP 92-01 Remove trash; mow grass to to 6". $110.00

August Week 1 Darling Avenue USF LCWMD BMP 93-02 Remove trash; mow grass to to 6". $55.00

August Week 1 Maine Mall Road USF LCWMD BMP 208-12 Remove trash; mow grass to 6". $165.00

August Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Vegetated Swale LCWMD BMP 112-02 Mow grass to 6". $200.00

August Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Vegetated Swale LCWMD BMP 112-03 Mow grass to 6". $200.00

August Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Vegetated Swale LCWMD BMP 501-02 Remove trash; mow grass to 6". $100.00

August Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Vegetated Swale LCWMD BMP 501-04 (2 Thomas Drive Ditch) Remove trash, mow grass to 6". $130.00

August Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Vegetated Swale LCWMD BMP 501-05 (4 Thomas Drive Ditch) Remove trash, mow grass to 6". $130.00

August Week 2 333 Western Avenue Gravel Wetland LCWMD BMP 98-01 Remove trash; mow vegetated 

slopes to 6".

$880.00

August Week 2 Colonel Westbrook Gravel Wetland LCWMD BMP 114-01 (includes primary basin and both 

forebays)

Remove trash; mow vegetated 

slopes to 6".

$750.00

August Week 2 Maine Mall Gravel Wetland Gravel Wetland LCWMD BMP 58-05 Remove trash; mow vegetated 

slopes to 6"; weed gravel access 

driveways.

$1,200.00

August Week 2 Mall Plaza USF LCWMD BMP 49-02 Remove trash; mow slopes and 

basin to 6".

$1,000.00

August Week 2 Mall Plaza USF LCWMD BMP 57-16 Remove trash; mow slopes and 

basin to 6".

$1,000.00

August Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-03  & 405-04 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

August Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-05 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

August Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-06 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

August Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-07 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

August Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-08 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

August Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-09 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

August Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-11 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

August Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-12 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

August Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-13 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

Page 12 of 20

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 072



 2024 Landscaping Services Dashboard 

Service 

Period

Week Restoration Area BMP Type BMP ID# Scope of Work 2024 Cost

August Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 62-07 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

August Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-01 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

August Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-02 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

August Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-03 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

August Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-04 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

August Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-05 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

August Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-06 (two forebays) Remove trash; weed. $92.00

August Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 411-07 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

August Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 411-08 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

August Week 3 Maine Mall Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 208-01 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

August Week 3 Maine Mall Road Bioretention LCWMD BMP 208-05 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

August Week 3 Maine Mall Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 208-07 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

August Week 3 Mall Plaza Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 57-01 Remove trash; weed. $135.00

August Week 3 Mall Plaza Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 57-02 Remove trash; weed. $135.00

August Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-01 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

August Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-02 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

August Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-03 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

August Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-04 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

August Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-05 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

August Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-06 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

August Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 411-07 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

August Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 411-08 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

August Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD LB 206-01 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

August Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-06 Remove trash. $17.00

August Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-07 Remove trash. $17.00

August Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-08 Remove trash. $17.00

August Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-09 Remove trash. $17.00

August Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-10 Remove trash. $17.00

August Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-11 Remove trash. $17.00

August Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-12 Remove trash. $17.00

August Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-13 Remove trash. $17.00

August Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-14 Remove trash. $17.00

August Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-15 Remove trash. $17.00

August Week 3 Philbrook Avenue StormTreat LCWMD BMP 28-01 Remove trash. $17.00

August Week 3 Philbrook Avenue StormTreat LCWMD BMP 58-01 Remove trash. $17.00

August Week 3 Philbrook Avenue StormTreat LCWMD BMP 58-02 Remove trash. $17.00

August Week 3 Philbrook Avenue StormTreat LCWMD BMP 58-03 Remove trash. $17.00

August Week 3 Philbrook Avenue StormTreat LCWMD BMP 58-04 Remove trash. $17.00

September Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-03  & 405-04 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

September Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-05 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

September Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-06 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

September Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-07 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

September Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-08 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

September Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-09 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

September Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-11 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

September Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-12 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

September Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-13 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

Page 13 of 20

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 073



 2024 Landscaping Services Dashboard 

Service 

Period

Week Restoration Area BMP Type BMP ID# Scope of Work 2024 Cost

September Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 62-07 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

September Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-01 Remove trash; weed; maintain 

perennials.

$115.00

September Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-02 Remove trash; weed; maintain 

perennials.

$115.00

September Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-03 Remove trash; weed; maintain 

perennials.

$115.00

September Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-04 Remove trash; weed; maintain 

perennials.

$115.00

September Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-05 Remove trash; weed; maintain 

perennials.

$115.00

September Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-06 (two forebays) Remove trash; weed; maintain 

perennials.

$115.00

September Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 411-07 Remove trash; weed; maintain 

perennials.

$115.00

September Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 411-08 Remove trash; weed; maintain 

perennials.

$115.00

September Week 1 Maine Mall Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 208-01 Weed; remove trash; maintain 

perennials.

$115.00

September Week 1 Maine Mall Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 208-05 Weed; remove trash; maintain 

perennials.

$115.00

September Week 1 Maine Mall Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 208-07 Weed; remove trash; maintain 

perennials.

$115.00

September Week 1 Port Resources Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 135-02 Remove trash; mow grass to 6". $75.00

September Week 1 Port Resources Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 135-03 Remove trash; weed. $100.00

September Week 1 Port Resources Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 135-06 Remove trash; weed; mow grass to 

6".

$145.00

September Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 106-01 Remove trash; prune trees for 

visibility; weed; mow grass to 6".

$1,000.00

September Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 106-02 Remove trash; mow grass to 6". $220.00

September Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 107-01 Remove trash. $55.00

September Week 1 Mall Plaza Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 57-01 Remove trash; weed. $135.00

September Week 1 Mall Plaza Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 57-02 Remove trash; weed. $135.00

September Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-01 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

September Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-02 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

September Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-03 Remove trash; mow. $145.00

September Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-04 Remove trash; mow. $145.00

September Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-05 Remove trash; mow. $145.00

September Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-06 Remove trash; mow. $145.00

September Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 411-07 Remove trash; mow. $145.00

September Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 411-08 Remove trash; mow. $145.00

September Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD LB 206-01 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

September Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-06 Remove trash. $17.00

September Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-07 Remove trash. $17.00

September Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-08 Remove trash. $17.00

September Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-09 Remove trash. $17.00

September Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-10 Remove trash. $17.00

September Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-11 Remove trash. $17.00

September Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-12 Remove trash. $17.00

September Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-13 Remove trash. $17.00

September Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-14 Remove trash. $17.00

September Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-15 Remove trash. $17.00

September Week 1 Colonel Westbrook USF LCWMD BMP 113-01 Remove trash; mow grass to 6". $200.00

September Week 1 Colonel Westbrook USF LCWMD BMP 501-01 Remove trash; mow grass to 6". $400.00

September Week 1 Cummings Road USF LCWMD BMP 203-04 Remove trash; mow grass to 6". $160.00

September Week 1 Darling Avenue USF LCWMD BMP 92-01 Remove trash; mow grass to 6". $110.00

September Week 1 Darling Avenue USF LCWMD BMP 93-02 Remove trash; mow grass to 6". $55.00

September Week 1 Maine Mall Road USF LCWMD BMP 208-12 Remove trash; mow grass to 6". $165.00

September Week 1 Mall Plaza USF LCWMD BMP 49-02 Remove trash. $125.00

Page 14 of 20

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 074



 2024 Landscaping Services Dashboard 

Service 

Period

Week Restoration Area BMP Type BMP ID# Scope of Work 2024 Cost

September Week 1 Mall Plaza USF LCWMD BMP 57-16 Remove trash. $125.00

September Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Vegetated Swale LCWMD BMP 112-02 Mow grass to 6". $200.00

September Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Vegetated Swale LCWMD BMP 112-03 Mow grass to 6". $200.00

September Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Vegetated Swale LCWMD BMP 501-02 Remove trash; mow grass to 6". $100.00

September Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Vegetated Swale LCWMD BMP 501-04 (2 Thomas Drive Ditch) Remove trash, mow grass to 6". $130.00

September Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Vegetated Swale LCWMD BMP 501-05 (4 Thomas Drive Ditch) Remove trash, mow grass to 6". $130.00

September Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-03  & 405-04 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

September Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-05 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

September Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-06 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

September Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-07 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

September Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-08 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

September Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-09 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

September Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-11 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

September Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-12 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

September Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-13 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

September Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 62-07 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

September Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-01 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

September Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-02 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

September Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-03 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

September Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-04 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

September Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-05 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

September Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-06 (two forebays) Remove trash; weed. $92.00

September Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 411-07 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

September Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 411-08 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

September Week 3 Maine Mall Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 208-01 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

September Week 3 Maine Mall Road Bioretention LCWMD BMP 208-05 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

September Week 3 Maine Mall Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 208-07 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

September Week 3 Mall Plaza Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 57-01 Remove trash; weed. $135.00

September Week 3 Mall Plaza Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 57-02 Remove trash; weed. $135.00

September Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-01 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

September Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-02 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

September Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-03 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

September Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-04 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

September Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-05 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

September Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-06 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

September Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 411-07 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

September Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 411-08 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

September Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD LB 206-01 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

September Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-06 Remove trash. $17.00

September Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-07 Remove trash. $17.00

September Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-08 Remove trash. $17.00

September Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-09 Remove trash. $17.00

September Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-10 Remove trash. $17.00

September Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-11 Remove trash. $17.00

September Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-12 Remove trash. $17.00

September Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-13 Remove trash. $17.00

September Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-14 Remove trash. $17.00

September Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-15 Remove trash. $17.00

Page 15 of 20

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 075



 2024 Landscaping Services Dashboard 

Service 

Period

Week Restoration Area BMP Type BMP ID# Scope of Work 2024 Cost

September Week 3 Philbrook Avenue StormTreat LCWMD BMP 28-01 Remove trash. $17.00

September Week 3 Philbrook Avenue StormTreat LCWMD BMP 58-01 Remove trash. $17.00

September Week 3 Philbrook Avenue StormTreat LCWMD BMP 58-02 Remove trash. $17.00

September Week 3 Philbrook Avenue StormTreat LCWMD BMP 58-03 Remove trash. $17.00

September Week 3 Philbrook Avenue StormTreat LCWMD BMP 58-04 Remove trash. $17.00

October Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-03  & 405-04 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

October Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-05 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

October Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-06 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

October Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-07 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

October Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-08 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

October Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-09 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

October Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-11 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

October Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-12 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

October Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-13 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

October Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 62-07 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

October Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-01 Remove trash; weed; maintain 

perennials.

$115.00

October Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-02 Remove trash; weed; maintain 

perennials.

$115.00

October Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-03 Remove trash; weed; maintain 

perennials.

$115.00

October Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-04 Remove trash; weed; maintain 

perennials.

$115.00

October Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-05 Remove trash; weed; maintain 

perennials.

$115.00

October Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-06 (two forebays) Remove trash; weed; maintain 

perennials.

$115.00

October Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 411-07 Remove trash; weed; maintain 

perennials.

$115.00

October Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 411-08 Remove trash; weed; maintain 

perennials.

$115.00

October Week 1 Maine Mall Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 208-01 Weed; remove trash; maintain 

perennials.

$115.00

October Week 1 Maine Mall Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 208-05 Weed; remove trash; maintain 

perennials.

$115.00

October Week 1 Maine Mall Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 208-07 Weed; remove trash; maintain 

perennials.

$115.00

October Week 1 Port Resources Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 135-02 Remove trash; mow grass to 6". $75.00

October Week 1 Port Resources Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 135-03 Remove trash and weed. $100.00

October Week 1 Port Resources Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 135-06 Remove trash; weed; mow grass to 

6".

$145.00

October Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 106-01 Remove trash; prune trees for 

visibility; weed; mow grass to 6".

$1,000.00

October Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 106-02 Remove trash; mow grass to 6". $220.00

October Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 107-01 Remove trash. $55.00

October Week 1 Mall Plaza Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 57-01 Remove trash; weed. $135.00

October Week 1 Mall Plaza Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 57-02 Remove trash; weed. $135.00

October Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-01 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

October Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-02 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

October Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-03 Remove trash; mow. $145.00

October Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-04 Remove trash; mow. $145.00

October Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-05 Remove trash; mow. $145.00

October Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-06 Remove trash; mow. $145.00

Page 16 of 20

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 076



 2024 Landscaping Services Dashboard 

Service 

Period

Week Restoration Area BMP Type BMP ID# Scope of Work 2024 Cost

October Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 411-07 Remove trash; mow. $145.00

October Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 411-08 Remove trash; mow. $145.00

October Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD LB 206-01 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

October Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-06 Remove trash. $17.00

October Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-07 Remove trash. $17.00

October Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-08 Remove trash. $17.00

October Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-09 Remove trash. $17.00

October Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-10 Remove trash. $17.00

October Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-11 Remove trash. $17.00

October Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-12 Remove trash. $17.00

October Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-13 Remove trash. $17.00

October Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-14 Remove trash. $17.00

October Week 1 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-15 Remove trash. $17.00

October Week 1 Colonel Westbrook USF LCWMD BMP 113-01 Remove trash; mow grass to 6". $200.00

October Week 1 Colonel Westbrook USF LCWMD BMP 501-01 Remove trash; mow grass to 6". $400.00

October Week 1 Cummings Road USF LCWMD BMP 203-04 Remove trash; mow grass to 6". $160.00

October Week 1 Darling Avenue USF LCWMD BMP 92-01 Remove trash; mow grass to 6". $110.00

October Week 1 Darling Avenue USF LCWMD BMP 93-02 Remove trash; mow grass to 6". $55.00

October Week 1 Maine Mall Road USF LCWMD BMP 208-12 Remove trash; mow grass to 6". $165.00

October Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Vegetated Swale LCWMD BMP 112-02 Mow grass to 6". $200.00

October Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Vegetated Swale LCWMD BMP 112-03 Mow grass to 6". $200.00

October Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Vegetated Swale LCWMD BMP 501-02 Remove trash; mow grass to 6". $100.00

October Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Vegetated Swale LCWMD BMP 501-04 (2 Thomas Drive Ditch) Remove trash, mow grass to 6". $130.00

October Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Vegetated Swale LCWMD BMP 501-05 (4 Thomas Drive Ditch) Remove trash, mow grass to 6". $130.00

October Week 2 333 Western Avenue Gravel Wetland LCWMD BMP 98-01 Remove trash; mow vegetated 

slopes to 6".

$880.00

October Week 2 Colonel Westbrook Gravel Wetland LCWMD BMP 114-01 (includes primary basin and both 

forebays)

Remove trash; mow vegetated 

slopes to 6".

$750.00

October Week 2 Maine Mall Gravel Wetland Gravel Wetland LCWMD BMP 58-05 Remove trash; mow vegetated 

slopes to 6"; weed gravel access 

driveways.

$1,200.00

October Week 2 Mall Plaza USF LCWMD BMP 49-02 Remove trash; mow slopes and 

basin to 6".

$1,000.00

October Week 2 Mall Plaza USF LCWMD BMP 57-16 Remove trash; mow slopes and 

basin to 6".

$1,000.00

October Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-03  & 405-04 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

October Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-05 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

October Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-06 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

October Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-07 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

October Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-08 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

October Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-09 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

October Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-11 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

October Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-12 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

October Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-13 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

October Week 3 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 62-07 Remove trash; weed. $95.00

October Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-01 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

October Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-02 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

October Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-03 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

October Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-04 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

October Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-05 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

October Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-06 (two forebays) Remove trash; weed. $92.00

October Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 411-07 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

Page 17 of 20

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 077



 2024 Landscaping Services Dashboard 

Service 

Period

Week Restoration Area BMP Type BMP ID# Scope of Work 2024 Cost

October Week 3 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 411-08 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

October Week 3 Maine Mall Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 208-01 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

October Week 3 Maine Mall Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 208-05 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

October Week 3 Maine Mall Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 208-07 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

October Week 3 Cummings Road Filterra LCWMD BMP 203-01 Remove trash; weed. $35.00

October Week 3 Cummings Road Filterra LCWMD BMP 203-02 Remove trash; weed. $35.00

October Week 3 Cummings Road Filterra LCWMD BMP 203-03 Remove trash; weed. $35.00

October Week 3 Cummings Road Filterra LCWMD BMP 203-05 (two bays) Remove trash; weed. $55.00

October Week 3 Darling Avenue Filterra LCWMD BMP 405-01 Remove trash; weed. $20.00

October Week 3 Darling Avenue Filterra LCWMD BMP 405-02 Remove trash; weed. $20.00

October Week 3 Darling Avenue Filterra LCWMD BMP 62-01 (two bays) Remove trash; weed. $35.00

October Week 3 Darling Avenue Filterra LCWMD BMP 62-02 Remove trash; weed. $20.00

October Week 3 Darling Avenue Filterra LCWMD BMP 62-03 Remove trash; weed. $20.00

October Week 3 Maine Mall Road Filterra LCWMD BMP 208-02 Remove trash; weed. $40.00

October Week 3 Maine Mall Road Filterra LCWMD BMP 208-03 Remove trash; weed. $40.00

October Week 3 Maine Mall Road Filterra LCWMD BMP 208-06 (two bays) Remove trash; weed. $55.00

October Week 3 Maine Mall Road Filterra LCWMD BMP 208-09 (locked solid cover, key is 

required for access to unit)

Remove trash. $40.00

October Week 3 Maine Mall Road Filterra LCWMD BMP 208-10 (behind guardrail) Remove trash; weed. $40.00

October Week 3 Maine Mall Road Filterra LCWMD BMP 208-11 (behind guardrail) Remove trash; weed. $40.00

October Week 3 Maine Mall Road Filterra LCWMD BMP 208-13 (behind guardrail) Remove trash; weed. $40.00

October Week 3 Maine Mall Road Filterra LCWMD BMP 208-15 (locked solid cover, key is 

required for access to unit)

Remove trash. $40.00

October Week 3 Maine Mall Road Filterra LCWMD BMP 208-16 Remove trash; weed. $40.00

October Week 3 Maine Mall Road Filterra LCWMD BMP 208-17 (two bays) Remove trash; weed. $55.00

October Week 3 Philbrook Avenue Filterra LCWMD BMP 28-02 Remove trash; weed. $35.00

October Week 3 Philbrook Avenue Filterra LCWMD BMP 402-03 Remove trash; weed. $35.00

October Week 3 Philbrook Avenue Filterra LCWMD BMP 402-04 Remove trash; weed. $35.00

October Week 3 Mall Plaza Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 57-01 Remove trash; weed. $135.00

October Week 3 Mall Plaza Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 57-02 Remove trash; weed. $135.00

October Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-01 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

October Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-02 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

October Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-03 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

October Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-04 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

October Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-05 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

October Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-06 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

October Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 411-07 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

October Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 411-08 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

October Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD LB 206-01 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

October Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-06 Remove trash. $17.00

October Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-07 Remove trash. $17.00

October Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-08 Remove trash. $17.00

October Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-09 Remove trash. $17.00

October Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-10 Remove trash. $17.00

October Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-11 Remove trash. $17.00

October Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-12 Remove trash. $17.00

October Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-13 Remove trash. $17.00

October Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-14 Remove trash. $17.00

October Week 3 Mall Plaza StormTreat LCWMD BMP 57-15 Remove trash. $17.00

October Week 3 Philbrook Avenue StormTreat LCWMD BMP 28-01 Remove trash. $17.00

October Week 3 Philbrook Avenue StormTreat LCWMD BMP 58-01 Remove trash. $17.00

October Week 3 Philbrook Avenue StormTreat LCWMD BMP 58-02 Remove trash. $17.00

October Week 3 Philbrook Avenue StormTreat LCWMD BMP 58-03 Remove trash. $17.00

October Week 3 Philbrook Avenue StormTreat LCWMD BMP 58-04 Remove trash. $17.00

November Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-03  & 405-04 Remove trash; cut vegetation and 

perennials down, remove and 

dispose of biomass.

$165.00

November Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-05 Remove trash; cut vegetation and 

perennials down, remove and 

dispose of biomass.

$165.00

November Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-06 Remove trash; cut vegetation and 

perennials down, remove and 

dispose of biomass.

$165.00

Page 18 of 20

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 078



 2024 Landscaping Services Dashboard 

Service 

Period

Week Restoration Area BMP Type BMP ID# Scope of Work 2024 Cost

November Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-07 Remove trash; cut vegetation and 

perennials down, remove and 

dispose of biomass.

$165.00

November Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-08 Remove trash; cut vegetation and 

perennials down, remove and 

dispose of biomass.

$165.00

November Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-09 Remove trash; cut vegetation and 

perennials down, remove and 

dispose of biomass.

$165.00

November Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-11 Remove trash; cut vegetation and 

perennials down, remove and 

dispose of biomass.

$165.00

November Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-12 Remove trash; cut vegetation and 

perennials down, remove and 

dispose of biomass.

$165.00

November Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 405-13 Remove trash; cut vegetation and 

perennials down, remove and 

dispose of biomass.

$165.00

November Week 1 Darling Avenue Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 62-07 Remove trash; cut vegetation and 

perennials down, remove and 

dispose of biomass.

$165.00

November Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-01 Remove trash; cut vegetation and 

perennials down, remove and 

dispose of biomass.

$300.00

November Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-02 Remove trash; cut vegetation and 

perennials down, remove and 

dispose of biomass.

$300.00

November Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-03 Remove trash; cut vegetation and 

perennials down, remove and 

dispose of biomass.

$300.00

November Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-04 Remove trash; cut vegetation and 

perennials down, remove and 

dispose of biomass.

$300.00

November Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-05 Remove trash; cut vegetation and 

perennials down, remove and 

dispose of biomass.

$300.00

November Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 206-06 (two forebays) Remove trash; cut vegetation and 

perennials down, remove and 

dispose of biomass.

$300.00

November Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 411-07 Remove trash; cut vegetation and 

perennials down, remove and 

dispose of biomass.

$300.00

November Week 1 Gorham Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 411-08 Remove trash; cut vegetation and 

perennials down, remove and 

dispose of biomass.

$300.00

November Week 1 Maine Mall Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 208-01 Remove trash; cut vegetation and 

perennials down, remove and 

dispose of biomass.

$165.00

November Week 1 Maine Mall Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 208-05 Remove trash; cut vegetation and 

perennials down, remove and 

dispose of biomass.

$100.00

November Week 1 Maine Mall Road Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 208-07 Remove trash; cut vegetation and 

perennials down, remove and 

dispose of biomass.

$165.00

November Week 1 Port Resources Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 135-02 Remove trash; cut vegetation and 

perennials down, remove and 

dispose of biomass.

$140.00

November Week 1 Port Resources Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 135-03 Remove trash; cut vegetation and 

perennials down, remove and 

dispose of biomass.

$140.00

November Week 1 Port Resources Bioretention 

Cell/Rain Garden

LCWMD BMP 135-06 Remove trash; cut vegetation and 

perennials down, remove and 

dispose of biomass.

$145.00

November Week 3 333 Western Avenue Gravel Wetland LCWMD BMP 98-01 Remove trash; cut vegetation in 

basin and forebay to ground level, 

remove and dispose of biomass.

$5,500.00

November Week 3 Colonel Westbrook Gravel Wetland LCWMD BMP 114-01 (includes primary basin and both 

forebays)

Remove trash; cut vegetation in 

basin and forebays to ground level, 

remove and dispose of biomass.

$5,500.00

Page 19 of 20

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 079



 2024 Landscaping Services Dashboard 

Service 

Period

Week Restoration Area BMP Type BMP ID# Scope of Work 2024 Cost

November Week 3 Maine Mall Gravel Wetland Gravel Wetland LCWMD BMP 58-05 Remove trash; cut vegetation in 

basin and forebay to ground level, 

remove and dispose of biomass.

$5,500.00

November Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 106-01 Remove trash; cut vegetation and 

perennials down, remove and 

dispose of biomass.

$750.00

November Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 106-02 Remove trash. $55.00

November Week 1 Colonel Westbrook Landscaped Buffer LCWMD LB 107-01 Remove trash. $55.00

November Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-01 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

November Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-02 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

November Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-03 Remove trash; mow. $145.00

November Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-04 Remove trash; mow. $145.00

November Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-05 Remove trash; mow. $145.00

November Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-06 Remove trash; mow. $145.00

November Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 411-07 Remove trash; mow. $145.00

November Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 411-08 Remove trash; mow. $145.00

November Week 1 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD LB 206-01 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

November Week 1 Colonel Westbrook USF LCWMD BMP 113-01 Remove trash. $30.00

November Week 1 Colonel Westbrook USF LCWMD BMP 501-01 Remove trash. $30.00

November Week 1 Cummings Road USF LCWMD BMP 203-04 Remove trash. $35.00

November Week 1 Darling Avenue USF LCWMD BMP 92-01 Remove trash. $30.00

November Week 1 Darling Avenue USF LCWMD BMP 93-02 Remove trash. $30.00

November Week 1 Maine Mall Road USF LCWMD BMP 208-12 Remove trash. $30.00

November Week 1 Mall Plaza USF LCWMD BMP 49-02 Remove trash. $125.00

November Week 1 Mall Plaza USF LCWMD BMP 57-16 Remove trash. $125.00

November Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-01 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

November Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-02 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

November Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-03 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

November Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-04 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

November Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-05 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

November Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 206-06 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

November Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 411-07 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

November Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD BMP 411-08 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

November Week 3 Gorham Road Roadway Median LCWMD LB 206-01 Remove trash; weed. $92.00

On-Call TBD TBD TBD TBD $10,000.00

Total $137,799.00

Page 20 of 20

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 080



 

 
 
 
 
 

ATTACHMENT E 
  



 

  

Amendment to Pavement Sweeping Services Agreement 
This Amendment to Pavement Sweeping Services Agreement (“Amendment”), dated 
as of November ___, 2023, is entered into by and between Maritime Farms & Land 
Management, LLC, a Maine limited liability company, with a mailing address of P.O. 
Box 62, Windham, Maine 04062 ("Service Provider") and the Long Creek Watershed 
Management District, a quasi-municipal, special purpose district established as a 
separate legal entity and instrumentality and body corporate and politic under the laws 
of the State of Maine, with a mailing address of 35 Main Street, Suite 3, Windham, 
Maine 04062 (“LCWMD”).  
WHEREAS, Service Provider and LCWMD entered into a Pavement Sweeping Services 
Agreement (“Agreement”) dated January 4, 2021; 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 7.1 of the Agreement, the term of the Agreement is 
through December 31, 2023, provided, however, that the Agreement may be extended 
for up to two additional one-year terms — calendar years 2024 and 2025 — subject to 
the mutual agreement of the parties on pricing and the scope of work for each extension 
year; 
WHEREAS, Section 7.1 of the Agreement provides that at least 90 days before the start 
of the 2024 calendar year, LCWMD will send the Service Provider a letter of intent 
informing the Service Provider of LCWMD’s desire to extend the Agreement, or not; 
WHEREAS, LCWMD sent the Service Provider a letter of intent on September 18, 
2023, informing the Service Provider of LCWMD’s desire to extend the Agreement for 
calendar year 2024; 
WHEREAS, LCWMD requested a proposal from Service Provider in its Amendment to 
Pavement Sweeping Services Agreement Request for Proposal dated September 18, 
2023, for the provision of certain Services (the “RFP”) attached hereto as Exhibit A; 
WHEREAS, Section 7.1 of the Agreement provides that if LCWMD desires to extend the 
Agreement, the parties will then have 30 days from the date of LCWMD’s letter of intent 
to negotiate the terms of the extension for calendar year 2024;   
WHEREAS, Service Provider submitted a completed 2024 Pavement Sweeping 
Services Proposal Form for the provision of Services to LCWMD (the “Proposal”) 
attached hereto as Exhibit B;  
WHEREAS, Service Provider and LCWMD have reached an agreement to extend the 
term of the Agreement through December 31, 2024.     
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements set 
forth in this Amendment and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and 
sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, Service Provider and LCWMD agree as 
follows: 

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 081



 
Long Creek Watershed Management District; and Amendment to Pavement Sweeping Services Agreement 
Maritime Farms & Land Management, LLC November   , 2023 
 

Page 2 of 3 
 

1. Services. 

1.1  Service Provider shall provide to LCWMD the services (the "Services") 
set out in the statement of work ("Statement of Work") which is a part of the RFP 
attached hereto as Exhibit A. 

1.2 The Service Provider shall provide the Services (a) in accordance with 
the terms of and subject to the conditions set forth in the Statement of Work in 
Exhibit A, Service Provider’s Proposal (attached hereto as Exhibit B), the 
Pavement Sweeping Services Agreement dated January 4, 2021, and this 
Amendment.  

2. Term, Termination, and Survival. 

This term of the Agreement is extended to December 31, 2024.     

[SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS] 

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 082



 
Long Creek Watershed Management District; and Amendment to Pavement Sweeping Services Agreement 
Maritime Farms & Land Management, LLC November   , 2023 
 

Page 3 of 3 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be 
executed as of the Effective Date by their respective authorized officers. 

 
MARITIME FARMS & LAND MANAGEMENT, LLC 
 
 
 
By: __________________________________ 
 David R. Moore 

_____________________________________ 
Its:   
 
 
 
LONG CREEK WATERSHED MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
 
By: __________________________________ 
 Peter J. Carney  
Its:  Executive Director 
 
 
 

 

 

Exhibits 

Exhibit A – Request for Proposal, Including Statement of Work  

Exhibit B – Service Provider’s Proposal

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 083



 

  

EXHIBIT A 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL, INCLUDING STATEMENT OF WORK 

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 084



35 Main Street, Suite #3 
Windham, ME 04062 

207.317.7189 
www.restorelongcreek.org 

 

VIA EMAIL ONLY TO DAVE@MARITIMEFARMS.COM 

September 18, 2023 
 
David R. Moore 
Maritime Farms & Land Management, LLC 
P.O. Box 62 
Windham, ME 04062 
 
RE: Pavement Sweeping Services Agreement; One-Year Extension for 2024 
 
Dear Dave: 
The Pavement Sweeping Services Agreement (“Agreement”) between the Long Creek 
Watershed Management District and Maritime Farms & Land Management, LLC is set to 
expire on December 31, 2023. However, Section 7.1 of the Agreement provides that the 
Agreement may be extended for up to two additional one-year terms — calendar years 
2024 and 2025 — subject to the mutual agreement of the parties on pricing and the 
scope of work for each extension year. 
Pursuant to Section 7.1 of the Agreement, the District is hereby requesting a proposal 
from Maritime Farms & Land Management, LLC to extend the term of the Agreement 
for one additional year to December 31, 2024. The scope of work for which the 
proposal is sought is set forth in the original Request for Proposals, which is attached to 
the Agreement, subject to the revised acreages in the attached Request for Proposal 
dated September 18, 2023. As provided for in Section 7.1 of the Agreement, the parties 
have 30 days from the date of this letter of intent to negotiate the terms of an 
extension for calendar year 2024. 
Any extension of the Agreement will be subject to approval by the District’s Board of 
Directors. If the Board approves the extension, an amendment to the Agreement will be 
provided to extend the term of the Agreement to December 31, 2024, and to 
incorporate any agreed upon changes to the price and scope of work. All provisions of 
the Agreement not modified by the Amendment will remain in full force and effect. 
If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me by phone at (207) 894-4320 
or electronic mail to pcarney@restorelongcreek.org. 
Sincerely,  
 
 
Peter J. Carney, Executive Director 

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 085



 

c/o CCSWCD  |  35 Main Street, Suite 3  |  Windham, ME 04062  |  207.892.4700  |  www.restorelongcreek.org 
  
 

LONG CREEK WATERSHED MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 
Request for Proposal 

Amendment to Pavement Sweeping Services Agreement 
September 14, 2023 

 
1. INTRODUCTION. 

 
The Long Creek Watershed Management District (“LCWMD”) is seeking a proposal from Maritime 
Farms & Land Management, LLC to extend its current Pavement Sweeping Services Agreement  
(“Agreement”) into the 2024 calendar year to perform pavement sweeping in the Long Creek 
Watershed. 
  
2. STATEMENT OF WORK. 
 

A. Scope of Pavement Sweeping Services. 
 

The scope of work for which the proposal is sought is set forth in the original Request for 
Proposals, which is attached to the Agreement, subject to the revised acreages in Attachment 
A. The table in Attachment A lists the parcels upon which the Pavement Sweeping Services 
will be performed and identifies the LCWMD-assigned parcel number for each parcel, the 
parcel’s street address, and the acreage of pavement to be swept on the parcel. 
 
The total area of pavement anticipated to be managed in 2024 by LCMWD for sweeping is 
approximately 300 acres, all of which is swept three times annually. Within the 300 acres of 
LCWMD-managed pavement, LCWMD has identified approximately 68 acres as “Hot Spots” 
which are swept two additional times annually for a total of five annual sweeping events. 

 
B. Contract for Services. 
 
If the Agreement is extended for the 2024 calendar year, the extension will be effectuated by 
an Amendment to the Pavement Sweeping Services Agreement dated January 4, 2021. All 
provisions of the original contract not modified by the Amendment remain in full force and 
effect. 
   
C. Duration of the Contract. 
 
Per Section 7.1 of the January 4, 2021, Pavement Sweeping Services Agreement, LCWMD 
reserved the right to negotiate two additional one-year renewals of the Pavement Sweeping 

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 086



Long Creek Watershed Management District September 18, 2023 
Request for Proposals; Amendment to Pavement Sweeping Services Agreement Page 2 of 2 

 

c/o CCSWCD  |  35 Main Street, Suite 3  |  Windham, ME 04062  |  207.892.4700  |  www.restorelongcreek.org 
 

Services Agreement subject to the mutual agreement of the parties on pricing and the scope 
of work for each extension year. The Pavement Sweeping Services Agreement provides that 
at least 90 days before the start of the 2024 calendar year LCWMD is to send the Service 
Provider a letter of intent informing the Service Provider of LCWMD’s desire to extend the 
Agreement, or not. If LCWMD desires to extend the Agreement, the parties have 30 days from 
the date of LCWMD’s letter of intent to negotiate the terms of the extension for calendar 
year 2024. If the Agreement is extended for the 2024 calendar year, the term of the extended 
Agreement will be through December 31, 2024. 
  

3. MATERIALS TO BE SUBMITTED. 
 

A proposal must be based on a per acre unit cost and must include a completed Proposal 
Form as provided in Attachment B.   

 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
A. Parcel List 
B. Proposal Form 

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 087



 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 

ATTACHMENT A: 
Parcel List  

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 088



Long Creek Watershed Management District
2024 Pavement Sweeping Services
Parcel List (last revised 9/18/2023)

Parcel Street Address Municipality Full Sweep Hot Spot Curb
3 109 District Rd Portland 5.98 0.31
4 70 District Rd Portland 0.44 0.00
5 94 Johnson Road Portland 0.66 0.06
6 98 Johnson Rd Portland 0.14 0.00

10 Sable Oaks & Country Club Drive South Portland 6.19 1.92
11 85 Scott DR South Portland 0.84 0.37
12 65 Gannett DR South Portland 1.93 0.83
13 119 Gannett DR South Portland 1.55 0.51
14 155 Gannett Drive South Portland 0.90 0.40
15 207 Gannett DR South Portland 0.91 0.30
16 295 Gannett DR South Portland 4.49 1.49
17 324 Gannett Drive South Portland 1.09 0.31
18 202 Gannett Drive South Portland 0.76 0.34
19 192 Gannett DR South Portland 1.29 0.54
20 176 Gannett DR South Portland 0.84 0.46
21 100 Gannett DR South Portland 1.27 0.49
22 2 Gannett DR South Portland 7.63 1.29
23 240 Running Hill RD South Portland 4.53 0.85
25 41 Donald B. Dean Dr South Portland 0.86 0.35
27 75 John Roberts Road South Portland 4.94 0.82
28 0 Philbrook Ave South Portland 0.07 0.05
29 290 Maine Mall RD South Portland 11.60 1.45
30 364 Maine Mall RD South Portland 31.38 3.27
31 400 Maine Mall RD South Portland 11.15 1.03
32 7 Philbrook Ave South Portland 0.27 0.14
34 303 Maine Mall RD South Portland 1.92 0.40
36 415 Maine Mall RD South Portland 4.29 0.18
37 461 Maine Mall Rd South Portland 1.77 0.35
38 82 Running Hill RD South Portland 5.29 0.94
39 175 Running Hill RD South Portland 3.70 0.86
40 200 Running Hill RD South Portland 7.10 1.18
41 0 Running Hill Road South Portland 2.13 0.23
44 600 Sable Oaks DR South Portland 2.65 0.86
45 303 Sable Oaks DR South Portland 1.50 0.51
46 707 Sable Oaks DR South Portland 1.92 0.37
47 505 Country Club Drive South Portland 1.56 0.17
48 200 Sable Oaks Dr South Portland 4.20 1.02
49 220 Maine Mall Road South Portland 0.62 0.03
51 198 Maine Mall RD South Portland 5.02 0.93
53 269 Maine Mall RD South Portland 0.92 0.17
54 195 Maine Mall RD South Portland 0.93 0.34
55 227 Maine Mall RD South Portland 1.58 0.35
56 419 Gorham RD South Portland 0.97 0.34
57 220 Maine Mall RD South Portland 7.20 1.38
58 350 Philbrook Ave South Portland 0.23 0.02

Page 1 of 3

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 089



Long Creek Watershed Management District
2024 Pavement Sweeping Services
Parcel List (last revised 9/18/2023)

59 244 Western AVE South Portland 0.94 0.15
60 80 Foden Road South Portland 1.05 0.34
61 100 Foden RD South Portland 2.94 0.63
62 311 Darling AVE South Portland 3.57 0.76
63 225 Gorham RD South Portland 3.42 0.99
64 55 Foden RD South Portland 1.36 0.36
65 343 Gorham Road South Portland 1.91 0.31
66 415 Philbrook AVE South Portland 2.22 0.35
67 415 Philbrook AVE South Portland 4.81 0.71
68 0 Philbrook Ave South Portland 0.14 0.08
69 264 Gorham RD South Portland 1.70 0.26
70 333 Clarks Pond Park South Portland 2.79 0.53
71 200 Gorham Road South Portland 2.46 0.86
72 200 Gorham Road South Portland 1.11 0.22
78 245 Western AVE South Portland 0.78 0.28
79 125 Western Ave South Portland 0.29 0.08
80 209 Western Ave South Portland 0.87 0.19
83 50 Foden Road South Portland 1.43 0.39
84 265 Western Ave South Portland 1.14 0.32
85 2 Foden Road South Portland 2.74 0.39
86 133 Pope RD South Portland 0.66 0.27
87 5 Foden RD South Portland 9.22 1.63
88 90 Maine Mall Road South Portland 1.15 0.28
89 53 Darling AVE South Portland 1.12 0.32
90 75 Darling AVE South Portland 1.03 0.22
91 95 Darling AVE South Portland 1.35 0.42
92 123 Darling Ave South Portland 0.47 0.09
93 123 Darling AVE South Portland 2.06 0.35
98 333 Western AVE South Portland 7.72 0.94
99 443 Western AVE South Portland 5.57 0.90

100 371 Western AVE South Portland 0.55 0.16
102 316 Western AVE South Portland 3.68 1.04
104 118 Johnson RD Portland 1.24 0.00
106 1 Thomas Drive Westbrook 3.62 0.97
109 33 Thomas DR Westbrook 2.57 0.31
110 39 Thomas DR Westbrook 1.19 0.40
111 45 Thomas DR Westbrook 1.14 0.46
112 12 Thomas Drive Westbrook 0.94 0.21
113 20 Thomas Drive Westbrook 1.56 0.10
114 8 Thomas DR Westbrook 0.86 0.25
115 10 Thomas Dr Westbrook 1.59 0.40
116 4 Thomas DR Westbrook 1.77 0.36
117 860 Spring ST Westbrook 1.59 0.13
118 2 Thomas Drive Westbrook 0.42 0.12
119 510 County RD Westbrook 2.19 0.25
120 5 Karen DR Westbrook 1.46 0.02

Page 2 of 3

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 090



Long Creek Watershed Management District
2024 Pavement Sweeping Services
Parcel List (last revised 9/18/2023)

122 396 County RD Westbrook 0.81 0.27
124 85 Scott Drive Westbrook 0.13 0.09
126 600 County RD Westbrook 1.02 0.42
127 340 County RD Westbrook 1.69 0.12
128 865 Spring ST Westbrook 1.84 0.20
129 85 Scott Drive Westbrook 0.23 0.09
130 969 Spring ST Westbrook 0.80 0.20
131 171 Philbrook Ave. South Portland 1.12 0.25
132 490 Payne Rd Scarborough 3.94 0.44
133 555 Maine Mall Road South Portland 1.89 0.50
134 696 Westbrook St South Portland 2.43 0.38
135 280 Gannett Drive South Portland 2.39 0.88
136 594 County Road Westbrook 4.04 1.20
137 333 Clarks Pond Park South Portland 1.88 0.38
138 333 Clarks Pond Park South Portland 2.40 0.33
143 80 John Roberts Road South Portland 0.62 0.00
145 290 Maine Mall Rd South Portland 0.94 0.06
146 291 Maine Mall Rd South Portland 1.20 0.21
203 Cummings Rd South Portland 2.19 2.19
206 Gorham Road South Portland 2.84 2.84
208 Maine Mall Rd South Portland 2.89 2.89
301 MTA Crosby Lot South Portland 3.64 0.17
402 Philbrook Ave South Portland 2.09 2.09
405 Darling Ave South Portland 1.07 1.07
411 Gorham Road South Portland 0.63 0.63
501 Thomas Dr Westbrook 1.39 1.39
502 Scott Dr Westbrook 1.12 1.12
503 Ledgeview Dr Westbrook 0.38 0.38
504 Karen Dr Westbrook 0.51 0.51

Totals: 299.67 68.27

Page 3 of 3

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 091



 

 

 
 
 

 
ATTACHMENT B: 

Proposal Form 

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 092



 

2024 Pavement Sweeping Services Proposal Form 

 
 
2024 U2222024 Pavement Sweeping Unit PricesU:  
 

Sweeping Event Acres Unit Price 
Per Acre 

Price per Event 
(# of acres x unit price) 

Spring Sweep: Large Particle 
Collection 300 $ $ 

Spring Sweep: Collection of 
Fines 300 $ $ 

Hot Spot Sweep (August) 68 $ $ 

Hot Spot Sweep (September) 68 $ $ 

Fall Sweep 300 $ $ 

TOTAL $ 

 

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 093



 

 

EXHIBIT B 

PROPOSAL 
 

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 094



 

2024 Pavement Sweeping Services Proposal Form 

 
 
2024 U2222024 Pavement Sweeping Unit PricesU:  
 

Sweeping Event Acres Unit Price 
Per Acre 

Price per Event 
(# of acres x unit price) 

Spring Sweep: Large Particle 
Collection 300 $ 209.62 $ 62,886 

Spring Sweep: Collection of 
Fines 300 $ 209.62 $ 62,886 

Hot Spot Sweep (August) 68 $ 209.62 $ 14.254.16 

Hot Spot Sweep (September) 68 $ 209.62 $ 14.254.16 

Fall Sweep 300 $ 209.62 $ 62,886 

TOTAL $ 217,166.30 

 

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 095



 

 
 
 
 
 

ATTACHMENT F 
  



 

  

Amendment to Catch Basin Inspection and Cleaning Services Agreement 
This Amendment to Catch Basin Inspection and Cleaning Services Agreement 
(“Amendment”), dated as of November ___, 2023, is entered into by and between 
Clean Venture, Inc., a New Jersey corporation, with offices located at 201 South First 
Street, Elizabeth, New Jersey 07206 ("Service Provider") and the Long Creek 
Watershed Management District, a quasi-municipal, special purpose district 
established as a separate legal entity and instrumentality and body corporate and politic 
under the laws of the State of Maine, with a mailing address of 35 Main Street, Suite 3, 
Windham, Maine 04062 (“LCWMD”).  
WHEREAS, Service Provider and LCWMD entered into a Catch Basin Inspection and 
Cleaning Services Agreement (“Agreement”) dated January 4, 2021; 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 7.1 of the Agreement, the term of the Agreement is 
through December 31, 2023, provided, however, that the Agreement may be extended 
for up to two additional one-year terms — calendar years 2024 and 2025 — subject to 
the mutual agreement of the parties on pricing and the scope of work for each extension 
year; 
WHEREAS, Section 7.1 of the Agreement provides that at least 90 days before the start 
of the 2024 calendar year, LCWMD will send the Service Provider a letter of intent 
informing the Service Provider of LCWMD’s desire to extend the Agreement, or not; 
WHEREAS, LCWMD sent the Service Provider a letter of intent on August 22, 2023, 
informing the Service Provider of LCWMD’s desire to extend the Agreement for 
calendar year 2024; 
WHEREAS, LCWMD requested a proposal from Service Provider in its letter of intent 
dated August 22, 2023, for the provision of certain Services (the “RFP”) attached hereto 
as Exhibit A; 
WHEREAS, Section 7.1 of the Agreement provides that if LCWMD desires to extend the 
Agreement, the parties will then have 30 days from the date of LCWMD’s letter of intent 
to negotiate the terms of the extension for calendar year 2024;   
WHEREAS, Service Provider submitted a Long Creek Catch Basin Cleaning proposal 
dated August 28, 2023, for the provision of Services to LCWMD (the “Proposal”) 
attached hereto as Exhibit B;  
WHEREAS, Service Provider and LCWMD have reached an agreement to extend the 
term of the Agreement through December 31, 2024.     
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements set 
forth in this Amendment and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and 
sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, Service Provider and LCWMD agree as 
follows: 

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 096



 
Long Creek Watershed Management District; and Amendment to Catch Basin Inspection and Cleaning Services 
Clean Venture, Inc. November   , 2023 
 

Page 2 of 3 
 

1. Services. 

1.1  Service Provider shall provide to LCWMD the Services set out in the 
Statement of Work, without amendment, which is a part of the Agreement. 

1.2 The Service Provider shall provide the Services (a) in accordance with 
the terms of and subject to the conditions set forth in the Agreement, subject to the 
amended fee set forth in Service Provider’s Proposal (attached hereto as Exhibit B), 
and this Amendment.  

2. Term, Termination, and Survival. 

This term of the Agreement is extended to December 31, 2024.     

[SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS] 

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 097



 
Long Creek Watershed Management District; and Amendment to Catch Basin Inspection and Cleaning Services 
Clean Venture, Inc. November   , 2023 
 

Page 3 of 3 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be 
executed as of the Effective Date by their respective authorized officers. 

 
CLEAN VENTURE, INC. 
 
 
 
By: __________________________________ 
 Signature 

_____________________________________ 
Its:   
 
 
 
LONG CREEK WATERSHED MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
 
By: __________________________________ 
 Peter J. Carney  
Its:  Executive Director 
 
 
 

 

 

Exhibits 

Exhibit A – Request for Proposal, Including Statement of Work  

Exhibit B – Service Provider’s Proposal

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 098



 

  

EXHIBIT A 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL, INCLUDING STATEMENT OF WORK 

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 099



35 Main Street, Suite #3 
Windham, ME 04062 

207.317.7189 
www.restorelongcreek.org 

 

VIA EMAIL ONLY TO RMELDRUM@REPUBLICSERVICES.COM 

August 22, 2023 
 
Randy Meldrum 
Clean Venture, Inc. 
201 South First Street 
Elizabeth, New Jersey 07206 
 
RE: Catch Basin Inspection and Cleaning Services Agreement; One-Year 
Extension for 2024 
 
Dear Randy: 
The Catch Basin Inspection and Cleaning Services Agreement (“Agreement”) between 
the Long Creek Watershed Management District and Clean Venture, Inc. is set to expire 
on December 31, 2023. However, Section 7.1 provides that the Agreement may be 
extended for up to two additional one-year terms — calendar years 2024 and 2025 — 
subject to the mutual agreement of the parties on pricing and the scope of work for 
each extension year. 
Pursuant to Section 7.1, the District is hereby requesting a proposal from Clean 
Venture, Inc. to extend the term of the Agreement for one additional year to December 
31, 2024. The extension will be subject to approval by the District’s Board of Directors. 
If the Board approves the extension, an amendment to the Agreement will be provided 
to extend the term of the Agreement to December 31, 2024, and to incorporate any 
agreed upon change to the per catch basin unit price and scope of work. All provisions 
of the Agreement not modified by the Amendment will remain in full force and effect. 
If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me by phone at (207) 894-4320 
or electronic mail to pcarney@restorelongcreek.org. 
Sincerely,  
 
 
 
Peter J. Carney, Executive Director 
 

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 100



 

 

EXHIBIT B 

PROPOSAL 
 

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 101



From: Meldrum, Randy
To: Peter Carney; Allen Reed - ACVEnviro; Mary-Ann Gregory - ACVEnviro
Cc: Amren Frechette
Subject: RE: Long Creek Catch Basin Cleaning
Date: Monday, August 28, 2023 2:45:25 PM

Good Afternoon Peter,
 
Please go ahead and use my previous email to confirm the $86.25 rate for next years catch basin
cleaning.  Please contact me if you have any questions.
 
Thank You
 

From: Peter Carney <pcarney@restorelongcreek.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2023 2:00 PM
To: Meldrum, Randy <RMeldrum@republicservices.com>; Randy Meldrum - ACVEnviro
<rmeldrum@acvenviro.com>; Allen Reed - ACVEnviro <AReed@acvenviro.com>; Mary-Ann Gregory
- ACVEnviro <mgregory@acvenviro.com>
Cc: nshorey@gmail.com; Amren Frechette <afrechette@cumberlandswcd.org>
Subject: RE: Long Creek Catch Basin Cleaning
 
Hi Randy,
 
The “official” letter requesting a price for 2024 is attached. Do you want me to just use your
email to establish the $86.25 rate, or do you want to send an “official” proposal? Either way, I
will prepare and amendment to the contract for approval by the Board of Directors at its next
meeting.
 
Pete
 

From: Meldrum, Randy <RMeldrum@republicservices.com> 
Sent: Friday, August 4, 2023 9:08 AM
To: Peter Carney <pcarney@restorelongcreek.org>; Randy Meldrum - ACVEnviro
<rmeldrum@acvenviro.com>; Allen Reed - ACVEnviro <AReed@acvenviro.com>; Mary-Ann Gregory
- ACVEnviro <mgregory@acvenviro.com>
Cc: nshorey@gmail.com; Amren Frechette <afrechette@cumberlandswcd.org>
Subject: RE: Long Creek Catch Basin Cleaning
 
We would love to extend the agreement for calendar year 2024 at a rate of $86.25 per basin.  Please
draft the letter referenced in section 7.1 for our signature.
 
Thank You
Randy Meldrum 
OPS Supervisor ES
 

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 102

mailto:RMeldrum@republicservices.com
mailto:pcarney@restorelongcreek.org
mailto:AReed@acvenviro.com
mailto:mgregory@acvenviro.com
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=cc8b8134e1d349b0ac14b2851f0f8194-93bea43d-2a
mailto:RMeldrum@republicservices.com
mailto:pcarney@restorelongcreek.org
mailto:rmeldrum@acvenviro.com
mailto:AReed@acvenviro.com
mailto:mgregory@acvenviro.com
mailto:nshorey@gmail.com
mailto:afrechette@cumberlandswcd.org


29 Pennell Street
Skowhegan, ME 04976
e  rmeldrum@republicservices.com
o  207-474-0530
c  207-592-7458
w  RepublicServices.com
 

 
 
 
 

From: Peter Carney <pcarney@restorelongcreek.org> 
Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2023 11:17 AM
To: Randy Meldrum <rmeldrum@acvenviro.com>; Allen Reed <AReed@acvenviro.com>; Mary-Ann
Gregory <mgregory@acvenviro.com>
Cc: nshorey@gmail.com; Amren Frechette <afrechette@cumberlandswcd.org>
Subject: Long Creek Catch Basin Cleaning
 
Hi Randy, Allen, and Mary-Ann,
 
It looks like Nick and the crew have wrapped up the Long Creek work for this year. We got a
new record of 737 basins this year. Special thanks to Nick and crew for coordinating with
landowners on timing and going after the hard-to-get basins! Also, I think the data entry into
the GIS portal worked out great for everyone this year since we do not have to handle the
paper forms and manually enter data. It was nice to have the real-time date and photos this
year so that we could timely follow up with landowners on any issues.
 
I just wanted to bring to your attention that the current contract expires at the end of this
year, but we left open the possibility of two one-year extensions. This is the “term” provision
copied from the contract:
 

7.1 Term. This Agreement shall commence as of the Effective Date and
shall continue thereafter until December 31, 2023 unless sooner terminated
pursuant to Section 7.3, provided, however, that this Agreement may be extended
for up to two additional one-year terms — calendar years 2024 and 2025 — subject
to the mutual agreement of the parties on pricing and the scope of work for each
extension year (together, the “Term”). At least 90 days before the start of the 2024
calendar year, LCWMD will send the Service Provider a letter of intent informing the
Service Provider of LCWMD’s desire to extend the Agreement, or not. If LCWMD
desires to extend the Agreement, the parties will then have 30 days from the date of

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 103

mailto:rmeldrum@republicservices.com
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.proofpoint.com%2Fv2%2Furl%3Fu%3Dhttp-3A__RepublicServices.com%26d%3DDwQFAg%26c%3DeuGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM%26r%3DwLcFDQEmcp4DUizodzUoNF6Y7TjhHtOdzkLk9ft8GyA%26m%3DlxjgbtWD0Zg_aGGGcoabkcZGPSD6TlHKvksZ4GI1PLeWHWl6zFCcMb1IxJ5pZOgL%26s%3DTt3hPB8mNY4q595vr0wMeaoyrgxJzu-g8QT_Mg7uvOI%26e%3D&data=05%7C01%7Cpcarney%40restorelongcreek.org%7Cce6fd65a7e8942797d4e08dba7f6ef83%7Cfd05e32901ac42e794097171a5b8469b%7C0%7C0%7C638288451249952267%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=qCKQw%2FCqoJwiG4MkArg66vQPqneKhx1JhpdOHoRk79k%3D&reserved=0
mailto:pcarney@restorelongcreek.org
mailto:rmeldrum@acvenviro.com
mailto:AReed@acvenviro.com
mailto:mgregory@acvenviro.com
mailto:nshorey@gmail.com
mailto:afrechette@cumberlandswcd.org


LCWMD’s letter of intent to negotiate the terms of the extension for calendar year
2024. If an agreement is not reached after the 30-day negotiations period, the term
of this Agreement will be through December 31, 2023. If the Agreement is
extended for the 2024 calendar year, LCWMD will send a similar letter of intent to
the Service Provider at least 90 days prior to the start of the 2025 calendar year,
and if LCWMD desires to extend the Agreement, the parties will then have 30 days
Long Creek Watershed Management District; and Catch Basin Inspection and Cleaning
Services Agreement
Clean Venture, Inc. January 2021 from the date of LCWMD’s letter of intent to
negotiate the terms of the extension for
calendar year 2025; if an agreement is not reached after the 30-day negotiations
period, the term of this Agreement will be through December 31, 2024.

 
I will send you the letter referenced in Secton 7.1 in the near future. If we can agree on a price
for 2024 I would just need to get Board approval, then it would be a simple matter of doing a
change order to extend the date and update the price, if ncessary.
 
Thanks!
 
Pete
 
Sincerely,

Peter J. Carney (he/him/his)
Executive Director
Long Creek Watershed Management District
35 Main Street, Suite 3, Windham ME 04062
(207) 894-4320
pcarney@restorelongcreek.org
www.restorelongcreek.org
 

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 104

mailto:pcarney@restorelongcreek.org
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.proofpoint.com%2Fv2%2Furl%3Fu%3Dhttp-3A__www.restorelongcreek.org%26d%3DDwQFAg%26c%3DeuGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM%26r%3DwLcFDQEmcp4DUizodzUoNF6Y7TjhHtOdzkLk9ft8GyA%26m%3DlxjgbtWD0Zg_aGGGcoabkcZGPSD6TlHKvksZ4GI1PLeWHWl6zFCcMb1IxJ5pZOgL%26s%3DUeFAihHEkxGTKo0iPHgy2evZC6tya1ujh6390ec4u-Q%26e%3D&data=05%7C01%7Cpcarney%40restorelongcreek.org%7Cce6fd65a7e8942797d4e08dba7f6ef83%7Cfd05e32901ac42e794097171a5b8469b%7C0%7C0%7C638288451249952267%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=898nhT2nZMdjedyWIGT7wGkfyIV8XIYFzbrSohZFe3A%3D&reserved=0


 

 
 
 
 
 

ATTACHMENT G 
  



 

  

Amendment to Stormwater BMP Inspection and Maintenance Services Agreement 
This Amendment to Stormwater BMP Inspection and Maintenance Services Agreement 
(“Amendment”), dated as of November ___, 2023, is entered into by and between 
Sterling Stormwater Maintenance Services, LLC, a Maine limited liability company, 
with offices located at 9 Heathwood Drive, Windham, Maine 04062 ("Service 
Provider") and the Long Creek Watershed Management District, a quasi-municipal, 
special purpose district established as a separate legal entity and instrumentality and 
body corporate and politic under the laws of the State of Maine, with a mailing address 
of 35 Main Street, Suite 3, Windham, Maine 04062 (“LCWMD”).  
WHEREAS, Service Provider and LCWMD entered into a Stormwater BMP Inspection 
and Maintenance Services Agreement (“Agreement”) dated January 4, 2021; 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 7.1 of the Agreement, the term of the Agreement is 
through December 31, 2023, provided, however, that the Agreement may be extended 
for up to two additional one-year terms — calendar years 2024 and 2025 — subject to 
the mutual agreement of the parties on pricing and the scope of work for each extension 
year; 
WHEREAS, Section 7.1 of the Agreement provides that at least 90 days before the start 
of the 2024 calendar year, LCWMD will send the Service Provider a letter of intent 
informing the Service Provider of LCWMD’s desire to extend the Agreement, or not; 
WHEREAS, LCWMD sent the Service Provider a letter of intent on September 8, 2023, 
informing the Service Provider of LCWMD’s desire to extend the Agreement for 
calendar year 2024; 
WHEREAS, LCWMD requested a proposal from Service Provider in its letter of intent 
dated September 8, 2023, for the provision of certain Services (the “RFP”) attached 
hereto as Exhibit A; 
WHEREAS, Section 7.1 of the Agreement provides that if LCWMD desires to extend the 
Agreement, the parties will then have 30 days from the date of LCWMD’s letter of intent 
to negotiate the terms of the extension for calendar year 2024;   
WHEREAS, Service Provider submitted a completed 2024 Stormwater BMP Inspection 
and Maintenance Services proposal form for the provision of Services to LCWMD (the 
“Proposal”) attached hereto as Exhibit B;  
WHEREAS, Service Provider and LCWMD have reached an agreement to extend the 
term of the Agreement through December 31, 2024.     
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements set 
forth in this Amendment and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and 
sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, Service Provider and LCWMD agree as 
follows: 

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 105



 
Long Creek Watershed Management District; and Amendment to Stormwater BMP Inspection and Maintenance Services Agreement 
Sterling Stormwater Maintenance Services, LLC November   , 2023 

 

Page 2 of 3 
 

1. Services. 

1.1  Service Provider shall provide to LCWMD the Services set out in the 
Statement of Work, which is a part of the Agreement, as modified by Change Order 
Number 5 dated June 23, 2022. 

1.2 The Service Provider shall provide the Services in accordance with the 
terms of and subject to the conditions set forth in the Agreement, subject to the 
amended fees set forth in Service Provider’s Proposal (attached hereto as Exhibit 
B), and this Amendment.  

2. Term, Termination, and Survival. 

This term of the Agreement is extended to December 31, 2024.     

[SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS] 

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 106



 
Long Creek Watershed Management District; and Amendment to Stormwater BMP Inspection and Maintenance Services Agreement 
Sterling Stormwater Maintenance Services, LLC November   , 2023 

 

Page 3 of 3 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be 
executed as of the Effective Date by their respective authorized officers. 

 
STERLING STORMWATER MAINTENANCE SERVICES, LLC 
 
 
 
By: __________________________________ 
 Thomas P. Gorrivan 

_____________________________________ 
Its:   
 
 
 
LONG CREEK WATERSHED MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
 
By: __________________________________ 
 Peter J. Carney  
Its:  Executive Director 
 
 
 

 

 

Exhibits 

Exhibit A – Request for Proposal, Including Statement of Work  

Exhibit B – Service Provider’s Proposal

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 107



 

  

EXHIBIT A 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL, INCLUDING STATEMENT OF WORK 

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 108



35 Main Street, Suite #3 
Windham, ME 04062 

207.317.7189 
www.restorelongcreek.org 

 

VIA EMAIL ONLY TO TGORRIVAN@STERLINGSTORMWATER.COM 

September 8, 2023 
Thomas P. Gorrivan 
Sterling Stormwater Maintenance Services, LLC  
9 Heathwood Drive  
Windham, ME 04062 
RE: Stormwater BMP Inspection and Maintenance Services Agreement; One-
Year Extension for 2024 
Dear Tom: 
The Stormwater BMP Inspection and Maintenance Services Agreement (“Agreement”) 
between the Long Creek Watershed Management District and Sterling Stormwater 
Maintenance Services, LLC is set to expire on December 31, 2023. However, Section 
7.1 of the Agreement provides that the Agreement may be extended for up to two 
additional one-year terms — calendar years 2024 and 2025 — subject to the mutual 
agreement of the parties on pricing and the scope of work for each extension year. 
Pursuant to Section 7.1 of the Agreement, the District is hereby requesting a proposal 
from Sterling Stormwater Maintenance Services, LLC to extend the term of the 
Agreement for one additional year to December 31, 2024. The scope of work for which 
the proposal is sought is set forth in the original request for proposals, which is 
attached to the Agreement, as modified by Change Order Number 5 dated June 23, 
2022. As provided for in Section 7.1 of the Agreement, the parties have 30 days from 
the date of this letter of intent to negotiate the terms of an extension for calendar year 
2024. 
Any extension of the Agreement will be subject to approval by the District’s Board of 
Directors. If the Board approves the extension, an amendment to the Agreement will be 
provided to extend the term of the Agreement to December 31, 2024, and to 
incorporate any agreed upon changes to the price and scope of work. All provisions of 
the Agreement not modified by the Amendment will remain in full force and effect. 
If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me by phone at (207) 894-4320 
or electronic mail to pcarney@restorelongcreek.org. 
Sincerely,  
 
 
 
Peter J. Carney, Executive Director 

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 109



 

 

EXHIBIT B 

PROPOSAL 
 

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 110



 2024 Stormwater BMP Inspection and Maintenance Services

BMP ID 
Number

BMP Type
 Inspection 
Frequency

Inspection Fee
Annual Inspection 

Cost
 Maintenance 

Frequency
Maintenance 

Fee

Annual 
Maintenance 

Cost

Maintenance 
Add On

Total Notes

BMP 57-04 ADS Storm-Pure 2 $78.75 $157.50 2 $315.00 $630.00 $0.00 $787.50 Inspection at Beginning and End of Season, Maintenance in Spring and Fall.
BMP 57-19 ADS Storm-Pure 2 $78.75 $157.50 2 $315.00 $630.00 $0.00 $787.50 Inspection at Beginning and End of Season, Maintenance in Spring and Fall.
BMP 28-05 ADS StormTech 2 $210.00 $420.00 1 $1,260.00 $1,260.00 $0.00 $1,680.00 Inspection at Beginning and End of Seaon, Maintenance in the Spring.
BMP 58-07 ADS StormTech 2 $210.00 $420.00 1 $1,260.00 $1,260.00 $0.00 $1,680.00 Inspection at Beginning and End of Seaon, Maintenance in the Spring.

BMP 112-01 ADS StormTech 2 $210.00 $420.00 1 $1,260.00 $1,260.00 $0.00 $1,680.00 Inspection at Beginning and End of Seaon, Maintenance in the Spring.
BMP 118-01 ADS StormTech 2 $210.00 $420.00 1 $1,260.00 $1,260.00 $0.00 $1,680.00 Inspection at Beginning and End of Seaon, Maintenance in the Spring.
BMP 28-06 ADS StormTech 2 $210.00 $420.00 1 $1,260.00 $1,260.00 $0.00 $1,680.00 Inspection at Beginning and End of Seaon, Maintenance in the Spring.
BMP 28-08 ADS StormTech 2 $210.00 $420.00 1 $1,260.00 $1,260.00 $0.00 $1,680.00 Inspection at Beginning and End of Seaon, Maintenance in the Spring.
BMP 28-09 ADS StormTech 2 $210.00 $420.00 1 $1,260.00 $1,260.00 $0.00 $1,680.00 Inspection at Beginning and End of Seaon, Maintenance in the Spring.
BMP 57-18 ADS StormTech 2 $210.00 $420.00 1 $1,260.00 $1,260.00 $0.00 $1,680.00 Inspection at Beginning and End of Seaon, Maintenance in the Spring.
BMP 58-06 ADS StormTech 2 $210.00 $420.00 1 $1,260.00 $1,260.00 $0.00 $1,680.00 Inspection at Beginning and End of Seaon, Maintenance in the Spring.

BMP 206-01 Bioretention Cell 2 $131.25 $262.50 3 $446.25 $1,338.75 $315.00 $1,916.25

Inspection at Beginning and End of Season; Maintenance in Spring, Summer, and Fall; Spring maintenance to include removal of sediment and mulch 
down to media layer and replacement of mulch with organic cedar mulch (once per year maintenance add on of $315), other maintenance events to 
include removal of sediment down to mulch layer. Note: SOP includes estimate the drainage time of collected stormwater through the basin. Following a 
storm with greater than 1” of rainfall, the basin should completely drain within 48 hours.

BMP 206-02 Bioretention Cell 2 $131.25 $262.50 3 $446.25 $1,338.75 $315.00 $1,916.25

Inspection at Beginning and End of Season; Maintenance in Spring, Summer, and Fall; Spring maintenance to include removal of sediment and mulch 
down to media layer and replacement of mulch with organic cedar mulch (once per year maintenance add on of $315), other maintenance events to 
include removal of sediment down to mulch layer. Note: SOP includes estimate the drainage time of collected stormwater through the basin. Following a 
storm with greater than 1” of rainfall, the basin should completely drain within 48 hours.

BMP 206-03 Bioretention Cell 2 $131.25 $262.50 3 $446.25 $1,338.75 $315.00 $1,916.25

Inspection at Beginning and End of Season; Maintenance in Spring, Summer, and Fall; Spring maintenance to include removal of sediment and mulch 
down to media layer and replacement of mulch with organic cedar mulch (once per year maintenance add on of $315), other maintenance events to 
include removal of sediment down to mulch layer. Note: SOP includes estimate the drainage time of collected stormwater through the basin. Following a 
storm with greater than 1” of rainfall, the basin should completely drain within 48 hours.

BMP 206-04 Bioretention Cell 2 $131.25 $262.50 3 $446.25 $1,338.75 $315.00 $1,916.25

Inspection at Beginning and End of Season; Maintenance in Spring, Summer, and Fall; Spring maintenance to include removal of sediment and mulch 
down to media layer and replacement of mulch with organic cedar mulch (once per year maintenance add on of $315), other maintenance events to 
include removal of sediment down to mulch layer. Note: SOP includes estimate the drainage time of collected stormwater through the basin. Following a 
storm with greater than 1” of rainfall, the basin should completely drain within 48 hours.

BMP 206-05 Bioretention Cell 2 $131.25 $262.50 3 $446.25 $1,338.75 $315.00 $1,916.25

Inspection at Beginning and End of Season; Maintenance in Spring, Summer, and Fall; Spring maintenance to include removal of sediment and mulch 
down to media layer and replacement of mulch with organic cedar mulch (once per year maintenance add on of $315), other maintenance events to 
include removal of sediment down to mulch layer. Note: SOP includes estimate the drainage time of collected stormwater through the basin. Following a 
storm with greater than 1” of rainfall, the basin should completely drain within 48 hours.

BMP 206-06 Bioretention Cell 2 $131.25 $262.50 3 $446.25 $1,338.75 $315.00 $1,916.25

Inspection at Beginning and End of Season; Maintenance in Spring, Summer, and Fall; Spring maintenance to include removal of sediment and mulch 
down to media layer and replacement of mulch with organic cedar mulch (once per year maintenance add on of $315), other maintenance events to 
include removal of sediment down to mulch layer. Note: SOP includes estimate the drainage time of collected stormwater through the basin. Following a 
storm with greater than 1” of rainfall, the basin should completely drain within 48 hours.

BMP 208-12 Bioretention Cell 2 $131.25 $262.50 3 $446.25 $1,338.75 $315.00 $1,916.25

Inspection at Beginning and End of Season; Maintenance in Spring, Summer, and Fall; Spring maintenance to include removal of sediment and mulch 
down to media layer and replacement of mulch with organic cedar mulch (once per year maintenance add on of $315), other maintenance events to 
include removal of sediment down to mulch layer. Note: SOP includes estimate the drainage time of collected stormwater through the basin. Following a 
storm with greater than 1” of rainfall, the basin should completely drain within 48 hours.

BMP 411-07 Bioretention Cell 2 $131.25 $262.50 3 $446.25 $1,338.75 $315.00 $1,916.25

Inspection at Beginning and End of Season; Maintenance in Spring, Summer, and Fall; Spring maintenance to include removal of sediment and mulch 
down to media layer and replacement of mulch with organic cedar mulch (once per year maintenance add on of $315), other maintenance events to 
include removal of sediment down to mulch layer. Note: SOP includes estimate the drainage time of collected stormwater through the basin. Following a 
storm with greater than 1” of rainfall, the basin should completely drain within 48 hours.

BMP 411-08 Bioretention Cell 2 $131.25 $262.50 3 $446.25 $1,338.75 $315.00 $1,916.25

Inspection at Beginning and End of Season; Maintenance in Spring, Summer, and Fall; Spring maintenance to include removal of sediment and mulch 
down to media layer and replacement of mulch with organic cedar mulch (once per year maintenance add on of $315), other maintenance events to 
include removal of sediment down to mulch layer. Note: SOP includes estimate the drainage time of collected stormwater through the basin. Following a 
storm with greater than 1” of rainfall, the basin should completely drain within 48 hours.

BMP 208-01 Bioretention Cell 2 $131.25 $262.50 3 $446.25 $1,338.75 $315.00 $1,916.25

Inspection at Beginning and End of Season; Maintenance in Spring, Summer, and Fall; Spring maintenance to include removal of sediment and mulch 
down to media layer and replacement of mulch with organic cedar mulch (once per year maintenance add on of $315), other maintenance events to 
include removal of sediment down to mulch layer. Note: SOP includes estimate the drainage time of collected stormwater through the basin. Following a 
storm with greater than 1” of rainfall, the basin should completely drain within 48 hours.

BMP 208-07 Bioretention Cell 2 $131.25 $262.50 3 $446.25 $1,338.75 $315.00 $1,916.25

Inspection at Beginning and End of Season; Maintenance in Spring, Summer, and Fall; Spring maintenance to include removal of sediment and mulch 
down to media layer and replacement of mulch with organic cedar mulch (once per year maintenance add on of $315), other maintenance events to 
include removal of sediment down to mulch layer. Note: SOP includes estimate the drainage time of collected stormwater through the basin. Following a 
storm with greater than 1” of rainfall, the basin should completely drain within 48 hours.

BMP 405-03 Bioretention Cell 2 $131.25 $262.50 3 $446.25 $1,338.75 $315.00 $1,916.25

Inspection at Beginning and End of Season; Maintenance in Spring, Summer, and Fall; Spring maintenance to include removal of sediment and mulch 
down to media layer and replacement of mulch with organic cedar mulch (once per year maintenance add on of $315), other maintenance events to 
include removal of sediment down to mulch layer. Note: SOP includes estimate the drainage time of collected stormwater through the basin. Following a 
storm with greater than 1” of rainfall, the basin should completely drain within 48 hours.

BMP 405-04 Bioretention Cell 2 $131.25 $262.50 3 $446.25 $1,338.75 $315.00 $1,916.25

Inspection at Beginning and End of Season; Maintenance in Spring, Summer, and Fall; Spring maintenance to include removal of sediment and mulch 
down to media layer and replacement of mulch with organic cedar mulch (once per year maintenance add on of $315), other maintenance events to 
include removal of sediment down to mulch layer. Note: SOP includes estimate the drainage time of collected stormwater through the basin. Following a 
storm with greater than 1” of rainfall, the basin should completely drain within 48 hours.

BMP 405-05 Bioretention Cell 2 $131.25 $262.50 3 $446.25 $1,338.75 $315.00 $1,916.25

Inspection at Beginning and End of Season; Maintenance in Spring, Summer, and Fall; Spring maintenance to include removal of sediment and mulch 
down to media layer and replacement of mulch with organic cedar mulch (once per year maintenance add on of $315), other maintenance events to 
include removal of sediment down to mulch layer. Note: SOP includes estimate the drainage time of collected stormwater through the basin. Following a 
storm with greater than 1” of rainfall, the basin should completely drain within 48 hours.

Page 1 of 4

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 111



 2024 Stormwater BMP Inspection and Maintenance Services

BMP ID 
Number

BMP Type
 Inspection 
Frequency

Inspection Fee
Annual Inspection 

Cost
 Maintenance 

Frequency
Maintenance 

Fee

Annual 
Maintenance 

Cost

Maintenance 
Add On

Total Notes

BMP 405-06 Bioretention Cell 2 $131.25 $262.50 3 $446.25 $1,338.75 $315.00 $1,916.25

Inspection at Beginning and End of Season; Maintenance in Spring, Summer, and Fall; Spring maintenance to include removal of sediment and mulch 
down to media layer and replacement of mulch with organic cedar mulch (once per year maintenance add on of $315), other maintenance events to 
include removal of sediment down to mulch layer. Note: SOP includes estimate the drainage time of collected stormwater through the basin. Following a 
storm with greater than 1” of rainfall, the basin should completely drain within 48 hours.

BMP 405-07 Bioretention Cell 2 $131.25 $262.50 3 $446.25 $1,338.75 $315.00 $1,916.25

Inspection at Beginning and End of Season; Maintenance in Spring, Summer, and Fall; Spring maintenance to include removal of sediment and mulch 
down to media layer and replacement of mulch with organic cedar mulch (once per year maintenance add on of $315), other maintenance events to 
include removal of sediment down to mulch layer. Note: SOP includes estimate the drainage time of collected stormwater through the basin. Following a 
storm with greater than 1” of rainfall, the basin should completely drain within 48 hours.

BMP 405-08 Bioretention Cell 2 $131.25 $262.50 3 $446.25 $1,338.75 $315.00 $1,916.25

Inspection at Beginning and End of Season; Maintenance in Spring, Summer, and Fall; Spring maintenance to include removal of sediment and mulch 
down to media layer and replacement of mulch with organic cedar mulch (once per year maintenance add on of $315), other maintenance events to 
include removal of sediment down to mulch layer. Note: SOP includes estimate the drainage time of collected stormwater through the basin. Following a 
storm with greater than 1” of rainfall, the basin should completely drain within 48 hours.

BMP 405-09 Bioretention Cell 2 $131.25 $262.50 3 $446.25 $1,338.75 $315.00 $1,916.25

Inspection at Beginning and End of Season; Maintenance in Spring, Summer, and Fall; Spring maintenance to include removal of sediment and mulch 
down to media layer and replacement of mulch with organic cedar mulch (once per year maintenance add on of $315), other maintenance events to 
include removal of sediment down to mulch layer. Note: SOP includes estimate the drainage time of collected stormwater through the basin. Following a 
storm with greater than 1” of rainfall, the basin should completely drain within 48 hours.

BMP 405-11 Bioretention Cell 2 $131.25 $262.50 3 $446.25 $1,338.75 $315.00 $1,916.25

Inspection at Beginning and End of Season; Maintenance in Spring, Summer, and Fall; Spring maintenance to include removal of sediment and mulch 
down to media layer and replacement of mulch with organic cedar mulch (once per year maintenance add on of $315), other maintenance events to 
include removal of sediment down to mulch layer. Note: SOP includes estimate the drainage time of collected stormwater through the basin. Following a 
storm with greater than 1” of rainfall, the basin should completely drain within 48 hours.

BMP 405-12 Bioretention Cell 2 $131.25 $262.50 3 $446.25 $1,338.75 $315.00 $1,916.25

Inspection at Beginning and End of Season; Maintenance in Spring, Summer, and Fall; Spring maintenance to include removal of sediment and mulch 
down to media layer and replacement of mulch with organic cedar mulch (once per year maintenance add on of $315), other maintenance events to 
include removal of sediment down to mulch layer. Note: SOP includes estimate the drainage time of collected stormwater through the basin. Following a 
storm with greater than 1” of rainfall, the basin should completely drain within 48 hours.

BMP 405-13 Bioretention Cell 2 $131.25 $262.50 3 $446.25 $1,338.75 $315.00 $1,916.25

Inspection at Beginning and End of Season; Maintenance in Spring, Summer, and Fall; Spring maintenance to include removal of sediment and mulch 
down to media layer and replacement of mulch with organic cedar mulch (once per year maintenance add on of $315), other maintenance events to 
include removal of sediment down to mulch layer. Note: SOP includes estimate the drainage time of collected stormwater through the basin. Following a 
storm with greater than 1” of rainfall, the basin should completely drain within 48 hours.

BMP 135-03 Bioretention Cell 2 $131.25 $262.50 3 $446.25 $1,338.75 $315.00 $1,916.25

Inspection at Beginning and End of Season; Maintenance in Spring, Summer, and Fall; Spring maintenance to include removal of sediment and mulch 
down to media layer and replacement of mulch with organic cedar mulch (once per year maintenance add on of $315), other maintenance events to 
include removal of sediment down to mulch layer. Note: SOP includes estimate the drainage time of collected stormwater through the basin. Following a 
storm with greater than 1” of rainfall, the basin should completely drain within 48 hours.

BMP 62-07 Bioretention Cell 2 $131.25 $262.50 3 $446.25 $1,338.75 $315.00 $1,916.25

Inspection at Beginning and End of Season; Maintenance in Spring, Summer, and Fall; Spring maintenance to include removal of sediment and mulch 
down to media layer and replacement of mulch with organic cedar mulch (once per year maintenance add on of $315), other maintenance events to 
include removal of sediment down to mulch layer. Note: SOP includes estimate the drainage time of collected stormwater through the basin. Following a 
storm with greater than 1” of rainfall, the basin should completely drain within 48 hours.

BMP 135-02 Bioretention Cell 2 $131.25 $262.50 3 $446.25 $1,338.75 $315.00 $1,916.25

Inspection at Beginning and End of Season; Maintenance in Spring, Summer, and Fall; Spring maintenance to include removal of sediment and mulch 
down to media layer and replacement of mulch with organic cedar mulch (once per year maintenance add on of $315), other maintenance events to 
include removal of sediment down to mulch layer. Note: SOP includes estimate the drainage time of collected stormwater through the basin. Following a 
storm with greater than 1” of rainfall, the basin should completely drain within 48 hours.

BMP 135-06 Bioretention Cell 2 $131.25 $262.50 3 $446.25 $1,338.75 $315.00 $1,916.25

Inspection at Beginning and End of Season; Maintenance in Spring, Summer, and Fall; Spring maintenance to include removal of sediment and mulch 
down to media layer and replacement of mulch with organic cedar mulch (once per year maintenance add on of $315), other maintenance events to 
include removal of sediment down to mulch layer. Note: SOP includes estimate the drainage time of collected stormwater through the basin. Following a 
storm with greater than 1” of rainfall, the basin should completely drain within 48 hours.

BMP 117-01
Brentwood 
StormTank 2 $210.00 $420.00 1 $1,575.00 $1,575.00 $0.00 $1,995.00 Inspection at Beginning and End of Season, Maintenance in the Spring.

BMP 203-01 Filterra System 3 $78.75 $236.25 2 $236.25 $472.50 $420.00 $1,128.75
Inspection at Beginning and End of Season, plus one inspection mid-summer; Maintenance in Spring and Fall; Replace the top 3" of media at Fall 
Maintenance Event (once per year maintenance add on of $420).

BMP 203-02 Filterra System 3 $78.75 $236.25 2 $236.25 $472.50 $420.00 $1,128.75
Inspection at Beginning and End of Season, plus one inspection mid-summer; Maintenance in Spring and Fall; Replace the top 3" of media at Fall 
Maintenance Event (once per year maintenance add on of $420).

BMP 203-03 Filterra System 3 $78.75 $236.25 2 $236.25 $472.50 $420.00 $1,128.75
Inspection at Beginning and End of Season, plus one inspection mid-summer; Maintenance in Spring and Fall; Replace the top 3" of media at Fall 
Maintenance Event (once per year maintenance add on of $420).

BMP 208-02 Filterra System 3 $78.75 $236.25 2 $236.25 $472.50 $420.00 $1,128.75
Inspection at Beginning and End of Season, plus one inspection mid-summer; Maintenance in Spring and Fall; Replace the top 3" of media at Fall 
Maintenance Event (once per year maintenance add on of $420).

BMP 208-03 Filterra System 3 $78.75 $236.25 2 $236.25 $472.50 $420.00 $1,128.75
Inspection at Beginning and End of Season, plus one inspection mid-summer; Maintenance in Spring and Fall; Replace the top 3" of media at Fall 
Maintenance Event (once per year maintenance add on of $420).

BMP 208-06 Filterra System 3 $78.75 $236.25 2 $236.25 $472.50 $420.00 $1,128.75
Inspection at Beginning and End of Season, plus one inspection mid-summer; Maintenance in Spring and Fall; Replace the top 3" of media at Fall 
Maintenance Event (once per year maintenance add on of $420).

BMP 208-10 Filterra System 3 $78.75 $236.25 2 $236.25 $472.50 $420.00 $1,128.75
Inspection at Beginning and End of Season, plus one inspection mid-summer; Maintenance in Spring and Fall; Replace the top 3" of media at Fall 
Maintenance Event (once per year maintenance add on of $420).

BMP 208-11 Filterra System 3 $78.75 $236.25 2 $236.25 $472.50 $420.00 $1,128.75
Inspection at Beginning and End of Season, plus one inspection mid-summer; Maintenance in Spring and Fall; Replace the top 3" of media at Fall 
Maintenance Event (once per year maintenance add on of $420).

BMP 208-13 Filterra System 3 $78.75 $236.25 2 $236.25 $472.50 $420.00 $1,128.75
Inspection at Beginning and End of Season, plus one inspection mid-summer; Maintenance in Spring and Fall; Replace the top 3" of media at Fall 
Maintenance Event (once per year maintenance add on of $420).

BMP 208-17 Filterra System 3 $78.75 $236.25 2 $236.25 $472.50 $420.00 $1,128.75
Inspection at Beginning and End of Season, plus one inspection mid-summer; Maintenance in Spring and Fall; Replace the top 3" of media at Fall 
Maintenance Event (once per year maintenance add on of $420).

BMP 28-02 Filterra System 3 $78.75 $236.25 2 $236.25 $472.50 $420.00 $1,128.75
Inspection at Beginning and End of Season, plus one inspection mid-summer; Maintenance in Spring and Fall; Replace the top 3" of media at Fall 
Maintenance Event (once per year maintenance add on of $420).

BMP 402-03 Filterra System 3 $78.75 $236.25 2 $236.25 $472.50 $420.00 $1,128.75
Inspection at Beginning and End of Season, plus one inspection mid-summer; Maintenance in Spring and Fall; Replace the top 3" of media at Fall 
Maintenance Event (once per year maintenance add on of $420).

Page 2 of 4

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 112



 2024 Stormwater BMP Inspection and Maintenance Services

BMP ID 
Number

BMP Type
 Inspection 
Frequency

Inspection Fee
Annual Inspection 

Cost
 Maintenance 

Frequency
Maintenance 

Fee

Annual 
Maintenance 

Cost

Maintenance 
Add On

Total Notes

BMP 402-04 Filterra System 3 $78.75 $236.25 2 $236.25 $472.50 $420.00 $1,128.75
Inspection at Beginning and End of Season, plus one inspection mid-summer; Maintenance in Spring and Fall; Replace the top 3" of media at Fall 
Maintenance Event (once per year maintenance add on of $420).

BMP 405-01 Filterra System 3 $78.75 $236.25 2 $236.25 $472.50 $420.00 $1,128.75
Inspection at Beginning and End of Season, plus one inspection mid-summer; Maintenance in Spring and Fall; Replace the top 3" of media at Fall 
Maintenance Event (once per year maintenance add on of $420).

BMP 405-02 Filterra System 3 $78.75 $236.25 2 $236.25 $472.50 $420.00 $1,128.75
Inspection at Beginning and End of Season, plus one inspection mid-summer; Maintenance in Spring and Fall; Replace the top 3" of media at Fall 
Maintenance Event (once per year maintenance add on of $420).

BMP 62-01 Filterra System 3 $78.75 $236.25 2 $236.25 $472.50 $420.00 $1,128.75
Inspection at Beginning and End of Season, plus one inspection mid-summer; Maintenance in Spring and Fall; Replace the top 3" of media at Fall 
Maintenance Event (once per year maintenance add on of $420).

BMP 62-02 Filterra System 3 $78.75 $236.25 2 $236.25 $472.50 $420.00 $1,128.75
Inspection at Beginning and End of Season, plus one inspection mid-summer; Maintenance in Spring and Fall; Replace the top 3" of media at Fall 
Maintenance Event (once per year maintenance add on of $420).

BMP 62-03 Filterra System 3 $78.75 $236.25 2 $236.25 $472.50 $420.00 $1,128.75
Inspection at Beginning and End of Season, plus one inspection mid-summer; Maintenance in Spring and Fall; Replace the top 3" of media at Fall 
Maintenance Event (once per year maintenance add on of $420).

BMP 203-05 Filterra System 3 $78.75 $236.25 2 $236.25 $472.50 $420.00 $1,128.75
Inspection at Beginning and End of Season, plus one inspection mid-summer; Maintenance in Spring and Fall; Replace the top 3" of media at Fall 
Maintenance Event (once per year maintenance add on of $420).

BMP 208-09 Filterra System 3 $78.75 $236.25 2 $236.25 $472.50 $420.00 $1,128.75
Inspection at Beginning and End of Season, plus one inspection mid-summer; Maintenance in Spring and Fall; Replace the top 3" of media at Fall 
Maintenance Event (once per year maintenance add on of $420).

BMP 208-15 Filterra System 3 $78.75 $236.25 2 $236.25 $472.50 $420.00 $1,128.75
Inspection at Beginning and End of Season, plus one inspection mid-summer; Maintenance in Spring and Fall; Replace the top 3" of media at Fall 
Maintenance Event (once per year maintenance add on of $420).

BMP 208-16 Filterra System 3 $78.75 $236.25 2 $236.25 $472.50 $420.00 $1,128.75
Inspection at Beginning and End of Season, plus one inspection mid-summer; Maintenance in Spring and Fall; Replace the top 3" of media at Fall 
Maintenance Event (once per year maintenance add on of $420).

BMP 58-05 Gravel Wetland 2 $210.00 $420.00 2 $1,575.00 $3,150.00 $0.00 $3,570.00
Inspection at Beginning and End of Season, maintenance in Spring and Fall; Note: SOP includes removal of sand and sediment from riprap and sediment 
forebay during routine maintenance events, mowing not included in SOP.

BMP 98-01 Gravel Wetland 2 $210.00 $420.00 1 $1,575.00 $1,575.00 $0.00 $1,995.00
Inspection at Beginning and End of Seaso; maintenance in Fll; Note: SOP includes removal of sand and sediment from riprap and sediment forebay during 
routine maintenance events, mowing not included in SOP.

BMP 114-01 Gravel Wetland 2 $210.00 $420.00 1 $1,575.00 $1,575.00 $0.00 $1,995.00
Inspection at Beginning and End of Season; maintenance in Fall; Note: SOP includes removal of sand and sediment from riprap and sediment forebay 
during routine maintenance events, mowing not included in SOP.

BMP 57-01
Hydro Downstream 

Defender 2 $131.25 $262.50 1 $1,575.00 $1,575.00 $0.00 $1,837.50 Inspection at Beginning and End of Season, Maintenance in the Spring.

BMP 49-01
Hydro Downstream 

Defender 2 $131.25 $262.50 1 $1,575.00 $1,575.00 $0.00 $1,837.50 Inspection at Beginning and End of Season, Maintenance in the Spring.

BMP 57-02
Hydro Downstream 

Defender 2 $131.25 $262.50 1 $1,575.00 $1,575.00 $0.00 $1,837.50 Inspection at Beginning and End of Season, Maintenance in the Spring.

BMP 57-17
Hydro Downstream 

Defender 2 $131.25 $262.50 1 $1,575.00 $1,575.00 $0.00 $1,837.50 Inspection at Beginning and End of Season, Maintenance in the Spring.
BMP 57-03 Hydro First Defense 2 $131.25 $262.50 1 $1,575.00 $1,575.00 $0.00 $1,837.50 Inspection at Beginning and End of Season, Maintenance in the Spring.

BMP 208-08 Jellyfish Filter 2 $157.50 $315.00 1 $1,575.00 $1,575.00 $496.13 $2,386.13 Inspection at Beginning and End of Season, Maintenance in the Spring. The maintenance add-on ($472.50) pertains to wash down of the filter cartridges.

BMP 208-14 Jellyfish Filter 2 $157.50 $315.00 1 $1,575.00 $1,575.00 $633.94 $2,523.94 Inspection at Beginning and End of Season, Maintenance in the Spring. The maintenance add-on ($603.75) pertains to wash down of the filter cartridges.

BMP 208-04 Jellyfish Filter 2 $157.50 $315.00 1 $1,575.00 $1,575.00 $493.13 $2,383.13 Inspection at Beginning and End of Season, Maintenance in the Spring. The maintenance add-on ($472.50) pertains to wash down of the filter cartridges.
BMP 57-06 StormTreat 2 $78.75 $157.50 1 $420.00 $420.00 $0.00 $577.50 Inspection at Beginning and End of Season, Maintenance in the Spring.
BMP 57-07 StormTreat 2 $78.75 $157.50 1 $420.00 $420.00 $0.00 $577.50 Inspection at Beginning and End of Season, Maintenance in the Spring.
BMP 57-08 StormTreat 2 $78.75 $157.50 1 $420.00 $420.00 $0.00 $577.50 Inspection at Beginning and End of Season, Maintenance in the Spring.
BMP 57-09 StormTreat 2 $78.75 $157.50 1 $420.00 $420.00 $0.00 $577.50 Inspection at Beginning and End of Season, Maintenance in the Spring.
BMP 57-10 StormTreat 2 $78.75 $157.50 1 $420.00 $420.00 $0.00 $577.50 Inspection at Beginning and End of Season, Maintenance in the Spring.
BMP 57-11 StormTreat 2 $78.75 $157.50 1 $420.00 $420.00 $0.00 $577.50 Inspection at Beginning and End of Season, Maintenance in the Spring.
BMP 57-12 StormTreat 2 $78.75 $157.50 1 $420.00 $420.00 $0.00 $577.50 Inspection at Beginning and End of Season, Maintenance in the Spring.
BMP 57-13 StormTreat 2 $78.75 $157.50 1 $420.00 $420.00 $0.00 $577.50 Inspection at Beginning and End of Season, Maintenance in the Spring.
BMP 57-14 StormTreat 2 $78.75 $157.50 1 $420.00 $420.00 $0.00 $577.50 Inspection at Beginning and End of Season, Maintenance in the Spring.
BMP 57-15 StormTreat 2 $78.75 $157.50 1 $420.00 $420.00 $0.00 $577.50 Inspection at Beginning and End of Season, Maintenance in the Spring.
BMP 28-01 StormTreat 2 $78.75 $157.50 1 $420.00 $420.00 $0.00 $577.50 Inspection at Beginning and End of Season, Maintenance in the Spring.
BMP 58-01 StormTreat 2 $78.75 $157.50 1 $420.00 $420.00 $0.00 $577.50 Inspection at Beginning and End of Season, Maintenance in the Spring.
BMP 58-02 StormTreat 2 $78.75 $157.50 1 $420.00 $420.00 $0.00 $577.50 Inspection at Beginning and End of Season, Maintenance in the Spring.
BMP 58-03 StormTreat 2 $78.75 $157.50 1 $420.00 $420.00 $0.00 $577.50 Inspection at Beginning and End of Season, Maintenance in the Spring.
BMP 58-04 StormTreat 2 $78.75 $157.50 1 $420.00 $420.00 $0.00 $577.50 Inspection at Beginning and End of Season, Maintenance in the Spring.

BMP 208-05
Underdrained Soil 

Filter 3 $131.25 $393.75 2 $367.50 $735.00 $0.00 $1,128.75

Inspection at Beginning and End of Season, plus one inspection during summer to observe drawdown following a storm with greater than 1” of rainfall, 
the basin should completely drain within 48 hours; Maintenance in Spring and Fall; Remove accumulated sediment in forebay and basin during each 
maintenance event.

BMP 113-01
Underdrained Soil 

Filter 3 $131.25 $393.75 2 $367.50 $735.00 $0.00 $1,128.75

Inspection at Beginning and End of Season, plus one inspection during summer to observe drawdown following a storm with greater than 1” of rainfall, 
the basin should completely drain within 48 hours; Maintenance in Spring and Fall; Remove accumulated sediment in forebay and basin during each 
maintenance event.

BMP 203-04
Underdrained Soil 

Filter 3 $131.25 $393.75 2 $367.50 $735.00 $0.00 $1,128.75

Inspection at Beginning and End of Season, plus one inspection during summer to observe drawdown following a storm with greater than 1” of rainfall, 
the basin should completely drain within 48 hours; Maintenance in Spring and Fall; Remove accumulated sediment in forebay and basin during each 
maintenance event.

BMP 501-01
Underdrained Soil 

Filter 3 $131.25 $393.75 2 $367.50 $735.00 $0.00 $1,128.75

Inspection at Beginning and End of Season, plus one inspection during summer to observe drawdown following a storm with greater than 1” of rainfall, 
the basin should completely drain within 48 hours; Maintenance in Spring and Fall; Remove accumulated sediment in forebay and basin during each 
maintenance event.

Page 3 of 4

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 113



 2024 Stormwater BMP Inspection and Maintenance Services

BMP ID 
Number

BMP Type
 Inspection 
Frequency

Inspection Fee
Annual Inspection 

Cost
 Maintenance 

Frequency
Maintenance 

Fee

Annual 
Maintenance 

Cost

Maintenance 
Add On

Total Notes

BMP 92-01
Underdrained Soil 

Filter 3 $131.25 $393.75 2 $367.50 $735.00 $0.00 $1,128.75

Inspection at Beginning and End of Season, plus one inspection during summer to observe drawdown following a storm with greater than 1” of rainfall, 
the basin should completely drain within 48 hours; Maintenance in Spring and Fall; Remove accumulated sediment in forebay and basin during each 
maintenance event.

BMP 49-02
Underdrained Soil 

Filter 3 $131.25 $393.75 2 $367.50 $735.00 $0.00 $1,128.75

Inspection at Beginning and End of Season, plus one inspection during summer to observe drawdown following a storm with greater than 1” of rainfall, 
the basin should completely drain within 48 hours; Maintenance in Spring and Fall; Remove accumulated sediment in forebay and basin during each 
maintenance event.

BMP 57-16
Underdrained Soil 

Filter 3 $131.25 $393.75 2 $367.50 $735.00 $0.00 $1,128.75

Inspection at Beginning and End of Season, plus one inspection during summer to observe drawdown following a storm with greater than 1” of rainfall, 
the basin should completely drain within 48 hours; Maintenance in Spring and Fall; Remove accumulated sediment in forebay and basin during each 
maintenance event.

BMP 93-02
Underdrained Soil 

Filter 3 $131.25 $393.75 2 $367.50 $735.00 $0.00 $1,128.75

Inspection at Beginning and End of Season, plus one inspection during summer to observe drawdown following a storm with greater than 1” of rainfall, 
the basin should completely drain within 48 hours; Maintenance in Spring and Fall; Remove accumulated sediment in forebay and basin during each 
maintenance event.

BMP 112-02 Vegetated Swale 2 $105.00 $210.00 2 $367.50 $735.00 $0.00 $945.00 Inspection at Beginning and End of Season; Maintenance in Spring and Fall; Remove accumulated sediment during each maintenance event.
BMP 112-03 Vegetated Swale 2 $105.00 $210.00 2 $367.50 $735.00 $0.00 $945.00 Inspection at Beginning and End of Season; Maintenance in Spring and Fall; Remove accumulated sediment during each maintenance event.
BMP 501-02 Vegetated Swale 2 $105.00 $210.00 2 $367.50 $735.00 $0.00 $945.00 Inspection at Beginning and End of Season; Maintenance in Spring and Fall; Remove accumulated sediment during each maintenance event.
Total Invoice 

Amount $25,935.00 $91,323.75 $18,738.20 $135,996.95

Page 4 of 4

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 114



 

 
 
 
 
 

ATTACHMENT H 
  



 

  

Amendment to Water Quality Monitoring Services Agreement 
This Amendment to Water Quality Monitoring Services Agreement (“Amendment”), 
dated as of November ___, 2023, is entered into by and between GZA 
GeoEnvironmental, Inc., a Massachusetts corporation, with offices located at 707 
Sable Oaks Drive, Suite 150, South Portland, Maine 04106 ("Service Provider") and 
the Long Creek Watershed Management District, a quasi-municipal, special purpose 
district established as a separate legal entity and instrumentality and body corporate 
and politic under the laws of the State of Maine, with a mailing address of 35 Main 
Street, Suite 3, Windham, Maine 04062 (“LCWMD”).  
WHEREAS, Service Provider and LCWMD entered into a Water Quality Monitoring 
Services Agreement (“Agreement”) dated January 4, 2021; 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 7.1 of the Agreement, the term of the Agreement is 
through December 31, 2023, provided, however, that the Agreement may be extended 
for up to two additional one-year terms — calendar years 2024 and 2025 — subject to 
the mutual agreement of the parties on pricing and the scope of work for each extension 
year; 
WHEREAS, Section 7.1 of the Agreement provides that at least 90 days before the start 
of the 2024 calendar year, LCWMD will send the Service Provider a letter of intent 
informing the Service Provider of LCWMD’s desire to extend the Agreement, or not; 
WHEREAS, LCWMD sent the Service Provider a letter of intent on September 7, 2023, 
informing the Service Provider of LCWMD’s desire to extend the Agreement for 
calendar year 2024; 
WHEREAS, LCWMD requested a proposal from Service Provider in its letter of intent 
dated September 7, 2023, for the provision of certain Services (the “RFP”) attached 
hereto as Exhibit A; 
WHEREAS, Section 7.1 of the Agreement provides that if LCWMD desires to extend the 
Agreement, the parties will then have 30 days from the date of LCWMD’s letter of intent 
to negotiate the terms of the extension for calendar year 2024;   
WHEREAS, Service Provider submitted a completed 2024 Water Quality Monitoring 
Services Proposal Form dated September 22, 2023, for the provision of Services to 
LCWMD (the “Proposal”) attached hereto as Exhibit B;  
WHEREAS, Service Provider and LCWMD have reached an agreement to extend the 
term of the Agreement through December 31, 2024.     
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements set 
forth in this Amendment and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and 
sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, Service Provider and LCWMD agree as 
follows: 

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 115



 
Long Creek Watershed Management District; and Amendment to Water Quality Monitoring Services Agreement 
GZA GeoEnvironmental, Inc. November   , 2023 
 

Page 2 of 3 
 

1. Services. 

1.1  Service Provider shall provide to LCWMD the Services set out in Tasks 
#1 through #9 of the Statement of Work, which is a part of the Agreement. 

1.2 The Service Provider shall provide the Services in accordance with the 
terms of and subject to the conditions set forth in the Agreement, subject to the 
amended fee set forth in Service Provider’s Proposal (attached hereto as Exhibit B), 
and this Amendment.  

2. Term, Termination, and Survival. 

This term of the Agreement is extended to December 31, 2024.     

[SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS] 

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 116



 
Long Creek Watershed Management District; and Amendment to Water Quality Monitoring Services Agreement 
GZA GeoEnvironmental, Inc. November   , 2023 
 

Page 3 of 3 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be 
executed as of the Effective Date by their respective authorized officers. 

 
GZA GEOENVIRONMENTAL, INC. 
 
 
 
By: __________________________________ 

Deborah M. Zarta Gier 
Its: Principal-in-Charge 
 
 
 
LONG CREEK WATERSHED MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
 
By: __________________________________ 
 Peter J. Carney  
Its:  Executive Director 
 
 
 

 

 

Exhibits 

Exhibit A – Request for Proposal, Including Statement of Work  

Exhibit B – Service Provider’s ProposalDRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 117



 

  

EXHIBIT A 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL, INCLUDING STATEMENT OF WORK 

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 118



35 Main Street, Suite #3 
Windham, ME 04062 

207.317.7189 
www.restorelongcreek.org 

 

VIA EMAIL ONLY TO AIMEE.MOUNTAIN@GZA.COM 

September 7, 2023 
 
Aimee Mountain 
GZA GeoEnvironmental, Inc. 
707 Sable Oaks Drive, Suite 150 
South Portland, Maine 04106 
 
RE: Water Quality Monitoring Services Agreement; One-Year Extension for 
2024 
 
Dear Aimee: 
The Water Quality Monitoring Services Agreement (“Agreement”) between the Long 
Creek Watershed Management District and GZA GeoEnvironmental, Inc. is set to expire 
on December 31, 2023. However, Section 7.1 of the Agreement provides that the 
Agreement may be extended for up to two additional one-year terms — calendar years 
2024 and 2025 — subject to the mutual agreement of the parties on pricing and the 
scope of work for each extension year. 
Pursuant to Section 7.1 of the Agreement, the District is hereby requesting a proposal 
from GZA GeoEnvironmental, Inc. to extend the term of the Agreement for one 
additional year to December 31, 2024. The scope of work for which the proposal is 
sought includes Tasks #1 through #9 as set forth in the original request for proposals, 
which is attached to the Agreement. As provided for in Section 7.1 of the Agreement, 
the parties have 30 days from the date of this letter of intent to negotiate the terms of 
an extension for calendar year 2024. 
Any extension of the Agreement will be subject to approval by the District’s Board of 
Directors. If the Board approves the extension, an amendment to the Agreement will be 
provided to extend the term of the Agreement to December 31, 2024, and to 
incorporate any agreed upon changes to the price and scope of work. All provisions of 
the Agreement not modified by the Amendment will remain in full force and effect. 
If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me by phone at (207) 894-4320 
or electronic mail to pcarney@restorelongcreek.org. 
Sincerely,  
 
 
Peter J. Carney, Executive Director 

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 119



 

 

EXHIBIT B 

PROPOSAL 
 

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 120



 

   

 

 

An Equal Opportunity Employer M/F/V/H 

VIA EMAIL 
 

September 22, 2023 
File No. 09.P000104.24 
 
 
Mr. Peter Carney (pcarney@restorelongcreek.org)  
Executive Director 
Long Creek Watershed Management District 
c/o Cumberland County Soil and Water Conservation District 
35 Main Street 
Windham, Maine 04062 
 
Re:  Proposal for Professional Services 
  Water Quality Monitoring Services Agreement; One‐Year Extension for 2024 

Long Creek Watershed Management District  

Dear Mr. Carney: 

In  response  to  the  Long Creek Watershed Management District’s  (LCWMD’s)  Request  for 
Proposal (RFP) for extension of the Water Quality Monitoring Services Agreement through 
December 31, 2024, GZA GeoEnvironmental, Inc. (GZA) is pleased to provide this proposal.  
The proposed scope of services is based on information from previous monitoring activities 
performed by GZA for LCWMD from 2021 to 2023.  

BACKGROUND 

GZA  has  completed water  quality monitoring  from  2021  to  2023  in  accordance with  the 
Water Quality Monitoring Services Agreement (Agreement) between LCWMD and GZA dated 
January  4,  2021.  Work  has  included  continuous  water  quality  monitoring  at  six  primary 
sample locations, weather and hydrology and flow monitoring, spring‐melt sampling at six 
primary locations, base‐flow sampling at six primary and three secondary locations and water 
quality parameter collection at the time of each grab sample at each location.  
 
The  Agreement  is  set  to  expire  on  December  31,  2023.  Pursuant  to  Section  7.1  of  the 
Agreement, and as requested by LCWMD, GZA is submitting this proposal to extend the term 
of the Agreement for one additional year to December 31, 2024. The scope of services will 
include  Tasks  1  through  9,  as  described  in  the  Proposal  for  Professional  Services, Water 
Quality Monitoring Services, dated November 30, 2020, Exhibit B of the Agreement.  

SCOPE OF SERVICES 

GZA understands that the LCWMD desires the services of a qualified consultant to provide 
water quality monitoring services, in accordance with the Long Creek Monitoring Plan and 
associated Long Creek Quality Assurance Project Plan (QAPP).  The proposed scope of services 
includes water quality monitoring following the same protocols  from the Agreement, that 
were successfully performed in 2021, 2022 and are on‐going in 2023. The scope of services 
summarized below is proposed for work through December 31, 2024.  

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 121



September 22, 2023 
File No. 09.P000104.24 

                                                                                                                                               Long Creek Watershed Management District 
Page | 2 

 
 

TASK 1: PROJECT COORDINATION AND COMMUNICATION 

GZA will coordinate with LCWMD staff and LCWMD’s monitoring database contractor in order to successfully complete 

the project.  We intend to accomplish this by providing regular phone and electronic communication and participating in 

project milestone meetings,  as  needed.    GZA has  budgeted  for  three  annual  project milestone meetings  including:  a 

monitoring season kickoff meeting, mid‐season check‐in meeting, and monitoring season wrap‐up meeting. 

TASK 2: GRAB SAMPLING FOR WATER QUALITY MONITORING 

GZA will conduct a minimum of three, and a maximum of four, rounds of spring‐melt sampling annually at the six primary 

sample locations as described in Section 3.1 of the Monitoring Plan.  We understand that spring‐melt sampling typically 

occurs  between  February  and  April;  however,  this  timeframe  is  heavily  dependent  on weather  conditions.    GZA will 

monitor field conditions and work collaboratively with LCWMD to identify the appropriate timing for spring‐melt sampling.  

GZA assumes that no more than 28 spring‐melt samples will be collected annually and will be sent to a qualified laboratory 

to be analyzed for total chloride. 

GZA will conduct three rounds of base‐flow sampling annually at the six primary and three secondary sample locations as 

described in Section 3.2 of the Monitoring Plan.  We understand that base‐flow samples will be collected in the months 

of May, July, and September of each calendar year and must be conducted during dry weather conditions with a minimum 

of 72 hours without precipitation preceding sample collection.  GZA assumes that no more than 30 base‐flow samples will 

be  collected  annually  and  will  be  sent  to  a  qualified  laboratory  to  be  analyzed  for  metals,  hardness,  chloride,  and 

phosphorus. 

Water quality parameters will be collected at the time of each grab sample with a YSI multi‐parameter meter (provided 

by  LCWMD),  and  the  following  parameters  will  be  recorded:  temperature,  dissolved  oxygen  (DO),  and  specific 

conductance.  GZA will complete field calibration and document field conditions with photographs and notes during each 

sampling event.  Grab samples will be collected according to the procedures identified in the Project QAPP using method‐

specified containers and method specified equipment.  Additionally, one duplicate set of samples will be collected during 

each round of sampling and analyzed to meet the QA/QC and duplicate sampling requirements of the Monitoring Plan. 

GZA  proposes  to  utilize  Eastern  Analytical,  Inc.  (EAI)  in  Concord,  New  Hampshire,  for  analysis  and  samples  will  be 

submitted to the laboratory under chain of custody.  EAI is certified to analyze metals, hardness, chloride, and phosphorus 

using the methods specified in the Project QAPP.  Laboratory analysis results will be provided to GZA in electronic data 

deliverables (EDDs) and will be compiled and formatted by a member of GZA’s project team then reviewed by a separate 

GZA team member prior to transfer of the data into LCWMD’s monitoring database in order to achieve quality assurance 

and control.  GZA has sufficient field staff to allow for flexibility in scheduling grab sampling to meet the requirements of 

this task. 

TASK 3: CONTINUOUS SAMPLING FOR WATER QUALITY MONITORING 

GZA understands that continuous sampling water quality monitoring data are collected using HOBO® U24 and U26 loggers 

deployed  at  the  primary  sample  locations.  Parameters  monitored  include  temperature,  specific  conductance,  and 

dissolved oxygen.  GZA will conduct continuous water quality monitoring at the six primary sample locations as described 

in Section 4 of the Monitoring Plan.  We understand that continuous monitoring meters (provided by LCWMD) must be 

installed as early in the calendar year as field conditions allow according to manufacturer’s guidelines, typically March, 

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 122



September 22, 2023 
File No. 09.P000104.24 

                                                                                                                                               Long Creek Watershed Management District 
Page | 3 

 
 

and removed from the stream before freezing conditions may damage the equipment, typically late November or early 

December.  As described in Section 4.1 of the Monitoring Plan, meters will be programmed to log results at 30‐minute 

intervals,  and  file  names, meter  identification,  deployment  location,  date  and  time will  be  recorded  on  appropriate 

calibration data sheets.   GZA has sufficient  field staff  to allow for  flexibility  in scheduling retrieval, maintenance, data 

downloading, and reinstallation of the continuous meters approximately once every six to eight weeks in order to meet 

the requirements of this task. 

Data downloaded from the continuous meters will be evaluated for completeness, according to the procedures identified 

in the Project QAPP, by a member of GZA’s project team.  Inconsistencies or data gaps will be noted, and pre‐ and post‐

installation  calibration data will be used  to adjust  the data  for  calibration drift.    The data will  then be  reviewed by a 

separate GZA team member prior to transfer of the data into LCWMD’s monitoring database. 

TASK 4: HYDROLOGY AND FLOW MONITORING 

GZA understands that hydrologic and flow monitoring data is collected to document changes in stream geomorphology 

and  flow using  in‐situ HOBO® U20 pressure  transducers,  in‐field measurements  of  stream  flow and  stage,  and  visual 

observations of changes in stream geomorphology.  GZA will conduct hydrologic and flow monitoring at the six primary 

sample locations as described in Section 5 of the Monitoring Plan.  We understand that in‐stream monitoring equipment 

(provided  by  LCWMD) must  be  installed  as  early  in  the  calendar  year  as  is  practicable  according  to manufacturer’s 

guidelines, typically March, and removed from the stream before freezing conditions may damage the equipment.   As 

described in Section 5.2 of the Monitoring Plan, loggers will be programmed to log results at 30‐minute intervals.  GZA has 

sufficient field staff to allow for flexibility in scheduling the download of data from the in‐stream monitoring equipment 

approximately once every six to eight weeks in order to meet the requirements of this task. 

Data  downloaded  from  the  in‐stream  monitoring  equipment  will  be  evaluated  for  completeness,  according  to  the 

procedures identified in the Project QAPP, by a member of GZA’s project team.  Inconsistencies or data gaps will be noted, 

and water  level data  collected  in  the  field will be used  to adjust  the data  for  calibration drift.    The data will  then be 

reviewed by a separate GZA team member prior to transfer of the data into LCWMD’s monitoring database. 

We understand that cross‐sections of the stream channel and floodplain must be surveyed once annually with a rod and 

level (provided by GZA) at the primary sample locations (with the exception of Site 07 where flow is measured in a culvert).  

GZA will conduct this survey relative to the existing elevation benchmark at each monitoring location. 

GZA will also measure stream flow (velocity) and stage at the six primary sample locations using an electromagnetic flow 

meter (provided by GZA) once annually during a rain event between June and October, as described in Section 5.3 of the 

Monitoring Plan.  Stream flow and stage measurements and stream cross‐section surveys will be conducted in accordance 

with the procedures identified in the Monitoring Plan and Project QAPP, by members of GZA’s project team and will be 

recorded on appropriate field data sheets. 

Data from the field data sheets will be entered into the LCWMD hydrology spreadsheets (Stage‐Discharge Relationship, 

Flows and Cross Sections, and Streambed Survey) by a member of GZA’s project team and then reviewed by a separate 

GZA  project  team member.    Stream discharge  (volume) will  be  calculated  using  the data  entered  into  the  hydrology 

spreadsheets, which will be provided to the LCWMD along with the annual letter report and project data files. 

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 123



September 22, 2023 
File No. 09.P000104.24 

                                                                                                                                               Long Creek Watershed Management District 
Page | 4 

 
 

GZA proposes to coordinate these field efforts with grab sampling or data logger download events, if possible, in order to 

realize  potential  efficiencies.    GZA  has  sufficient  field  staff  to  allow  for  flexibility  in  scheduling  flow  and  hydrological 

monitoring activities in order to meet the requirements of this task. 

TASK 5: WEATHER MONITORING 

GZA will compile weather monitoring data, from the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA) weather 

station  located  at  the  Portland  International  Jetport,  as  described  in  Section  6  of  the  Monitoring  Plan.    Weather 

information including temperature (daily maximum, minimum, and average), rainfall (hourly and daily total), barometric 

pressure, and snowfall (daily total) will be downloaded and compiled by a member of GZA’s project team.  Inconsistencies 

or data gaps will be noted then quality‐checked and uploaded into the LCWMD monitoring database by a separate GZA 

team member. 

TASK 6: SPECIFIC CONDUCTANCE AND CHLORIDE REGRESSION 

GZA  understands  that  the  LCWMD  specific  conductance/chloride  regression  equation  is  used  to  estimate  chloride 

concentrations from cumulative specific conductance data.   At the end of each monitoring season, GZA will revise the 

specific  conductance/chloride  regression  equation  developed  by  LCWMD.    Each  year,  as  part  of  the  electronic  data 

deliverable,  GZA  will  provide  the  revised  specific  conductance/chloride  regression  equation  to  LCWMD’s monitoring 

database contractor who will recalculate calculated chloride results in the database based on the revised equation. 

TASK 7: DATA MANAGEMENT 

Data  will  be  collected  in  accordance  with  the Monitoring  Plan  and  Project  QAPP  and  follow  the  data  management 

requirements for work completed under this project.  Monitoring data will be compiled, formatted, and reviewed prior to 

transfer  into  the  LCWMD  monitoring  database  following  the  QA/QC  protocols  outlined  in  the  Data  Loading  QAPP.  

Database upload summaries will be provided in monthly reports and data management details will be recorded in the 

Data Tracking Spreadsheet, maintained by GZA, and provided  to  the LCWMD along with  the annual  letter  report and 

project data files. 

TASK 8: MONTHLY REPORTS 

GZA  will  provide  monthly  reports  in  the  form  of  detailed  invoice  cover  letters  that  included  information  regarding 

milestone meetings, field visit dates and tasks, samples collected and analyzed, a database upload summary, and a brief 

description of the work performed during the invoice period. 

Monthly reports will be broken down into summaries for each week of the reporting period and will include a bulleted list 

of key work tasks followed by detailed site observations, and action items associated with the location or pertinent field 

event.   Each monthly report will  include a budget summary as well as  the total amount budgeted for each task,  total 

amount spent to date on each task, and the current amount invoiced for each task.  GZA’s invoice will be itemized including 

the date, description of service, person providing service, number of hours (to the ¼ ‐hour), and the associated hourly 

rate. 

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 124



September 22, 2023 
File No. 09.P000104.24 

                                                                                                                                               Long Creek Watershed Management District 
Page | 5 

 
 

TASK 9: ANNUAL REPORT 

At  the  end  of  each  monitoring  season,  GZA  will  summarize  the  work  completed  including  equipment  deployment, 

sampling dates, data issues identified and addressed, and documentation of variances from the Monitoring Plan and/or 

Project QAPP. As an added benefit, GZA will also provide a summary of equipment condition following a season of use and 

recommendations  for maintenance  or  replacement,  as  appropriate.    The  annual  letter  reports  and  project  data  files 

through December 31 of the monitoring year will be provided no later than February 1 of the subsequent year and will be 

organized in accordance with the project’s Data Quality Index. 

BASIS OF BILLINGS 

Billings  for GZA's  professional  services will  be  based  upon  actual  accrued  time  and  expenses  in  accordance with  the 
completed  2024 Water Quality Monitoring  Services  Proposal  Form  included  as  an  attachment  to  this  proposal.    This 
estimate is based on the anticipated Scope of Services outlined above which represents our present judgment of the level 
of effort  required for each project area with costs broken down by  task.   GZA’s professional services,  including  labor, 
supplies, materials, and insurance are included in our total estimated cost of $64,385. 

All  services will  be  charged  as  incurred,  on  a monthly  basis.    Invoices  for  our  services will  be  emailed  to  the  address 
presented above. Should your billing address be different, please notify the undersigned so that appropriate changes can 
be made. 

SCHEDULE 

We anticipate performing this Water Quality Monitoring work during the year extension term of the Agreement, through 
December 31, 2024, with the Annual Monitoring Report being delivered no later than February 1, 2025. 

CONTRACT FOR SERVICES 

If GZA’s proposal is accepted by LCWMD, please provide an amendment to the Agreement dated January 4, 2021. 
    DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 125



September 22, 2023 
File No. 09.P000104.24 

                                                                                                                                               Long Creek Watershed Management District 
Page | 6 

 
 

CONCLUSION 

We value LCWMD as a client and appreciate your business and the trust you have placed in us to date.  Thank you for the 
opportunity  to again offer our professional  services  to  LCWMD.    Should you have questions  concerning  this proposal 
please contact Aimee Mountain at 207‐344‐9704. 
 
Very truly yours, 
 
GZA GEOENVIRONMENTAL, INC. 
 
 
 
Aimee D. Mountain, GISP 
Senior Project Manager 
 
 
 
Deborah M. Zarta Gier, CNRP        Tracy L. Tarr, CWS, CESSWI 
Principal‐in‐Charge          Consultant/Reviewer 
 
JHH/ADM/DMZ/TLT 
r:\2024\09.p000104.24 ‐ lcwmd monitoring 2024\09.p000104.24 lcwmd 2024 proposal 092223.docx 

 
Attachment:  2024 Water Quality Monitoring Services Proposal Form 

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 126



2024 Fee Schedule; Not-to-Exceed Proposal Amount:

Project Task Rate Unit Hours Total

$130 per hour 4 $520 

$185 per hour 8 $1,480 

$100 per hour 56 $5,600 

$110 per hour 12 $1,320 

$100 per hour 80 $8,000 

$110 per hour 20 $2,200 

$100 per hour 36 $3,600 

$110 per hour 18 $1,980 

$100 per hour 4 $400 

$130 per hour 1 $130 

$100 per hour 4 $400 

$130 per hour 1 $130 

$100 per hour 90 $9,000 

$130 per hour 40 $5,200 

$185 per hour 10 $1,850 

$100 per hour 24 $2,400 

$130 per hour 12 $1,560 

$185 per hour 6 $1,110 

$100 per hour 20 $2,000 

$130 per hour 12 $1,560 

$185 per hour 8 $1,480 

All tasks $240 per hour 8 $1,920 

All tasks $230 per hour 8 $1,840 

All tasks $185 per hour 8 $1,480 
$57,160

2024 Water Quality Monitoring Services Proposal Form

Tracy Tarr

Kate McDonald
Total Labor:

Deborah Zarta Gier

Task 9 - Annual 
Report

Abigail Farrin

Allison Hazard / Jennifer Harris

Aimee Mountain

Task 7 - Data 
Management

Abigail Farrin

Allison Hazard / Jennifer Harris

Aimee Mountain

Task 8 - Monthly 
Reports

Abigail Farrin

Allison Hazard / Jennifer Harris

Aimee Mountain

Task 5 - Weather 
Monitoring

Abigail Farrin

Allison Hazard / Jennifer Harris

Task 6 - Chloride 
Regression

Abigail Farrin

Allison Hazard / Jennifer Harris

Task 3 - Continuous 
Water Quality 

Monitoring

Abigail Farrin

Elizabeth Fulton

Task 4 - Hydrology 
and Flow 

Monitoring

Abigail Farrin

Elizabeth Fulton

LABOR
Personnel

Task 1 - Project 
Communication and 

Coordination

Allison Hazard / Jennifer Harris

Aimee Mountain

Task 2 - Grab 
Sampling

Abigail Farrin

Elizabeth Fulton

Page 1 of 2
LONG CREEK WATERSHED MANAGEMENT DISTRICT

2024 Proposal Form

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 127



Project Task Laboratory Parameter Rate Unit Quantity Total

Eastern Analytical, Inc.
TAL Metals

(total copper, lead, 
nickel, and zinc)

$60.00 Each 30 $1,800 

Eastern Analytical, Inc. Hardness $20.00 Each 30 $600 

Eastern Analytical, Inc. Total Chloride $35.00 Each 58 $2,030 

Eastern Analytical, Inc. Total Phosphorus $35.00 Each 30 $1,050 

$5,480 
$548 

$6,028 

Project Task Rate Unit Quantity Total

$1,000 Per Year 1 $1,000 

$0.655 Per Mile 300 $197 

$1,197 

Total: $64,385

Total Other Direct Costs:

Subtotal:
GZA Markup:

Total Sample Analysis:

OTHER DIRECT COSTS
Cost Description

All Tasks

Equipment Rentals & Supplies (e.g., flow 
meter, calibration fluid, and batteries)

Personal vehicle travel for project

SAMPLE ANALYSIS

Task 2 - Grab 
Sampling

Page 2 of 2
LONG CREEK WATERSHED MANAGEMENT DISTRICT

2024 Proposal Form

DRAFT

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 128



 

 
 
 
 
 

ATTACHMENT I 
  



 

        R. J. Grondin & Sons  

        General Contractors 

        11 Bartlett Rd. 

        Gorham, ME., 04038 

        207-854-1147 

       Fax 854-4315  

October 16, 2023  

  

 

TO: Peter Carney, Long Creek Watershed Management District   

FROM:  Gary Morrissey, R. J. Grondin & Sons 

RE: LC Stormwater BMP Retrofit - Change Order #01 Mall Maintenance Area Fence 

 

Dear Mr. Carney, 

 

R.J. Grondin and Sons (RJG) is requesting an addition to the contract be made in the 

amount of $ 15,704.00. 

 

Summary of work performed under this change per Plans Dated 8-8-23:  

 

1. We propose to furnish materials and labor necessary to install approximately 181 

Linear Feet of 6' High, All Galvanized Chain Link Fence with Winged Privacy 

Slats. This will include 1 - 10' Dbl. Swing Gate. Fence to be installed with the 

following spec: 
- All Galvanized Steel 

- 2-1/2" O.D. Terminal/Gate Posts, 2" O.D. Line Posts 

- All Posts Pneumatically Driven 

- 2", #9ga. Galv. Chain Link Wire w/ PDS Brand, Winged Privacy Slats 

-1-5/8" Top Rail and Braces 

 

Excludes: Any additional work outside of this scope is not included.  

 

Change Order Breakdown. 

Any additional work not mentioned above has not been included in this pricing. RJ 

Grondin reserves the right to re-evaluate our pricing if additional work is added due to 

this change.  

 

Please feel free to call with any questions you may have after your review. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

R.J. Grondin and Sons 

 

Gary Morrissey 

Project Manager 

 

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 129



October 26, 2023, Board Packet 130



 

 
 
 
 
 

ATTACHMENT J 
  



  

 

75 John Roberts Road – Suite 4A, South Portland, ME  04106-6963 • 207-200-2100 • Fax:  207-856-2206 

 

 

October 2, 2023 

21918 

 

 

Peter Carney  

Long Creek Watershed Management District 

35 Main Street 

Windham, Maine 04062 

 

Re: Long Creek Private BMP Incentive Program  

 

Dear Mr. Carney, 

Sebago Technics is pleased to submit for your consideration the proposed project located at 75 Darling 

Avenue in the City of South Portland. The site is currently developed as a commercial building with 

paved areas for employee parking and delivery truck access. Runoff from portions of the driveway south 

and west of the existing building flow offsite untreated.  

 

Proposed site improvements involve the addition of a loading dock, paved areas to support delivery 

trucks, and employee/visitor parking for Preble Street’s proposed commercial kitchen, installation of a 

Roof Drip Edge Filter BMP, and the installation of permeable pavers/porous pavement. The roof drip 

edge filter BMP has been approved by Long Creek Watershed Management District under a separate 

application. Under current conditions, stormwater from portions of the existing pavement located to the 

south and west of the building flows untreated off of the property into Long Creek. The proposed 

permeable pavers/porous pavement would intercept and treat approximately 11,000 square feet of 

pavement before it reaches Long Creek. 

 

On behalf of our entire team, thank you for your consideration.  We look forward to an opportunity to 

discuss the project or provide any additional information you may need. 

 

 

Prepared by: 

SEBAGO TECHNICS, INC. 

 

 

 

Brandon Blake 

Senior Civil Engineer/Engineering Design Manager 

 

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 131



 

Private BMP Incentive Program Proposal Form 

 
All questions must be answered with clear and comprehensive data; if necessary, add additional 
pages. 
 

Applicant Information 
Legal Name of Participating Landowner: 
Mailing Address: 
Project Coordinator: 
Phone: Email: 

 
Title, Right, or Interest 
Attach documentation (e.g. deed, lease, easement) establishing the applicant’s authority to 
implement the Project. Proposals that do not document adequate title, right, or interest to 
implement the proposed Project will be rejected. 

 
Project Information 
Project Title: 
Project Location (street address): 
Site Map: Attach a map showing location of project. Tax Map: Lot: 
Project Description: 

Project Team’s Experience: 

Project Consultant(s): 

Technical Information: Attach supporting technical information proportional to the scale of 
the Project that is sufficient to allow the Board to determine the scope of the project, such as: 
existing conditions plans; proposed conceptual or complete design documents; Basis of Design 
reports; Grading plans; Stormwater plans and report; and/or Planting plans. 

 
Project Deliverables 
Identify Project deliverables and metrics, such as square feet of treated area or expected 
percent reduction in stormwater pollutants: 
 

 
Project Timeline 
Anticipated Project/Design Start Date:  

Anticipated Design Completion Date (if a phased project):  

Preble Street c/o Christopher Saunders
55 Preble St Portland, ME 04101

Rachel McBrien, (207) 842-2888, rachel@kaplanthompson.com
(207) 775-0026 ext. 1168 csaunders@preblestreet.org

Preble Street Commercial Kitchen
75 Darling Ave, South Portland

48 17
Renovation of the site's existing access drive and parking area to
accommodate delivery truck access and employee parking

Design of two underdrained soil filters at On Semicondutor to
treat stormwater prior to entering into Long Creek watershed

Sebago Technics has been contracted as a consultant to assist
in the design process

Approximately 11,000 sf of existing pavement will be
treated by a proposed permeable paver BMP

Fall 2023

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 132



October 26, 2023, Board Packet 133



October 26, 2023, Board Packet 134



21918      October 02, 2023 

 

75 John Roberts Road – Suite 4A, South Portland, ME  04106-6963 • 207.200.2100 • Fax:  207.856.2206 

Stormwater Narrative 
Preble Street Commercial Kitchen 

75 Darling Ave. 

South Portland, ME 04106 

 

 

The proposed project at 75 Darling Avenue involves the addition of a loading dock and paved areas to 

support delivery trucks and employee/visitor parking for Preble Street’s proposed commercial kitchen. 

The project site is identified as Lot 17 on the City of South Portland's Tax Map 48 and has an overall area 

of approximately 2.1 acres. The site was previously developed as a commercial building with paved areas 

for employee parking and delivery truck access and landscape areas.  

 

Existing slopes on the site range from approximately 0.5% to 3%, averaging approximately 2% in the access 

drives along the north and south sides of the building. The existing building is situated on a high point and 

runoff from the site generally drains to the northeast and south, away from the project site. Runoff from 

the existing building and portions of the driveway south of the existing building flow to an existing Tree 

Filter BMP. The Tree Filter receives runoff from approximately 81,100 square feet of impervious and 

developed area. This includes areas along Darling Avenue and portions of 95 Darling Avenue. Portions of 

the access drive along the north side of the building drain toward a Tree Filter located at 53 Darling 

Avenue. The remaining portions of the site flow untreated to the south and southeast of the property. 

 

The proposed site improvements will result in a net increase of approximately 5,234 square feet of 

impervious area. A proposed Roof Drip Edge Filter BMP has been designed to treat approximately 16,000 

square feet of the existing building’s roof. Runoff from the roof that is captured in the Roof Drip Edge 

Filter will bypass the Tree Filter and enter directly into the existing stormwater drainage system located 

along Darling Ave. The decrease of approximately 16,000 square feet of impervious area would reduce 

the total drainage area of the existing tree filter to approximately 65,000 square feet of impervious and 

developed area. Removing the existing roof's impervious area from flowing into the existing Tree Filter 

will allow the Tree Filter to more efficiently treat the impervious area from the pavement before the Tree 

Filter overflows into the adjacent overflow catch basin. Runoff from the south and southwest portions of 

the existing paved areas will flow to a proposed Permeable Paver/Porous Pavement filter BMP. The 

Permeable Paver/Porous Pavement filter BMP will treat approximately 11,000 square feet of existing 

impervious area before flowing off site to Long Creek. 

 

 

 

Prepared by: 

 

SEBAGO TECHNICS, INC. 

 

 

 

Brandon Blake 

Senior Civil Engineer/Engineering Design Manager 

 

 

 

 

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 135



21918 

 

Inspection, Maintenance, and   

Housekeeping Plan 

INSPECTION, MAINTENANCE, AND HOUSEKEEPING PLAN 

Preble Street Commercial Kitchen 

75 Darling Ave. 

South Portland, Maine 

 

 

Introduction 

 

The following plan outlines the anticipated inspection and maintenance procedures for the erosion and 

sedimentation controls as well as stormwater management devices for the project site.  Also, this plan 

outlines several housekeeping requirements that shall be followed before, during and after construction.  

These procedures should be followed in order to ensure the intended function of the designed measures 

and to prevent unreasonable adverse impacts to the surrounding environment. 

 

The procedures outlined in this inspection and maintenance plan are provided as an overview of the 

anticipated practices to be used on this site.  In some instances, additional measures may be required due 

to unexpected conditions.  For additional detail on any of the erosion and sedimentation control measures 

or stormwater management devices to be utilized on this project, refer to the most recently revised edition 

of the “Maine Erosion and Sedimentation Control Best Management Practices” manual and/or the 

“Stormwater Management for Maine: Best Management Practices” manual as published by the Maine 

Department of Environmental Protection (MDEP). 

 

During Construction 

 

1. Inspection:  During the construction process and until the site is turned over to the owner, it is the 

Contractor’s responsibility to comply with the inspection and maintenance procedures outlined in 

this section.  These responsibilities include inspecting disturbed and impervious areas, erosion 

control measures, materials storage areas that are exposed to precipitation, and locations where 

vehicles enter or exit the site.  These areas shall be inspected at least once a week as well as before 

and after a storm event, and prior to completing permanent stabilization measures.  A person with 

knowledge of erosion and stormwater control, including the standards and conditions in any 

applicable permits, shall conduct the inspections. 

 

2. Maintenance:  All measures shall be maintained in an effective operating condition until areas are 

permanently stabilized.  If Best Management Practices (BMPs) need to be maintained or modified, 

additional BMPs are necessary, or other corrective action is needed, implementation must be 

completed within 7 calendar days and prior to any storm event (rainfall) of greater than 0.5 inches 

in a 24-hour period. 

 

3. Documentation:  A log summarizing the inspections and any corrective action taken must be 

maintained on-site.  The log must include the name(s) and qualifications of the person making the 

inspections, the date(s) of the inspections, and major observations about the operation and 

maintenance of erosion and sedimentation controls, material storage areas, and vehicle access 

points to the site.  Major observations must include BMPs that need maintenance, BMPs that failed 

to operate as designed or proved inadequate for a particular location, and locations where 

additional BMPs are needed.  For each BMP requiring maintenance, BMP needing replacement, 

and location needing additional BMPs, note in the log the corrective action taken and when it was 

taken.  The log must be made accessible to the appropriate regulatory agency upon request.  The 

permittee shall retain a copy of the log for a period of at least five years (5) from the completion of 

permanent stabilization. 

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 136



21918 

 

Inspection, Maintenance, and   

Housekeeping Plan 

4. Specific Inspection and Maintenance Tasks:  The following is a list of erosion control and 

stormwater management measures and the specific inspection and maintenance tasks to be 

performed during construction. 

 

A. Filter Berms: 

 

• Hay bale barriers, silt fences, and filter berms shall be inspected immediately after 

each rainfall and at least daily during prolonged rainfall. 

• If the fabric on a silt fence or filter barrier should decompose or become ineffective 

prior to the end of the expected usable life and the barrier is still necessary, it shall 

be replaced. 

• Sediment deposits should be removed after each storm event.  They must be 

removed before deposits reach approximately one-half the height of the barrier. 

• Filter berms shall be reshaped as needed. 

• Any sediment deposits remaining in place after the silt fence or filter barrier is no 

longer required should be dressed to conform to the existing grade, prepared, and 

seeded. 

 

B. Temporary Storm Drain Inlet Protection: 

 

• The inlet protection structure shall be inspected before each rain event and repaired 

as necessary. 

• Sediment shall be removed and the storm drain sediment barrier restored to its 

original dimensions when the sediment has accumulated to half of the design depth 

of the trap. 

• Structures shall be removed upon permanent stabilization of the tributary area. 

• Upon removal of the structure, all accumulated sediments downstream of the 

structure shall be cleaned from the storm drain system. 

 

C. Stabilized Construction Exits: 

 

• The exit shall be maintained in a condition that will prevent tracking of sediment 

onto public rights-of-way. 

• When the control pad becomes ineffective, the stone shall be removed along with 

the collected soil material. The entrance should then be reconstructed. 

• Areas that have received mud-tracking or sediment deposits shall be swept or 

washed.  Washing shall be done on an area stabilized with aggregate, which drains 

into an approved sediment-trapping device (not into storm drains, ditches, or 

waterways). 

 

D. Temporary Seed and Mulch: 

 

• Mulched areas should be inspected after rain events to check for rill erosion. 

• If less than 90% of the soil surface is covered by mulch, additional mulch shall be 

applied in bare areas. 

• In applications where seeding and mulch have been applied in conjunction with 

erosion control blankets, the blankets must be inspected after rain events for 

dislocation or undercutting. 

• Mulch shall continue to be reapplied until 95% of the soil surface has established 

temporary vegetative cover. 

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 137



21918 

 

Inspection, Maintenance, and   

Housekeeping Plan 

After Construction 

 

1. Inspection:  After construction the site is turned over to the owner and it is the responsibility of the 

owner to comply with the inspection and maintenance procedures outlined in this section.  All 

measures must be maintained in effective operating condition.  

 

2. Specific Inspection and Maintenance Tasks:  The following is a list of permanent erosion control 

and stormwater management measures and the inspection and maintenance tasks to be 

performed after construction. 

 

A. Vegetated Areas: 

 

• Inspect vegetated areas, particularly slopes and embankments, early in the 

growing season or after rains greater than 0.5 inches in a 24-hour period to 

identify active or potential erosion problems. 

• Replant bare areas or areas with sparse growth.  Where rill erosion is evident, 

armor the area with an appropriate lining or divert the erosive flows to on-site 

areas able to withstand the concentrated flows. 

 

B. Catch Basins: 

 

• Inspect and, if required, clean-out catch basins at least once a year, preferably in 

early spring. 

• Clean out must include the removal and legal disposal of accumulated 

sediments and debris at the bottom of the basin, at any inlet grates, at any 

inflow channels to the basin, and at any pipes between basins. 

• If the basin outlet is designed to trap floatable materials, then remove the 

floating debris and any floating oils (using oil-absorptive pads). 

 

C. Roof Drip Edge: 

 

• During the first year, the drip edge shall be inspected semi-annually and 

following major storm events.   

• Debris, sand and sediment buildup shall be removed as needed.  Use vacuum 

truck as required to remove sand within rock.  The drip edge should be 

inspected after every major storm in the first year to be sure it is functioning 

properly.  Thereafter, the filter should be inspected at least once every six 

months to ensure that it is draining within 48 hours following a one inch storm 

or greater.  Following storms that fill the system and overflow is observed, the 

soil filter should drain in no less than 36 to 60 hours.  

• The rock layer shall be replaced with new rock free of sediment/ sand when 

water ponds on the surface of the bed for more than 72 hours.  If water 

continues to pond, the top several inches of the filter shall be replaced with 

fresh material.  Removed sediments should be disposed of in an acceptable 

manner. 

• Dripline filters may not be paved over or altered in any way, and no gutters may 

be installed on the roof lines. 

 

 

 

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 138



21918 

 

Inspection, Maintenance, and   

Housekeeping Plan 

E. Permeable Paver/Porous Pavement: 

 

• No winter sanding/salting shall be permitted on the permeable pavers/porous 

pavement. 

• Inspect the site monthly for the first few months after construction. Then 

inspections can occur on an annual basis, preferably after rain events when 

clogging will be obvious. 

• Conventional street sweepers equipped with vacuums, water, and brushes can 

be used to restore permeability.  Vacuum sweep at least twice annually, ideally 

four (4) times a year, properly disposing of the removed material.  If necessary, 

add additional aggregate fill material made up of clean gravel. 

• Acceptable vacuum methods for this BMP include pure vacuum, vacuum-

assisted, and regenerative air. 

• An active street sweeping program in the site’s drainage area will also help to 

prolong the functional life of the pavement. 

• Replacement of permeable pavers/porous pavement should be provided when 

more than 40% of the pervious system shows signs of clogging. 

 

D. Winter Sanding: 

 

• Clear accumulations of winter sand in parking lots and along roadways at least 

once a year, preferably in the spring. 

• Accumulations on pavement may be removed by pavement sweeping. 

• Accumulations of sand along road shoulders may be removed by grading excess 

sand to the pavement edge and removing it manually or by a front-end loader 

or other acceptable method. 

• No winter sanding/salting shall be permitted on the permeable pavers. 

 

3. Documentation:  A log summarizing the inspections and any corrective action taken must be 

maintained.  The log must include the name(s) and qualifications of the person making the 

inspections, the date(s) of the inspections, and major observations about the operation and 

maintenance of controls.  Major observations must include BMPs that need maintenance, BMPs 

that failed to operate as designed or proved inadequate for a particular location, and locations 

where additional BMPs are needed.  For each BMP requiring maintenance, BMP needing 

replacement, and location needing additional BMPs, note in the log the corrective action taken and 

when it was taken.  The log must be made accessible to the City of South Portland and MDEP upon 

request. A sample “Stormwater Inspection and Maintenance form” has been included as 

Attachment 2 of this inspection, Maintenance, and Housekeeping Plan.  

 

4. Duration of Maintenance:  Perform maintenance as described and required for any associated 

permits unless and until the system is formally accepted by a municipality or quasi-municipal 

district, or is placed under the jurisdiction of a legally created association that will be 

responsible for the maintenance of the system.  If a municipality or quasi-municipal district 

chooses to accept a stormwater management system, or a component of a stormwater system, 

it must provide a letter to the Long Creek Watershed Management District stating that it 

assumes responsibility for the system.  The letter must specify the components of the system for 

which the municipality or district will assume responsibility, and that the municipality or district 

agrees to maintain those components of the system in compliance with City standards.  Upon 

such assumption of responsibility, and approval by the Long Creek Watershed Management 

District, the municipality, quasi-municipal district, or association becomes a co-permittee for this 

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 139



21918 

 

Inspection, Maintenance, and   

Housekeeping Plan 

purpose only and must comply with all terms and conditions of the permit. 

Housekeeping 

 

The following general performance standards apply to the proposed project both during and after 

construction. 

 

1. Spill Prevention:  Controls must be used to prevent pollutants from being discharged from 

materials on-site, including storage practices to minimize exposure of the materials to 

stormwater, and appropriate spill prevention, containment, and response planning and 

implementation. 

 

2. Groundwater Protection:  During construction, liquid petroleum products and other hazardous 

materials with the potential to contaminate groundwater may not be stored or handled in areas 

of the site draining to an infiltration area.  An "infiltration area" is any area of the site that by 

design or as a result of soils, topography and other relevant factors, accumulates runoff that 

infiltrates into the soil.  Dikes, berms, sumps, and other forms of secondary containment that 

prevent discharge to groundwater may be used to isolate portions of the site for the purposes of 

storage and handling of these materials. 

 

3. Fugitive Sediment and Dust:  Actions must be taken to ensure that activities do not result in 

noticeable erosion of soils or fugitive dust emissions during or after construction.  Oil may not 

be used for dust control. 

 

4. Debris and Other Materials:  Litter, construction debris, and chemicals exposed to stormwater 

must be prevented from becoming a pollutant source. 

 

5. Trench or Foundation Dewatering:  Trench dewatering is the removal of water from trenches, 

foundations, cofferdams, ponds, and other areas within the construction area that retain water 

after excavation.  In most cases, the collected water is heavily silted and hinders correct and safe 

construction practices.  The collected water must be removed from the ponded area, either 

through gravity or pumping, and must be spread through natural wooded buffers or removed to 

areas that are specifically designed to collect the maximum amount of sediment possible, like a 

cofferdam sedimentation basin.  Avoid allowing the water to flow over disturbed areas of the 

site.  Equivalent measures may be taken if approved. 

 

Attachments  

 

Attachment 1: Stormwater Inspection and Maintenance Log Form - General 

Attachment 2: Stormwater Inspection and Maintenance Log Form – Roof Drip Edge 

Attachment 3: Stormwater Inspection and Maintenance Log Form – Permeable Pavers 

 

 

SEBAGO TECHNICS, INC. 

 

 

 

Brandon Blake 

Senior Civil Engineer/Engineering Design Manager 

 

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 140



General Site

Project Name: Inspection Date:

Project Location: Current Weather:

Date / Amount Last Precip:

BMP Owner: Company  conducting inspection:

Owner Mailing Address: Company Mailing Address

Owner Phone #: Company Phone #:

Owner Email: Inspector Name:

Inspector Email:

Site Element Observations

Vegetated Areas

Ditches/Swales

Catch Basins

Culverts

Pipe Outlets

Additional Notes/Observations:

Inspect, repair as needed, riprap aprons for 

dislodged/sparse coverage (annually)

Remove obstructions/debris/sediment 

(monthly)

Inspect for erosion/repair as needed 

(annually)

Remove sediment/debris from outlet aprons 

(annually)

Inspect outlet aprons for erosion, repair as 

needed (annually)

Inspect inlet/outlet aprons for erosion, 

repair as needed (annually)

Inspect, repair as needed, riprap aprons for 

dislodged/sparse coverage (annually)

Remove sediment/debris from inlet/outlet 

aprons (annually)

Remove woody vegetation (annually)

Mow vegetated ditches (annually)

Remove sediment/debris from sump 

(annually)

Remove accumulated debris from inlet grate

Inspect Slopes/Embankments for erosion 

(annually)

Replant bare areas or areas of sparse growth 

(annually)

Suggested Maintenance (recm'd frequency) Inspection Notes/Recommended Action

INSPECTION MAINTENANCE AND HOUSEKEEPING FORM

General Information

General Site

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 141



Roof Drip Edge Filter

Project Name: Inspection Date:

Project Location: Current Weather:

Date / Amount Last Precip:

BMP Owner: Company  conducting inspection:

Owner Mailing Address: Company Mailing Address

Owner Phone #: Company Phone #:

Owner Email: Inspector Name:

Inspector Email:

BMP Element Observations

Pretreatment

Downstream  Structure

Discharge Pipe

Embankments

Stone 

Additional Notes/Observations:

Trim overgrown vegetation with string 

trimmer (annually)

Review trench for evidence of vehicular 

traffic or storage of snow within 

footprint (annually)

Confirm no excessive ponding of water  

(annually)

Review for signs of erosion (Twice 

Annually)

Sediment Depth (Annually)

Floatables/Debris (Annually)

Ground Stabilized (>1" rain, Annually)

Sediment/Debris Removal (Annually)

Inspect for bare areas or rill erosion 

(Annually)

Suggested Maintenance (recm'd 

frequency) Inspection Notes/Recommended Action

INSPECTION MAINTENANCE AND HOUSEKEEPING FORM

General Information

Roof Drip Edge Filter

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 142



Perm Pavers - Porous Pavement

Project Name: Inspection Date:

Project Location: Current Weather:

Date / Amount Last Precip:

BMP Owner: Company  conducting inspection:

Owner Mailing Address: Company Mailing Address

Owner Phone #: Company Phone #:

Owner Email: Inspector Name:

Inspector Email:

BMP Element Observations

Forebay/Pretreatment

Outlet Control Structure

Discharge Pipe

Upgradient Drainage Areas

Porous Surface

INSPECTION MAINTENANCE AND HOUSEKEEPING FORM

General Information

Suggested Maintenance (recm'd 

frequency) Inspection Notes/Recommended Action

Sediment/Debris Removal (Annually)

Inspect for bare areas or rill erosion 

(Annually)

Sediment Depth (Annually)

Floatables/Debris (Annually)

Ground Stabilized (>1" rain, Annually)

Confirm pond drains in 24-48 hours for 

water quality volume (annually)

Additional Notes/Observations:

Review for signs of erosion (Twice 

Annually)

Remove fallen leaf debris (fall-annually)

Review surface for rutting or raffeling of 

pavement surface (annually)

Perm Pavers - Porous Pavement

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 143



Sebago Technics, Inc.

2-Oct-23

Notes:

Item Description U/M Quantity Unit Cost Total Cost

ENGINERRING

BMP Design HR 24 145.00$              3,480.00$              

Application Preperation HR 4 145.00$              580.00$                 

Survey LS 1 2,000.00$           2,000.00$              

6,060.00$              

ESTIMATED PROJECT COST 6,060.00$              

2.  This opinion of probable cost excludes design and permitting fees, land acquisition costs, legal costs

OPINION OF PROBABLE DESIGN COSTS

75 Darling Ave - Porous Paver Sand Filter BMP

1.  The opinion of probable costs is based upon historic unit pricing, this opinion of probable cost is in no way,

implied or expressed otherwise, as a warranty that the project can be constructed for the presented costs.

testing services and/or construction phase services.

3.  This opinion of probable cost does not include any costs associated with testing and/or mitigating for 

environmental and/or hazardous elements associated with the proposed development site or the existing 

structures contained thereon. 

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 144



October 26, 2023, Board Packet 145



October 26, 2023, Board Packet 146



O
H

U

OHU

UGE

G

G

G

W W

W

W

GM

G
V G
V

SD

S S

MW

GAS RISER

36" DIA CC COVER

5/8" REBAR FOUND
1" ABOVE GRADE
"STI 2147"

BM-1

BM-2

6" APPLE

6" APPLE

95 DARLING AVENUE

GENERAL COMMERCIAL ZONE

SUBURBAN COMMERCIAL ZONE

NF
FORK FOOD HUB L3C

BK 40094 PG 309
TAX MAP 48 LOT 15A

DRIP GRATE

S

6" APPLE

6" APPLE

S

OHU OHU
OHU

O
HU

O
HU

UG
T

U
G

T

UGE

UGE

U
G

E

UGE

G G G G G

W W

FFE=61.86

FFE=59.93

FFE=61.90

FFE=58.24

CB 1092 RIM=55.97
(a) 18" RCP INV.IN 49.82
(b) 18" RCP INV. OUT 48.82
(c) 6" RCP INV. IN 52.87
SUMP=47.97

DMH 1013
RIM=56.07

T

FO

GM

G
V

W
V

FFE=61.82

FFE=59.55

1 1/2" IRON PIPE FOUND
AT GRADE

DARLING AVENUE

SD
SD

SD

S
S

S

D

75 DARLING AVENUE

NF
BANK OF AMERICA
TAX MAP 68 LOT 6B

NF
HERBERT E. GINN

ADAH P. GINN
BK 2591 PG 346

TAX MAP 68 LOT 6E

NF
53 DARLING AVENUE LLC

BK 38779 PG 72
TAX MAP 48 LOT 18

W
V

MW

DRIP GRATE

S

G

G
G

W

APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF
EXISTING SEWER LINE.

58

58

59

59

58

58

57

57

56

54

55

56

57

56

55

57

58

59

60

60

60

60

60

59

60

S

SSSSSSSSS

57

58

EX S-3

EX S-4

EX SD-1

EX SD-2

EX SD-3

EX S-1

EX S-2

SD
-2

DMH-1

SD
-1

CB-1

S-9

SMH-1

S-7

S-1
4" S

INV=54.70

SMH 1011
RIM: 56.07

INV. IN: 46.22 (EX S-3)
INV. OUT: 46.17 (EX S-4)

SMH 1409
RIM: 53.50

INV. IN: 48.25 (EX S-1)
INV. IN: 48.20 (EX S-2)

INV. OUT: 47.20 (EX S-3)

CB 1451
RIM: 53.60
INV. IN: 47.75 (EX SD-1)
INV. IN: 49.00 (SD-2)
INV. OUT: 47.75 (EX SD-2)

56.62 TC
56.12 BC

61.82

61.82 TC
58.78 BC

58.36

61.82 TC
58.76 BC

S-2

S-3
S-4

S-5

S-6

S-8

INSTALL ELBOW/CHIMNEY
CONNECTION TO ANGLE DOWN
TO EXISTING SEWER MAIN

CONTRACTOR SHALL DIG TEST PITS PRIOR
TO CONSTRUCTION TO VERIFY EXISTING
UTILITY ELEVATIONS. ANY CONFLICTS
WITH PROPOSED UTILITIES SHALL BE
REPORTED TO OWNER, ENGINEER, AND
PORTLAND WATER DISTRICT.

SAWCUT LINE, MATCH
EXISTING GRADE, TYP.

INSTALL INLET
PROTECTION, TYP.

X

55.91

X

55.37

X
56.31

X
56.27

X 54.25

X
58.17

X
56.86

X 57.90

X
58.27

X
58.49

X 58.41

X
58.86

X 57.83

X
58.56

X 58.82

X
56.57

X
56.32

56.33 56.08

61.86

61.76

59.83

ALL PROPOSED WORK LOCATED AT
95 DARLING AVE ARE NOT PART OF
THE 75 DARLING AVE PROJECT
SCOPE. PROPOSED WORK IS SHOWN
FOR COORDINATION PURPOSES. SEE
DESIGN PLANS FOR 95 DARLING AVE
FOR DETAILS.

INSTALL CLEANOUT,
INV = 56.00

4" UNDERDRAIN.
INSTALL CLEANOUT,
INV = 55.29

U
D

-1

SD-3

INSTALL 2" RIGID
INSULATION OVER
SEWER PIPE, SEE DETAIL

INSTALL 2" RIGID
INSULATION OVER
SEWER PIPE, SEE DETAIL

4" S
INV=54.70

4" DRIP EDGE UNDERDRAIN

CONTRACTOR SHALL DIG TEST
PITS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION
TO VERIFY EXISTING UTILITY
ELEVATIONS. ANY CONFLICTS
WITH PROPOSED UTILITIES
SHALL BE REPORTED TO
OWNER AND ENGINEER

CONSTRUCT
UNDERDRAINED ROOF DRIP
EDGE FILTER, SEE DETAIL

1,500 GAL. GREASE
INTERCEPTOR

X
55.43

55.50 TC
55.00 BC

UGU

COORDINATE UNDERGROUND
ELECTRIC & TEL/DATA EXTENSION
TO ELECTRIC VEHICLE CHARGING
STATION WITH ELECTRICAL
DRAWINGS, TYP.

61

61

60

X
60.20

X
60.19

61.76

61.86

59.83

MATCH EXISTING GRADE

MATCH EXISTING GRADE
60

X
59.36

61.82

CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN A POSITIVE
SLOPE OF AT LEAST 1% ACROSS
DRIVEWAY TO PROMOTE CONTINUED
SOUTHERLY DRAINAGE TO THE EXISTING
FILTERRA UNIT AND CATCH BASIN

56.05
55.69

56.36 TC
55.86 BC

56.03 56

U
G

U

UGU
COORDINATE UNDERGROUND
ELECTRIC WITH ELECTRICAL
DRAWINGS, TYP.

INSTALL 2" RIGID INSULATION
BETWEEN STORM DRAIN
AND WATER MAIN

56

55

57

61.82 TC
58.76 BC

58.52

58.32

S-10

X 58.50

58

X 58.2458 57.90

SANITARY SEWER STRUCTURE DATA
STRUCTURE

GREASE INTERCEPTOR

SMH-1

SMH 1011

SMH 1409

RIM

58.50

55.50

56.07

53.50

INV. IN

54.49 (S-3)

52.42 (S-8)

46.22 (EX S-3)

48.25 (EX S-1)
48.20 (EX S-2)

INV. OUT:

54.23 (S-7)

52.32 (S-9)

46.17 (EX S-4)

47.20 (EX S-3)

SIZE

???"

48"

48"

48"

SANITARY SEWER PIPE DATA
NAME

EX S-1

EX S-2

EX S-3

EX S-4

S-1

S-2

S-3

S-4

S-5

S-6

S-7

S-8

S-9

S-10

SIZE

6"

6"

8"

8"

4"

4"

4"

4"

4"

4"

6"

6"

6"

6"

LENGTH

7'

7'

277'

84'

5'

3'

13'

5'

10'

11'

4'

175'

40'

5'

SLOPE

1.21%

1.21%

0.35%

0.00%

1.00%

1.06%

1.01%

4.00%

4.04%

4.01%

0.92%

1.01%

5.26%

68.80%

SEE
DETAIL

STORM DRAIN STRUCTURE DATA
STRUCTURE

CB-1

CB 1092

CB 1400

CB 1451

DMH-1

RIM

57.55

55.97

52.02

53.60

56.85

INV. IN

49.82 (EX SD-3)

45.72 (EX SD-2)
45.87 (EX SD-4)

47.75 (EX SD-1)
49.00 (SD-2)

51.04 (SD-1)
53.42 (SD-3)

INV. OUT:

53.55 (SD-1)

48.82 (EX SD-1)

45.37 (EX SD-5)

47.75 (EX SD-2)

50.94 (SD-2)

DIAM.

48"

48"

48"

48"

48"

STORM DRAIN PIPE DATA
NAME

EX SD-1

EX SD-2

EX SD-3

EX SD-4

EX SD-5

SD-1

SD-2

SD-3

UD-1

SIZE

18"

18"

18"

24"

18"

12"

12"

6"

4"

LENGTH

231'

210'

15'

43'

39'

154'

65'

47'

142'

SLOPE

0.46%

0.97%

0.53%

3.98%

1.06%

1.63%

3.01%

4.00%

0.50%

N

MAGNETIC 1995

(IN FEET)
1 INCH =       FT.

0
GRAPHIC SCALE

603030 15

30

BJB

GRADING
AND UTILITY

PLAN

C-1.3

22023

IS
SU

E 
N

O
.

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

D
AT

E

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

PROJECT

PREBLE STREET
55 Portland Street
Portland, ME 04101
p: (207) 775-0026

CIVIL
SEBAGO TECHNICS
75 John Roberts Road, Suite 4A
South Portland, ME 04106
p: (207) 200-2100

MECHANICAL/PLUMBING
DESIGN DAY MECHANICALS
PO Box 447
New Ipswich, NH 03071

ELECTRICAL
SWIFTCURRENT
ENGINEERING
10 Forest Falls Dr #8B
Yarmouth, ME 04096
p: (207) 847-9280

PROJECT
DATE
REVISED 1
REVISED 2
DRAWN BY
PHASE

FOOD SERVICE CONSULTANT
TJM CONSULTING
2 Main Street, Suite 17-301C
Biddeford, ME 04005
p: (617) 215-4736

STRUCTURAL
TRILLIUM ENGINEERING
189 Yarmouth, Suite 200
Yarmouth, ME 04096
p: (207) 307-0872

CLIENT PARTNER

Preble Street
Commercial
Kitchen

75 Darling Ave
South Portland, ME 04106

08/30/2023

CONSTRUCTION
DOCUMENTS

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 147

bblake
Polygon

bblake
Line

bblake
Line

bblake
Line

bblake
Callout
Proposed area of Permeable Paver/Porous Pavement BMP

bblake
Callout
Approximate location of outlet pipe



 

Private BMP Incentive Program – Proposal Scoring Sheet 

Project Information 

Project: Porous Pavers Date: October 20, 2023 

Applicant: 75 Darling Preble Street, LLC 

Project Cost: $6,060.00 (Phase 1 – Engineering) Requested Amount: $6,060.00 

Max Award Percent of Project Cost: 100% 

 

Conditions: LCWMD will reimburse Participating Landowner for the agreed upon amount upon  
the applicant submitting a complete application for the construction phase of the Project. 

 

Qualifications Selection Criteria 
Maximum 

Points 
Score 

Quality of Application:  This criterion will evaluate: (1) the level of 
completeness and attention to detail and (2) all required application 
components are included for sound evaluation of the application. 

10 9 

Justification:  This criterion will evaluate: (1) justification of the need for 
the project or practice proposed and (2) the nature, extent, and severity of 
the water quality problem. 

20 16 

Likelihood of Project Success/Environmental Outcomes:  This criterion will 
evaluate: (1) the likelihood of project success defined as the 
accomplishment of outcomes proposed and includes, (2) whether 
methodologies and/or designs sound and consistent with best practices, 
and (3) whether the proposed project team has the necessary qualifications 
to conduct the work.  If the applicant does not possess the technical 
expertise to lead a project, are qualified technical experts, agencies, or 
organizations identified as partners or consultants/contractors. 

30 30 

Demonstration Value: This criterion will evaluate: (1) whether the project 
has demonstration value and/or transferability; (2) whether any effort been 
made to connect this project to other watershed restoration efforts, (3) 
whether the project be used as a model or pilot for future efforts, and (4) 
whether the project will persist and be well-maintained. 

15 10 

Budget and Value: This criterion will evaluate: (1) whether the budget 
reflects actual project costs, (2) whether multiple bids/estimates were 
obtained, (3) whether all budget line items are justified in the project 
narrative, and (4) whether the budget includes line items to obtain all 
necessary permits and complete as-built drawings. 

25 18 

TOTAL 100 83 

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 148



 

 
 
 
 
 

ATTACHMENT K 
  



 

Private BMP Incentive Program Proposal Form 

 
All questions must be answered with clear and comprehensive data; if necessary, add additional 
pages. 
 

Applicant Information 
Legal Name of Participating Landowner: 
Mailing Address: 
Project Coordinator: 
Phone: Email: 

 
Title, Right, or Interest 
Attach documentation (e.g. deed, lease, easement) establishing the applicant’s authority to 
implement the Project. Proposals that do not document adequate title, right, or interest to 
implement the proposed Project will be rejected. 

 
Project Information 
Project Title: Low Chloride Winter Maintenance Equipment 
Project Location (street address): 225 Gorham Road, 50 Foden Road, and 80 Foden Road, 
South Portland 
Site Map: Attach a map showing location of project. Tax Map(s): 67 (49) Lot(s): 7, 19 (93)  
Project Description: This request is for the purchase of winter maintenance equipment for 
the Participating Landowner’s snow removal contractor. The contractor has been successfully 
implementing the District-sponsored Sustainable Winter Management (SWiM) program for 
the past three winter seasons. The contractor is presently limited in further reducing the use 
of chlorides on the Participating Landowner’s properties due to limitations of their existing 
equipment. The equipment requested is recommended by WIT Advisers, the consultant that 
implements the SWiM program. The equipment requested, and the related costs, are as 
follows: 

• $7,253.38 for Fisher Tempest spreader and Trilogy Defense Pre-Wet system (which is 
50% of the total cost as this equipment will be used on other properties); 

• $3,300 for Northern Blades Live Edge Kit; 
• $33,058.43 for Boss Snowrator MAG 50” Plow. 

The spreader will allow for more precise control of application of salt and is capable of 
accepting installation of a pre-wet system. The pre-wet system prevents rock salt from 
bouncing off the pavement beyond the intended application area and includes spray nozzles 
that can be used for spraying brine directly onto the pavement for anti-icing applications. The 
plow blade uses “live edge” technology, a segmented blade, that adapts to uneven pavement 
which results in less snow and ice being left behind that would need to be melted with salt. 

DRAFT FOR D
ISCUSSIO

N

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 149



Long Creek Private BMP Incentive Program RFP   October 26, 2023 
Proposal Form PAGE | Page 2 of 3 

 
The plow is intended for plowing sidewalks and includes a rotary broom attachment. The 
rotary broom brushes snow from sidewalks leaving little snow and ice behind that would 
otherwise be treated with salt. The plow also includes an “Exact Path” drop spreader that 
precisely drops deicing material and a brine tank to pre-treat and/or post treat with liquid 
brine. 
Project Team’s Experience: The snow removal contractor, Outdoor Service Company, Inc., is 
one of the premier full-service landscaping companies in the Sebago Lakes Region and 
Greater Portland area. Outdoor Service Company, Inc. has been serving the Sebago Lakes 
Region and Greater Portland area since 1968. Outdoor Service Company, Inc. specializes in 
commercial properties and condominiums. WIT Advisers will work with Outdoor Service 
Company, Inc. to implement use of the equipment. 
Project Consultant(s): Phill Sexton, WIT Advisers 
Technical Information: Attach supporting technical information proportional to the scale of 
the Project that is sufficient to allow the Board to determine the scope of the project, such as: 
existing conditions plans; proposed conceptual or complete design documents; Basis of Design 
reports; Grading plans; Stormwater plans and report; and/or Planting plans. 

 
Project Deliverables 
Identify Project deliverables and metrics, such as square feet of treated area or expected 
percent reduction in stormwater pollutants: The snow removal contractor serves three 
Participating Landowner properties including 225 Gorham Road, 50 Foden Road, and 80 
Foden Road. Collectively, these three properties have .316 acres of sidewalk area and 5.9 
acres of road and parking lot area. The goal of the project is to reduce the use of chlorides on 
the three subject properties to the minimum possible while maintaining levels of service 
required by the Participating Landowner and its tenants. Another goal of the project is for the 
“demonstration value” of properties that are using best practices related to winter 
maintenance activities. The subject contractor has been an “early adopter” and the most 
effective contractor at implementing SWiM principles since the inception of the program. 
Providing the contractor with more advanced equipment will provide the District with an 
example of best practices that can be held out to encourage more landowners to implement 
SWiM. 

 
Project Timeline 
Anticipated Project/Design Start Date: Winter 2023/2024 

Anticipated Design Completion Date (if a phased project):  
Anticipated Construction Start Date (if a phased project):  

Anticipated Project/Construction Completion Date: Ongoing 
 

Permit Status 
Federal Permit(s) Required: None. 

DRAFT FOR D
ISCUSSIO

N

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 150



Long Creek Private BMP Incentive Program RFP   October 26, 2023 
Proposal Form PAGE | Page 3 of 3 

 
State Permit(s) Required: None. 

Municipal Permit(s) Required: None. 

Other Permit(s) Required: None. 

 
Maintenance Plan 
If maintenance is required, identify who will be responsible for maintenance, the scope of 
maintenance, and how the Project will be maintained in the future: Winter snow removal will 
be performed in accordance with the SWiM program, as approved by the Participating 
Landowner. The contractor will be responsible for maintenance of the equipment. 
If a written maintenance plan has been developed for the project, please attach the plan. 

 
Budget 
Please submit a detailed budget proportional to the scale of the project that includes the total 
cost of the project and the amount of funds being requested. 
Total Project Cost: $50,865.18 
Total Funds Requested (up to 100% of the project 
cost, subject to an aggregate limit of $50,000): 

$43,611.81 

The applicant, by submitting a proposal, agrees: that it has carefully read and fully understands 
the information provided by LCWMD in the Long Creek Private BMP Incentive Program RFP 
dated August 8, 2023; that the Project is not required under an existing or pending permit, 
decree, or enforcement action, or any local, state, or federal requirement; that the information 
contained within its proposal is true and correct to the best of its knowledge; and that it shall 
provide LCWMD any and all requested documentation in a timely manner. 

Dated at ,  this day of , 20  . 
 

         
(Legal Name of Applicant) 

By:    
 (Signature)     

  Title:    

DRAFT FOR D
ISCUSSIO

N

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 151



P
o

w
er

s 
R

d

Bulkeley Rd

Colin Kelly Rd

M
a

cA
rth

u
r C

ir S

O
hare

 R
d

Devereaux Cir

Pope Rd

Donald B Dean Dr

M
acA

rthur Cir E

P
hi

lb
ro

ok
 A

ve

MacArthur Cir W

W
ainw

right Cir E

Ja
m

es B
aka D

r

MacArthur C
ir N

Long Cre
ek D

r

Jetport Plaza Rd

Wainwright Cir W

W
estern Ave

I-2
95

Foden R
d

John Roberts Rd

Gorham Rd

A
tlan

tic P
l

C
la

rk
s 

P
o

n
d

 P
kw

y

D
arling A

ve

S02

S03

S09

S08

S01

S04

S18

S19

S17

99
95

98

87
86

100

89

90

10251

91
85

92

93
84

64

49

78

57 62
79

65

80
60

59

61

63

29

30

68

67

66

69

72

71

58

25

28

27

88

105

70

83

137138

81

82

73

74 75

410

402

403
412

404

405

214

406

205

206

208

407

409

413

411

143

144

Long Creek Watershed Web Map

Maxar

10/20/2023

0 0.1 0.20.05 mi

0 0.15 0.30.07 km

1:6,616

DRAFT FOR D
ISCUSSIO

N

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 152

PeterCarney
Polygon



eeEL#®HE

Trafford  Truck  Equipment
531A  Penney  Rd
New Gloucester,  ME  04260
206-926-4271

To:
Outdoor  Se3rvice  Company,  lnc.
219  Roosevelt  Trail
Windham,  ME  04062
207-892-7700

Date -10/18/2023

3617095

DRAFT FOR D
ISCUSSIO

N

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 153



CUSTOMER: QUOTE
NORTHERN SUPPLY, INC. 

Roger Beaudoin KELLY CONDELLO

OFFICE: 585.657.6700

CELL: 585.749.2099

QTY Part No. DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL

1 12' REACT 12' REACT Blade System $3,300.00 $3,300.00

In Stock

SUB TOTAL: $3,300.00

Northern Supply, Inc. SHIPPING: FOB

2959 Ashamn Road TAX :

Bloomfield, NY 14469 TOTAL:

Outdoor Service Co. Inc. 

Thank You For The Opportunity! 

DRAFT FOR D
ISCUSSIO

N

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 154



DRAFT FOR D
ISCUSSIO

N

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 155



 

Private BMP Incentive Program – Proposal Scoring Sheet 

Project Information 

Project: SWiM Equipment Date: October 20, 2023 

Applicant:  

Project Cost: $50,865.18  Requested Amount: $43,611.81 

Max Award Percent of Project Cost: 100% 

 

Conditions: Equipment is to be used on Participating Landowner property for a period of five years, 
otherwise ownership of equipment reverts to the Long Creek Watershed Management District. 
 

 

Qualifications Selection Criteria 
Maximum 

Points 
Score 

Quality of Application:  This criterion will evaluate: (1) the level of 
completeness and attention to detail and (2) all required application 
components are included for sound evaluation of the application. 

10 9 

Justification:  This criterion will evaluate: (1) justification of the need for 
the project or practice proposed and (2) the nature, extent, and severity of 
the water quality problem. 

20 20 

Likelihood of Project Success/Environmental Outcomes:  This criterion will 
evaluate: (1) the likelihood of project success defined as the 
accomplishment of outcomes proposed and includes, (2) whether 
methodologies and/or designs sound and consistent with best practices, 
and (3) whether the proposed project team has the necessary qualifications 
to conduct the work.  If the applicant does not possess the technical 
expertise to lead a project, are qualified technical experts, agencies, or 
organizations identified as partners or consultants/contractors. 

30 28 

Demonstration Value: This criterion will evaluate: (1) whether the project 
has demonstration value and/or transferability; (2)whether any effort been 
made to connect this project to other watershed restoration efforts, (3) 
whether the project be used as a model or pilot for future efforts, and (4) 
whether the project will persist and be well-maintained. 

15 15 

Budget and Value: This criterion will evaluate: (1) whether the budget 
reflects actual project costs, (2) whether multiple bids/estimates were 
obtained, (3) whether all budget line items are justified in the project 
narrative, and (4) whether the budget includes line items to obtain all 
necessary permits and complete as-built drawings. 

25 18 

TOTAL 100 90 

DRAFT FOR D
ISCUSSIO

N

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 156



 

 
 
 
 
 

ATTACHMENT L 
  



Income Expense Projections
Impact Summaries

No Projected Construction:

Accounts FY
 2

02
4

FY
 2

02
5 

Pr
oj

ec
te

d

FY
 2

02
6 

Pr
oj

ec
te

d

FY
 2

02
7 

Pr
oj

ec
te

d

FY
 2

02
8 

Pr
oj

ec
te

d

FY
 2

02
9 

Pr
oj

ec
te

d

FY
 2

03
0 

Pr
oj

ec
te

d

Starting Cash 3,952,267 1,816,650 1,788,453 1,702,674 1,587,213 1,410,669 1,200,801
Change In Net Position (2,135,617) (28,197) (85,779) (115,461) (176,544) (209,868) (274,739)
Ending Cash 1,816,650 1,788,453 1,702,674 1,587,213 1,410,669 1,200,801 926,062

SWiM Credit $500/acre of Roads and Parking

Accounts FY
 2

02
4

FY
 2

02
5 

Pr
oj

ec
te

d

FY
 2

02
6 

Pr
oj

ec
te

d

FY
 2

02
7 

Pr
oj

ec
te

d

FY
 2

02
8 

Pr
oj

ec
te

d

FY
 2

02
9 

Pr
oj

ec
te

d

FY
 2

03
0 

Pr
oj

ec
te

d

Starting Cash 3,952,267 1,816,650 1,542,808 1,211,384 850,278 428,089 (27,424)
Change In Net Position (2,135,617) (273,842) (331,424) (361,106) (422,189) (455,513) (520,384)
Ending Cash 1,816,650 1,542,808 1,211,384 850,278 428,089 (27,424) (547,808)

FY25 50% Credit on Assessments

Accounts FY
 2

02
4

FY
 2

02
5 

Pr
oj

ec
te

d

FY
 2

02
6 

Pr
oj

ec
te

d

FY
 2

02
7 

Pr
oj

ec
te

d

FY
 2

02
8 

Pr
oj

ec
te

d

FY
 2

02
9 

Pr
oj

ec
te

d

FY
 2

03
0 

Pr
oj

ec
te

d

Starting Cash 3,952,267 1,816,650 1,016,033 930,254 814,793 638,249 428,381
Change In Net Position (2,135,617) (800,617) (85,779) (115,461) (176,544) (209,868) (274,739)
Ending Cash 1,816,650 1,016,033 930,254 814,793 638,249 428,381 153,642

Reduced Rate to $2,500/ac

Accounts FY
 2

02
4

FY
 2

02
5 

Pr
oj

ec
te

d

FY
 2

02
6 

Pr
oj

ec
te

d

FY
 2

02
7 

Pr
oj

ec
te

d

FY
 2

02
8 

Pr
oj

ec
te

d

FY
 2

02
9 

Pr
oj

ec
te

d

FY
 2

03
0 

Pr
oj

ec
te

d

Starting Cash 3,952,267 1,816,650 1,480,953 1,087,674 664,713 180,669 (336,699)
Change In Net Position (2,135,617) (335,697) (393,279) (422,961) (484,044) (517,368) (582,239)
Ending Cash 1,816,650 1,480,953 1,087,674 664,713 180,669 (336,699) (918,938)

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 157



Income Expense Projections
No Projected Construction

Accounts FY
 2

02
4

FY
 2

02
5 

Pr
oj

ec
te

d

FY
 2

02
6 

Pr
oj

ec
te

d

FY
 2

02
7 

Pr
oj

ec
te

d

FY
 2

02
8 

Pr
oj

ec
te

d

FY
 2

02
9 

Pr
oj

ec
te

d

FY
 2

03
0 

Pr
oj

ec
te

d

Gross Profit 1,544,840 1,544,840 1,544,840 1,544,840 1,544,840 1,544,840 1,544,840
Expenses
5010 ADS 500 500 500 500 500 500 500
   5030 BAD DEBT 40,245 40,245 40,245 40,245 40,245 40,245 40,245
   5040 CONSTRUCTION
      5041 BMP Reserve 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000

5042 Engineering 21,746 0 0 0 0 0 0
      5045 Streams
      5046 Structural 2,338,501 0 0 0 0 0 0
      5047 Insp & Maint 127,975 135,997 141,437 147,094 152,978 159,097 165,461
      5048 Non-Routine R&M 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
      5049 Landscaping 103,443 137,799 143,311 149,043 155,005 161,205 167,654
      5061 Watershed Mon 79,193 64,385 79,193 64,385 79,193 64,385 79,193
   5080 MEETINGS 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000
   5090 EQUIPMENT 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000
      6002 Loan Payment 75,760 75,760 75,760 75,760 75,760 75,760 75,760
   6160 DUES AND SUBS 2,000 2,080 2,163 2,250 2,340 2,433 2,531

   6170 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 500 500 500 500 500 500 500
      6181 Liability Insurance 10,000 10,400 10,920 11,466 12,039 12,641 13,273
   6250 POSTAGE 650 650 650 650 650 650 650

   6270 PROFESSIONAL FEES
      6271 Consultant 88,250 88,250 88,250 88,250 88,250 88,250 88,250
      6272 Legal Fees 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000
      6273 Accounting 10,100 10,504 10,924 11,361 11,816 12,288 12,780
      6275 Plan Imp 172,510 179,410 186,587 194,050 201,812 209,885 218,280
      6276 Sweeping 148,768 154,719 160,908 167,344 174,038 181,000 188,239
      6278 Catch Basin Cl 55,500 57,720 60,029 62,430 64,927 67,524 70,225
      6283 Waste Mgt 20,000 20,800 21,632 22,497 23,397 24,333 25,306
   6340 TELEPHONE 1,440 1,498 1,558 1,620 1,685 1,752 1,822
   6350 TRAVEL 4,100 234,737 244,126 253,891 264,047 274,609 285,593
   6550 SUPPLIES 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000
   7200 Salaries 116,426 121,083 125,927 130,964 136,202 141,650 147,316
Total Expenses 3,653,607 1,573,037 1,630,619 1,660,301 1,721,384 1,754,708 1,819,579
Net Operating Income (2,108,767) (28,197) (85,779) (115,461) (176,544) (209,868) (274,739)

Starting Cash 3,952,267 1,816,650 1,788,453 1,702,674 1,587,213 1,410,669 1,200,801
Change In Net Position (2,135,617) (28,197) (85,779) (115,461) (176,544) (209,868) (274,739)
Ending Cash 1,816,650 1,788,453 1,702,674 1,587,213 1,410,669 1,200,801 926,062

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 158



Income Expense Projections
SWiM Credit $500/acre of Roads and Parking

Accounts FY
 2

02
4

FY
 2

02
5 

Pr
oj

ec
te

d

FY
 2

02
6 

Pr
oj

ec
te

d

FY
 2

02
7 

Pr
oj

ec
te

d

FY
 2

02
8 

Pr
oj

ec
te

d

FY
 2

02
9 

Pr
oj

ec
te

d

FY
 2

03
0 

Pr
oj

ec
te

d

Gross Profit 1,544,840 1,299,195 1,299,195 1,299,195 1,299,195 1,299,195 1,299,195
Expenses
5010 ADS 500 500 500 500 500 500 500
   5030 BAD DEBT 40,245 40,245 40,245 40,245 40,245 40,245 40,245
   5040 CONSTRUCTION
      5041 BMP Reserve 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000

5042 Engineering 21,746 0 0 0 0 0 0
      5045 Streams
      5046 Structural 2,338,501 0 0 0 0 0 0
      5047 Insp & Maint 127,975 135,997 141,437 147,094 152,978 159,097 165,461
      5048 Non-Routine R&M 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
      5049 Landscaping 103,443 137,799 143,311 149,043 155,005 161,205 167,654
      5061 Watershed Mon 79,193 64,385 79,193 64,385 79,193 64,385 79,193
   5080 MEETINGS 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000
   5090 EQUIPMENT 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000
      6002 Loan Payment 75,760 75,760 75,760 75,760 75,760 75,760 75,760
   6160 DUES AND SUBS 2,000 2,080 2,163 2,250 2,340 2,433 2,531

   6170 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 500 500 500 500 500 500 500
      6181 Liability Insurance 10,000 10,400 10,920 11,466 12,039 12,641 13,273
   6250 POSTAGE 650 650 650 650 650 650 650

   6270 PROFESSIONAL FEES
      6271 Consultant 88,250 88,250 88,250 88,250 88,250 88,250 88,250
      6272 Legal Fees 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000
      6273 Accounting 10,100 10,504 10,924 11,361 11,816 12,288 12,780
      6275 Plan Imp 172,510 179,410 186,587 194,050 201,812 209,885 218,280
      6276 Sweeping 148,768 154,719 160,908 167,344 174,038 181,000 188,239
      6278 Catch Basin Cl 55,500 57,720 60,029 62,430 64,927 67,524 70,225
      6283 Waste Mgt 20,000 20,800 21,632 22,497 23,397 24,333 25,306
   6340 TELEPHONE 1,440 1,498 1,558 1,620 1,685 1,752 1,822
   6350 TRAVEL 4,100 234,737 244,126 253,891 264,047 274,609 285,593
   6550 SUPPLIES 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000
   7200 Salaries 116,426 121,083 125,927 130,964 136,202 141,650 147,316
Total Expenses 3,653,607 1,573,037 1,630,619 1,660,301 1,721,384 1,754,708 1,819,579
Net Operating Income (2,108,767) (273,842) (331,424) (361,106) (422,189) (455,513) (520,384)

Starting Cash 3,952,267 1,816,650 1,542,808 1,211,384 850,278 428,089 (27,424)
Change In Net Position (2,135,617) (273,842) (331,424) (361,106) (422,189) (455,513) (520,384)
Ending Cash 1,816,650 1,542,808 1,211,384 850,278 428,089 (27,424) (547,808)

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 159



Income Expense Projections
FY25 50% Credit on Assessments

Accounts FY
 2

02
4

FY
 2

02
5 

Pr
oj

ec
te

d

FY
 2

02
6 

Pr
oj

ec
te

d

FY
 2

02
7 

Pr
oj

ec
te

d

FY
 2

02
8 

Pr
oj

ec
te

d

FY
 2

02
9 

Pr
oj

ec
te

d

FY
 2

03
0 

Pr
oj

ec
te

d

Gross Profit 1,544,840 772,420 1,544,840 1,544,840 1,544,840 1,544,840 1,544,840
Expenses
5010 ADS 500 500 500 500 500 500 500
   5030 BAD DEBT 40,245 40,245 40,245 40,245 40,245 40,245 40,245
   5040 CONSTRUCTION
      5041 BMP Reserve 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000

5042 Engineering 21,746 0 0 0 0 0 0
      5045 Streams
      5046 Structural 2,338,501 0 0 0 0 0 0
      5047 Insp & Maint 127,975 135,997 141,437 147,094 152,978 159,097 165,461
      5048 Non-Routine R&M 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
      5049 Landscaping 103,443 137,799 143,311 149,043 155,005 161,205 167,654
      5061 Watershed Mon 79,193 64,385 79,193 64,385 79,193 64,385 79,193
   5080 MEETINGS 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000
   5090 EQUIPMENT 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000
      6002 Loan Payment 75,760 75,760 75,760 75,760 75,760 75,760 75,760
   6160 DUES AND SUBS 2,000 2,080 2,163 2,250 2,340 2,433 2,531

   6170 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 500 500 500 500 500 500 500
      6181 Liability Insurance 10,000 10,400 10,920 11,466 12,039 12,641 13,273
   6250 POSTAGE 650 650 650 650 650 650 650

   6270 PROFESSIONAL FEES
      6271 Consultant 88,250 88,250 88,250 88,250 88,250 88,250 88,250
      6272 Legal Fees 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000
      6273 Accounting 10,100 10,504 10,924 11,361 11,816 12,288 12,780
      6275 Plan Imp 172,510 179,410 186,587 194,050 201,812 209,885 218,280
      6276 Sweeping 148,768 154,719 160,908 167,344 174,038 181,000 188,239
      6278 Catch Basin Cl 55,500 57,720 60,029 62,430 64,927 67,524 70,225
      6283 Waste Mgt 20,000 20,800 21,632 22,497 23,397 24,333 25,306
   6340 TELEPHONE 1,440 1,498 1,558 1,620 1,685 1,752 1,822
   6350 TRAVEL 4,100 234,737 244,126 253,891 264,047 274,609 285,593
   6550 SUPPLIES 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000
   7200 Salaries 116,426 121,083 125,927 130,964 136,202 141,650 147,316
Total Expenses 3,653,607 1,573,037 1,630,619 1,660,301 1,721,384 1,754,708 1,819,579
Net Operating Income (2,108,767) (800,617) (85,779) (115,461) (176,544) (209,868) (274,739)

Starting Cash 3,952,267 1,816,650 1,016,033 930,254 814,793 638,249 428,381
Change In Net Position (2,135,617) (800,617) (85,779) (115,461) (176,544) (209,868) (274,739)
Ending Cash 1,816,650 1,016,033 930,254 814,793 638,249 428,381 153,642

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 160



Income Expense Projections
Reduced Rate to $2,500/ac

Accounts FY
 2

02
4

FY
 2

02
5 

Pr
oj

ec
te

d

FY
 2

02
6 

Pr
oj

ec
te

d

FY
 2

02
7 

Pr
oj

ec
te

d

FY
 2

02
8 

Pr
oj

ec
te

d

FY
 2

02
9 

Pr
oj

ec
te

d

FY
 2

03
0 

Pr
oj

ec
te

d

Gross Profit 1,544,840 1,237,340 1,237,340 1,237,340 1,237,340 1,237,340 1,237,340
Expenses
5010 ADS 500 500 500 500 500 500 500
   5030 BAD DEBT 40,245 40,245 40,245 40,245 40,245 40,245 40,245
   5040 CONSTRUCTION
      5041 BMP Reserve 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000

5042 Engineering 21,746 0 0 0 0 0 0
      5045 Streams
      5046 Structural 2,338,501 0 0 0 0 0 0
      5047 Insp & Maint 127,975 135,997 141,437 147,094 152,978 159,097 165,461
      5048 Non-Routine R&M 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
      5049 Landscaping 103,443 137,799 143,311 149,043 155,005 161,205 167,654
      5061 Watershed Mon 79,193 64,385 79,193 64,385 79,193 64,385 79,193
   5080 MEETINGS 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000
   5090 EQUIPMENT 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000
      6002 Loan Payment 75,760 75,760 75,760 75,760 75,760 75,760 75,760
   6160 DUES AND SUBS 2,000 2,080 2,163 2,250 2,340 2,433 2,531

   6170 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 500 500 500 500 500 500 500
      6181 Liability Insurance 10,000 10,400 10,920 11,466 12,039 12,641 13,273
   6250 POSTAGE 650 650 650 650 650 650 650

   6270 PROFESSIONAL FEES
      6271 Consultant 88,250 88,250 88,250 88,250 88,250 88,250 88,250
      6272 Legal Fees 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000
      6273 Accounting 10,100 10,504 10,924 11,361 11,816 12,288 12,780
      6275 Plan Imp 172,510 179,410 186,587 194,050 201,812 209,885 218,280
      6276 Sweeping 148,768 154,719 160,908 167,344 174,038 181,000 188,239
      6278 Catch Basin Cl 55,500 57,720 60,029 62,430 64,927 67,524 70,225
      6283 Waste Mgt 20,000 20,800 21,632 22,497 23,397 24,333 25,306
   6340 TELEPHONE 1,440 1,498 1,558 1,620 1,685 1,752 1,822
   6350 TRAVEL 4,100 234,737 244,126 253,891 264,047 274,609 285,593
   6550 SUPPLIES 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000
   7200 Salaries 116,426 121,083 125,927 130,964 136,202 141,650 147,316
Total Expenses 3,653,607 1,573,037 1,630,619 1,660,301 1,721,384 1,754,708 1,819,579
Net Operating Income (2,108,767) (335,697) (393,279) (422,961) (484,044) (517,368) (582,239)

Starting Cash 3,952,267 1,816,650 1,480,953 1,087,674 664,713 180,669 (336,699)
Change In Net Position (2,135,617) (335,697) (393,279) (422,961) (484,044) (517,368) (582,239)
Ending Cash 1,816,650 1,480,953 1,087,674 664,713 180,669 (336,699) (918,938)

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 161



0

200000

400000

600000

800000

1000000

1200000

Maintenance and Watershed Monitoring Costs with Projections

      6278 Catch Basin Cleaning

      6276 Sweeping

      5061 Watershed Monitoring

      5049 Landscaping of Const. Proj.

      5048 Non-Routine Repair & Maint.

      5047 Inspection and Maintenance

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 162



 

 
 
 
 
 

ATTACHMENT M 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 
 
Proposed Board Mee�ng Schedule: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Monthly Mee�ngs Schedule: 

January (Float) 

February (Third Tuesday, 9:00-11:00a.m.) 

March (Float) 

April (Third Tuesday, 9:00-11:00a.m.) 

May (typically annual landowner mee�ng) (Float) 

June (typically budget adop�on mee�ng) (Third Tuesday, 9:00-11:00a.m.) 

July (Float) 

August (Third Tuesday, 9:00-11:00a.m.) 

September (Float) 

October (Third Tuesday, 9:00-11:00a.m.) 

November (Float) 

December (Third Tuesday, 9:00-11:00a.m.) 

 

Board 
Member 

Tuesday Wednesday Thursday 
1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4 

Blanchete      N     N  
Goldberg             
Bohlen      N       
Dionne     N N N N   N  
Roncara�  N        N N  
Dudley             
Dillon             
Trefethen-
Boileau 

            

Kenney             
Mathews             
Connell Y Y Y Y         
Lessard             
Donohue Y Y Y Y N N N N Y Y N Y 
Haskell Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y     

October 26, 2023, Board Packet 163


	10262023_Agenda
	10262023_Board Packet
	ATTACHMENT A_08032023_Board Minutes
	ATTACHMENT B_20230930 Financial Report
	ATTACHMENT C_2024 Contract Comparison
	ATTACHMENT D_Maritime Farms_Landscaping_2024
	Maritime_Landscaping Services Agreement_Amendment (2024)
	Amendment to Landscaping Services Agreement
	1. Services.
	1.1  Service Provider shall provide to LCWMD the services (the "Services") set out in the Statement of Work, which is a part of the Agreement, as amended by the RFP attached hereto as Exhibit A.
	1.2 The Service Provider shall provide the Services (a) in accordance with the terms of and subject to the conditions set forth in the Agreement, the RFP attached hereto as Exhibit A, subject to the amended fees set forth Service Provider’s Proposal (...

	2. Term, Termination, and Survival.
	This term of the Agreement is extended to December 31, 2024.


	Maritime_Landscaping Services_Let 6 September 2023
	2024 Landscaping RFP_09062023_COMBINED
	2024 Landscaping RFP_09062023
	ATTACHMENT A_Landscaping by Type
	ATTACHMENT B_2024 Landscaping Dashboard

	ATTACHMENT B_2024_Landscaping Dashboard_MF_PJC Edits

	ATTACHMENT E_Maritime Farms_Sweeping_2024
	Maritime_Pavement Sweeping Services Agreement_Amendment (2024)
	Amendment to Pavement Sweeping Services Agreement
	1. Services.
	1.1  Service Provider shall provide to LCWMD the services (the "Services") set out in the statement of work ("Statement of Work") which is a part of the RFP attached hereto as Exhibit A.
	1.2 The Service Provider shall provide the Services (a) in accordance with the terms of and subject to the conditions set forth in the Statement of Work in Exhibit A, Service Provider’s Proposal (attached hereto as Exhibit B), the Pavement Sweeping Se...

	2. Term, Termination, and Survival.
	This term of the Agreement is extended to December 31, 2024.


	Maritime_Pavement Sweeping_Let 18 September 2023-signed
	2024 Pavement Sweeping RFP_09182023
	2024 Pavement Sweeping RFP_09182023
	Pavement Sweeping Services_2024 Parcel List
	Attachment B_2024 Pavement Sweeping Proposal Form

	Attachment B_2024 Pavement Sweeping Proposal Form_MFLM

	ATTACHMENT F_Clean Venture, Inc. 2024
	Clean Venture, Inc._Catch Basin Cleaning Services_Amendment (2024)
	Amendment to Catch Basin Inspection and Cleaning Services Agreement
	1. Services.
	1.1  Service Provider shall provide to LCWMD the Services set out in the Statement of Work, without amendment, which is a part of the Agreement.
	1.2 The Service Provider shall provide the Services (a) in accordance with the terms of and subject to the conditions set forth in the Agreement, subject to the amended fee set forth in Service Provider’s Proposal (attached hereto as Exhibit B), and t...

	2. Term, Termination, and Survival.
	This term of the Agreement is extended to December 31, 2024.


	ATTACHMENT A_Clean Venture, Inc._ Let 22 August 2023 (Meldrum, Randy)-signed
	ATTACHMENT B_Clean Venture, Inc._Proposal

	ATTACHMENT G_Sterling_2024
	Sterling_BMP_Amendment (2024)
	Amendment to Stormwater BMP Inspection and Maintenance Services Agreement
	1. Services.
	1.1  Service Provider shall provide to LCWMD the Services set out in the Statement of Work, which is a part of the Agreement, as modified by Change Order Number 5 dated June 23, 2022.
	1.2 The Service Provider shall provide the Services in accordance with the terms of and subject to the conditions set forth in the Agreement, subject to the amended fees set forth in Service Provider’s Proposal (attached hereto as Exhibit B), and this...

	2. Term, Termination, and Survival.
	This term of the Agreement is extended to December 31, 2024.


	Sterling_BMP_Let 8 September 2023-signed
	2024_BMP Proposal

	ATTACHMENT H_GZA GeoEnvironmental, Inc. 2024
	GZA_Monitoring Services Agreement_Amendment (2024)
	Amendment to Water Quality Monitoring Services Agreement
	1. Services.
	1.1  Service Provider shall provide to LCWMD the Services set out in Tasks #1 through #9 of the Statement of Work, which is a part of the Agreement.
	1.2 The Service Provider shall provide the Services in accordance with the terms of and subject to the conditions set forth in the Agreement, subject to the amended fee set forth in Service Provider’s Proposal (attached hereto as Exhibit B), and this ...

	2. Term, Termination, and Survival.
	This term of the Agreement is extended to December 31, 2024.


	GZA_Monitoring Services Agreement_Let 7 September 2023-signed_corrected
	09.P000104.24 LCWMD 2024 Proposal 092223

	ATTACHMENT I_Long Creek Change Order 1 Mall Fence
	Long Creek Change Order 1 Mall Maintenance Area Fence
	Mall Fence_Photo

	ATTACHMENT J_75 Darling Preble Street, LLC_Proposal
	21918 75 Darling Ave - Long Creek App Binder 2023-10-02
	21918 75 Darling Ave - Long Creek App Binder 2023-10-02
	21918 GU-GU-BMP Markup
	Sheets and Views
	GU-KTA



	75 Darling Preble Street, LLC__Porous Pavers_Scoring Sheet

	ATTACHMENT K_SWiM Equipment
	SWiM Equipment_Proposal
	SWiM Equipment_Map
	Trafford supply001
	12' REACT Quote
	Snowrator Mag with  exact path
	SWiM Equipment_Scoring Sheet

	ATTACHMENT L_Long Creek Economic Modeling
	ATTACHMENT M_Board Meeting Matrix




